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’ Dixector - FBl1 O Fersunal and Confidential

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, at al
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - &

Reference is made to mny memorandum to you dated Decembaear 13,
1948, which set forth the results of the ¥BI Lakeratory report concerning as
examination of the decuments produced by Whitthker Chambers in Baltirnore,
Maryland, on November 17, 1948. These documents were designrted as Q-1
through G-69, .

The FBI Laboratory report reilected that the typewriting, which
appeared on specimens Q-6 throuzh Q-69 compared most closely to standords -
for 7Joodstock pica type spaced ter letters to the inch., The FBI Laboratory's
files reflect that this style of type was made by the Woodstock Company in 1929,

- Puring the course of a reinterview with Claudie Catlett, a {crmer
maid of Alger and Priscilla Hiss who worked intermitiently from 1935 to 1939,
she stuted she recalls that Alger Hiss gave her family & typewriter which
Higs' sttoraeys now have in their possession and which may be the typewriter
upon whick the Chambers’ decuments were typed, Claudie Catlett sinsed: n}m TJ
wag unable te recall the information concerning this typewriter mﬁ}-ehe Syas | ;

interviewed by Higzs' attorneys recently, at which time an old typewriter E-Qq; _§ )3
exhibited to her and she agreed that it lookcci like the typewriter whigh was < /,
given to her femily by the Hisses. ‘ a = = A

c: -7 S

Mg

lnvcatigation which is cux'xently being conductad has dis-ﬁased 3 ,}‘,‘M-“

that this typewriter has beer in numerous hands among the célored e@neﬁﬁt L
in Washington, D, C., and thus {ar the exact dates that it was in the ponsession T

~

ol some of these persons has nct heen established, o3 ™

The typswriter was recovered on Ap}ii; l@; é? ie@?ram ire «. S
. Lockey, Sr., colored, by Edward McLean, representing. Mge % and a h
Washington colored attorney, Charles H, Housten, m&cke%h in his possession ;
a receipt dated April 16, 1949, which acknowledgls e £¥€~ecn dollar payment for ff"»
. a “/oodstock typewriter, Serial No, 5N230099. It {guioted that this serial nnmbex/? )
,m,,,“ms ‘within the serial numbers of Weodstock typewriters manufactured in 1929,
ucmrunt efforts are being made to trace the manufacture and sala of the type—- é\
To—wyItey bearing the aiore-mentioned serial number. ?’ 3 . fg'r-{},
o . RECORDED - 3@( 13%7 -/ N*W
:ﬁmx—wc While the sbove typewriter was in the pos ?ﬂ' 20
-,.,*;g:“—!w&-sxstcrvinw ew, Bertha Hall, typed a prayer ¢n this machxm. This tpac ; e
T — acily beiny examined by the F!/B?m-ﬁmry in order to deurmim if A I
e !
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pu— P —— P e TRy

):‘w

:

-’ !




————— 1 . s
Tl bt 85 s P

P

A
T P

6970

the typcwritﬁng theraon !e ident;cal with specimens Q-é through Q-69. You
will be advised of the results of this examination,

The above information is Leing brought to your attenticn in
order thet you may take any action which you deem advisable to obtain this
typewriter for examination by the. FBI Leboratory or to obtain spscimens of
the typewriting from this machine.

You will be advised of the complete circumstances surrounding
this phage of the investigation immediately upon lta receipt.

This information has been brought to the attenﬁoa of Messrs.
Dﬁnege\n and Murphy by ocur New York Office. : . .

cc = Mr, Alexander M, Campbell
Assistant Attorney General | S :
Criminal Division - Attention: Mr, Raymoad P, WWhearty

Kisseloff-5035
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STANDARD FORM NO, 64 * ' e
3 * ‘

| Oﬁice Memw nd%m o UNITED srrms GOVERNMENT

TO :  Mr. Ladd . DATE: lMay 10, 194%§.?§m. —
] w l// N am—
FROM : T, R. Pennington./} ! . Taad %
) 0 iic- Rose} &——
SUBJECT: : y ) %I ?grazson -
t : # - . an
1 NSy i Qo
| - Jiv: Gatnn et
| . ) . Tolo: Roo - ———
With reference to the attached resolution Register NHo. 89, ﬁgﬁﬁg;——r——
from the Department Executive Committee of the<tmerican Iegion for the e —

- 4

State of IMichigan, condemning any action of the Justice Department to

indict Whittaker Chambers > this resolution was rejected by the-National
Americanism Commissione The Americanism Commission felt that the passage

of this resolution would be placing the American ILegion on record as formally
requesting the suspension of legal process, rendering a person immune at the
Iegionts request from the possible criminal consequences of his acts, which

would amount to attempted interference by the ILegion with the administration
of justices

Attachment - \/

ILRP:DC
RECORDED . 15
LAY . D
A ( %,
\ag‘}n Kisseloff-5036 -
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REGISTER NUMBER: 89 (MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT EXECULIVE COMMITTERE)

SUBJECT: INDICTMENT OF VHITTAKER CHAMBERS
REFERRED TO: SUB-COMMITTIE ON UW-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES

YHERWAS, Vhittaker Chambers; a former Communist, has
furnished the Un-American Activities Committee valuable and surpris-
ihg information bringlng to li,gilt the great activities of Communism
in our gévernment; and

WHERTAS; the Justicc Department of our Government has
indicated that they expect to indic% Vhittaker Chambers; and

‘{HIREAS, If the Justico Departmont sudceods in indicting
Whittaker Chambers, it will eliminate him as a witness before tHe
Un~American Activitics Committee at any other hearings:

THERZFORE 3% IT REBSOLVED, That wo condemn any action of the
Justice Departmont to indict \mj.’ctaker Chambers, as it will stifle
investigations by the Un-American Activitics Committce with adcquate |
witnesses; and
’ BE IT FURTHIR R¥SOLVED, That copies of this resolution be
sent to the National Organization of Thc American Legion, to the
Congressmen from Michigan, to the Presidont of the United Statos, and

Justice Department of tho Unitod States,

v Kisseloff-5037
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STANDARD FORM NO. b4

Office Mem

To DATE: May 17, 1949

Mr. Tolsos, ’
FROM Mr. Sizoo b

t. Caffey,
SUBJECT: ‘C’:’IAHAM e At

ESPIONAGE - R

Dokex Ramos
conference with SAA
entitled case,

Mr, Feehan arrived back in Washington May 16, 1949 at 9 ofclock in

the evening.

#74~1333

RCF:JL Y L
W

S UAPELIS

omndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Mr, Harbo »l:-

FFeehan was in New York City May 16, 1949 for pretrial

i

4 ? *

Mebols
Mr. Rosen
Mr. Traey . .
Mr. Acers
Mr. Carson
Mr. Harbo
Mr. IHendon,
Me. Mumford,
Mr. Starke,
Mr. Quirn Tamm__
Tele. Room
Mr. Nease
Miss Beahm,
Miss Gandy,

DONEGAN and AUSA THOMAS MURPHY rega.rd:.ng the above-

RECORDED 1 | 2

=
INDEXED - £ 4 may 20 1049

L3

Kisseloff-5038
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Iz, Pennington cae.
FBY DETROIT 51649 6~58PM EST  NWW 2, Cosa ..

e INCOASB2ruansunne -~
~/DIRECTOR FNI AND SACS, WASHINGTON FIELD AND NEW YORK |*WREEArp-——- ‘
R e i
-~ JAHAM. RETEL WFO MAY FOURTEEN LAST. BURNETTA/?ISHER UNKFEE-Tﬁiéﬂﬁggarﬂ

DEFINITELY FIX DATE WHEN TYPEWRITER CAME INTO POSSESSION OF CATLETT-
FAMILY. FISHER WAS LIVING WITH GODMOTHER, MAMIE MARLOW, DECEASED,
AT ONE ONE TWO SEVEN FORTYEIGHTH PLACE, WASHINGTON, D.C., WHEN
TYPEWRITER WAS GIVEN BY HISS TO CLAUD;E‘OATLETT, WHO GAVE IT TO HER
SONS PERRY AND RAYMOND., FISHER SAW TYPEWRITER AT HOUSE OF CATLETT
BUT CANNOT DETERMINE WHEN FIRST SEEN. WHEN FISHER ENTERED DUNBAR,

HIGH SCHOOL, WASHINGTON, D.C., IN THIRTYEIGHT OR THIRTYNINE, TYPE-

POSSIBLY HAVE SPECIMENS, FISHER HAD TYPEWRITER TILL SHE MOVED TO

DETROIT IN FORTYFIVE, AT WHICH TIME SHE LEFT IT IN ATTIC AT RESIDENCE
OF JOHNYARLOW, ONE ONE TWO SEVEN FORTYEIGHTH PLACE, WASHINGTON, D.C.
AND HAS NOT SEEN SINCE. FISHER STATES TYPEWRITER WAS USABLE BUT NOT

IN GOOD CONDITION, SHE HAD NO REPAIRS MADE ON IT OTHER THAN REPLAC~

ING RIBBON, FISHER RECALLS SHE TOOK METAL TAPS OFF RIBBON COVLERS - =
X Ton - I} ] »

ON MACHINE AND THREW THEM AWAY WHICH WOULD HELP HER IN IDENTIFYING

4 - g e -y

NT “TYPEWRITER. FISHER 1S OF OPINION SHE B%E L’E 1‘ RS ON\TYPEWRITER
\)\ T Ko - fomr e o ST AT e
/\ .3 BUT NOT CERTAIN. 1IN JANUARY, FORTYNI%& TACﬁ‘sI:}DmPERSONALLY

¢
\ \° \END PAGE ONE 70 CoPiEs WFI 3 35'

\ y \\Q Klsse off-5040 2};)
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PAGE TWO

BY ONE ROSEWALD OR ROSENWALD, ATTORNEY FROM NEW YORK OR WASHINGTON,

ON BEHALF OF HISS, WHO QUESTONED HER REGARDING WHEREABOUTS OF TYPE=-

WRITER. ROSENWALD LATER PHONED HER ON TWO OR MORE OCCASIONS AND

STATED THAT THE TYPEWRITER WAS IN POSSESSION OF A FRIEND OF HERS WHOM

HE REFUSED TO NAME AND ASKED THAT FISHER CAME TO WASHINGTON TO CLAIM

THE TYPEWRITER. FISHERS BROTHER, RAYMOND/CATLETT, ALIAS MIKE, WENT

WITH ROSEWALD IN SEARCH FOR TYPEWRITER. FISHER STATES HER 'FRIENDS

MRS. ADA SCOTT, NUMBER UNKNOWN, FORTYSEVENTH ST., WASHINGTON, OR MRS.

ELVA JACKSON , ONE ONE TWO EIGHT FORTYEIGHTH , WASHINGTON, MAY KNOWN WHO

GOT MACHINE AFTER SHE LEFT WASHINGTON. ROSEWALD INDICATED TO FISHER

THAT SHE MIGHT BE CALLED AS DEFENSE WITNESS TO TESTIFY THAT SHE HAD

POSSESSION OF MACHINE AT TIME CERTAIN WRITINGS WERE MADE AND THEREFORE

THE WRITING ‘GASU¥SX COULD NOT HAVE BEEN ON THE WOODSTOCK IN HER POSSESS=

ION. FISHER STATED THAT ROSEWALD VAGUE ABOUT THIS AND NOT CERTAIN

THAT SHE IS TO BE CALLED. :
OCONNOR

END ACK IN ORD PLS SR RU ST

WA 8=07PM OK FBI WASH DC SKR - bae o

NYM 0K FBI NYC JD

 DISC PLS Kisseloff-5041
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h, = 7 FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

| [ E(}rmNo 1
i / THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEw YORK CGITY FILENO. £5-1574 iLD
| REPORT MADE AT DAT“EA\g;lEN PERIOD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
‘ ALGANY, HEW YORK 5/11/49 3/3,1434/25/4b JOHE J. O'TOOLw, JR.
‘ TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE ) -
4 JAY DAVID wHITTAKERQrMJBERS, was., et al. | PERJURY; ESPIOLAGE - R
-~ ) S - IWTerFAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FAGTS: N
’ ROB&RT & LOLA--IORTON, of Sudbury, Vt., have visited
the Long View Farm, Accokeek, Id., but have never known
ALGER or PRISCILLA uISo to visit said farm, nor can they
state whether the HISSLS were acquaintances of LulCRE
STRAUS or SALLY RINGE., Theurecozds of the libtor Vehicle
Bureau, State of New York, destroyed for years prior to
1947 and registration of 1934 Ford Sedan with lbtor Ho.
18-1011772 cannot be verified, No available records at
the State of H.Y., to ascertain the identity of "GIIAZLOTTEM
employee of LAXIi LIEBER, New York City, 1935, SALUEL
S. LULLIE, former supervisor of ABRAUALM GEORGE SILVER-
kAN, loca*bed in Cleveland, Ohio, FRLIX A. "IWSLERMAN con-
tinues to reside in Cambridge, W,I., and is now employed
at the Rensselaer Valve Co*npany, Green Island, H.Y., as

a Draftsman, ' Z'QL‘,:.,;\L )
. M . e
TR -u{l

~P- L

Bureau File 74-1333

Hew York teletype to Albany dated 5/11/49 ,
Report of SA FiaWK G, JOKSTOME, at Baltlmore, dated 3/30/49
Letter from liew York dated 3/9/1‘9 b

Letter from washington Field Office datea 4/4/49 é}; ,/
Buregu letter dated 5/2/49 ’i\:“" (

- N i

DETAILS 4 && Q_}b ROBERT & LOLA HORTON, SUDBURY, VERMO}IT: "/

/

; I Teletype from ew York dated 3/11/49 requested the "HORTONS be

(E[U “h g / 3, reinterviewed re their knowledge of AIGER or PRISCILIA HISS

(y visiting long View Farm, Accokeek, liaryland, where LENORE
STRAUS and~SALLY RIunuk resided, S

AP:?:&'EE;E? ) DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES _ )
CopIES -DEST Ré 411577 - BO7T7 R W

149 ‘DE@ 150105 g
¢ New York" 55~14920)(1 THOIAS Y. uObLGAN 3pec. As NDEALY - 116
Atty. Geheral, NYO}F A3
2 lashington Field %
2 Cﬁ::véilangn e Zg V “E. 12 MAYZO? ) i} X
; B, Albany M A z:’)‘i 00?«1 YS 'd/ . (i, '};
i - . Mbg,_.j{aj
' O Py Y
e etz /7 S el Kisseloff-5042
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Al, 85-1574

The HO;-ETOHS had been inberviewed by Special Agent PAUL R, BIBL:R and
‘thg writer, and previous interviews were reported in reports of the
writer dated 1/28/49 and 2/24/49.

Thﬁv“ ~crma o ot i

P
they had visited Long View Farm in Accc\).l_cge‘lti*«..i@;yland on a few occa- .
sions and that they were slightly acquainted with LuuURRE STRAUS and

SALLY RINGE., The HORTOLS stated they had never known the Hlsewn,g 4o

visit the Farm, nor could they state whether ALGLR and PRISCILIA .ibmaxz

were acquaintances of LENWORE STRAUS or SALLY &IkGE, " They could offer

no additional information. ' 2

SATTENET oo/ IRALY . ROBLIT and LOLA HORTOM stated ‘

TEE ONITLBSHIP OF 1934 FOR) SEDAN, LOTOR KO. 18-1011772:

Report of Special. Agent FRAuu G. JOZUSTO:CE, af Ba.li:imore, Maryland, dated
5/20/49 » contained a lead for Albany to check the car registration on
the above car for its ownership prior to august, 1937. This lead had
been previously received by teletype from Baltimore on 2/25/49

The records of the Lotor Vehicle Bureau, State p‘i'j Wewr York, are not
maintained prior to 1947, and consequently this item camnot be checked.
This was reported by teletype from Albany to the .Bureau, New York, and
Philadelphia on 3/3/49., -

MAXIM LIEBuR:

Ietter from New York to the Bureau dated 3/9/49, requested a check of
the appropriate New York State records in an attempt to identify the -
full name of the girl "CHARLOTIE", who was employed by. RAXIM LIEBER, -
545 Fifth Avenue, Wew York City, as his Secretary in_approximately 1935.

The records of the New York State .Vivision of Flacement and Unemploy-
ment Insurance are not maintained to cover the above period of +time,
They maintain available records for approximately two years,

A check of the Resident Income Tax Returns for the State of New York
shows these returans are only maintained for approximately five years.

Kisseloff-5043



Al. 65<1574 : '

There are no' other available sources of records in the State of Few
York presently maintained which would indicate the identity of
"CHALOTTE", employee of IANTIM LIEBER.

ABRAMHAL GEORGE SILVER:ANW:

Letter from the Washington Field Office dated 4/4/49 requested that
SAMUEL S. MULLIN, an Attorney in the State Tower Building, Syracuse,
New York, be interviewed inasmuch as RMULLIY had been the Lieutenant
Colonel who was the superior of ABRAFAL. GEORGE SILVERMAN while SILVER-
YA was an employee of the Army Air Forces liaterial Command, Washing-
ton, D. C.

Inquiry in the State Tower Building, Syracuse, New York, reflected
that MULLIV is presently an officer of the Cleveland Fneumatic Tool
Company, Cleveland 5, Ohio, and that he maintains his home somewhere
in Cleveland.

FELIX AUGUSTAT.SLERLAN s

M. HENRY BRBEN, Vice Fresident, Gemeral Electric Company, Schenectady,
New York, has advised that IJSLERMAN'S leave of absence expired
3/7/49, and no appropriate work had been found for him during that time.

Mrs. MIIDReD HORWING, Argyle, Wew York, advised that INSLERuLAN had se~-
cured a job at a Valve Company in Troy, New York.

Inquiry at persomnel offices of Valve Companies ascertained that as
of thé first of April, 1949, INSLERHMANW became an employee of the
Rensselaer Valve Company, Green Island, Hew York. He is presently em-~
ployed there as a Draftsman. This company has no Govermmental con-
tracts. ‘ )

A review of the mail cover results since the submission of the last
report has failed to disclose any information of value.

INSLERKAN continues to reside on his farm outside of Cambridze, New
York.

Kisseloff-5044




41, 65-1574 ’

. LEAUS

Tl ALSANY OFRICE

AT ALBANY, Wi YORK:

Will continue checking mail, and ‘telephone cglls of F. INSLERAL at :L
Cambridge, New York. '

Periodically check employment of INSLERRAN presently employed at the
Rensselaer Valve Company, Green Island, New York,

THE CLLV2LAND OFFICE

AT CLEVLLAND, OHIO:

Will locate and interview SAI«IU.L:L S. MULLIN, an officer of the Cleve-
land Pneumatic Tool Company, Cleveland 5, Ohio, re his knowledze of
ABRAHAL! GECRGE SILVERLAN, (Complete details as to the 1nterv1ew were
submitted to Cleveland by letter of 4/27/49, )

TI-]I. N/ YORK OFFICE

AT NEW YORK CITY: °

In an effort to identify "CHARLOTTE", Secretary of :AnIii LIEBER in
1935, it is requested that JALLS T. FARRULL, HOLAGE GREGORY, and
LARYA ZATURZHSKA be interviewed as they have been acquainted with
LIEBER for a period of time and can possibly advise the identity of
" CHARLOTTE"

The whereabouts of these persons is known to the Hew York Office, and
this lead bas been previously sent to Wew York by letter dated 4/27/1‘9

widhss

Kisseloff-5045
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Al. 65=1574 -

ADETR TSV TVE DATA

Reference is mace to OBERT and LOLA HOXRTCH of Sudbury, Vermont.
It is noted that this report sets out the results of the third in-
terview of the HORYOUS on matters relating to ALGER and PRISCILLA
HISS.

On all occasions the HORTO#S have professed their sincere willing-
ness to cooperate in the 1nvest1batlon, but it is the opinion of
the interviewing agents they are evas:.ve, volunteer no 1nfor“1atlon,
and unless specifically questioned on knovm points, offer nothing

of value, Likewise, on each occasion they have expressed their be-
lief in the complete innocence of ALGER and PRISCILLA HISS.

N

Kisseloff-5046
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" FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No.1 .
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEw YORK CITY FILE NO. 65-1574 KD
! REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN PERIOCD FOR WHICH MADK REPORT MADE BY
ALGANY, HEwW YORK 5/11/49 3/3,1434/25/4H JOHE J. O'TOOLs, JRe
TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE

JAY DAVID wiITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., et al. PERJURY; ESPIOHAGE - R
InTwnKAL SECURITY - R

SYNOPSIS OF FACGTS: . )
ROBBRT & LOLA HORTOW, of Sudbury, Vt., have visited

the Long View Farm, Accokeek, id., but have never known
ALGER or PRISCILLA LIS» to visit said farm, nor can they
state whether the HISSLS were acquaintances of LuhORE
STRAUS. or SALLY RIWGE, ®hewrectoxzds of the Libtor Vehicle
Bureau, State of New York, destroyed for years mprior to
1947 and registration o6f 1934 Ford Sedan with liotor No.

' 18-1011772 cannot be verified. No available records at .
the State of H.Y. to ascertain the identity of "CUAXLOTYEL"
employee of AXIl: LIEBER, New York City, 1935, SALUAL

S. LULLIN, former supervisor of ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVER-
kAW, located in Cleveland, Ohio. FuLIX A. INSLLRKAKN con-
tinues to reside in Cambridge, W.Y., and is now employed
at the Rensselaer Valve Cowpany, Green Island, N.Y., as

a Draftsman,

P

REFERENC: ¢ Bureau File 74-1333

lew York teletype to -Albany dated 3/11/49 ‘ ‘
“Report of SA FaAWK G. JOLSTOHE, at Baltimore, dated 3/ 30/49
Letter from liew York dated 5/9/4:9

Letter from Washington Field Office dated 4/4/49

Bureau letter dated 5/2/49

DETAILS: ROBERT & LOLA HORTOW, SUD BURY , VERLONT s

Teletype from Hew York dated 3/11/49 requested the HORTONS be
reinterviewed re their knowledge of ALGER or FRISCILLA HISS
visiting long View Farm, Accokeek, Maryland, where LENORE
STRAUS and SALLY RINGE resided. )

APPROVED AND ) S8PECIAL AGENT
FORWARDED: IN CHARGE DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
:!IN“

p— Bur@@}i-aso 1S REPORT ‘ 7
New XOrkF('és-léfézo)(l THOIAS [J. UOR&GAN, Spec, Asst.
Atty. Geperal, NYC) —

\
Washington Field
Cleveland
Albany
‘ Kisseloff-5047 ’
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Al., 65-1574

The HORTONS had been interviewed by Special Agent PAUL R. BIBLuR and
~the writer, and previous interviews were reported in _reports of the
writer” dated 1/28/49 and 2/24/49.

They vwere ajzain interviewed on 0/14/49. ROBLET and LOLA HORTON stated
they had visited Long View Farm in Accokeek, taryland on a few occa- -
sions and that they were slightly acquainted with LEHORE STRAUS and
SALLY RIWGs., The HORTOLS stated they had never kmown the HISSws To
visit the Farm, nor could they state whether ALGER and PRISCILLA iISS
were acquaintances of LEWORE STRAUS or SALLY ZIkGH, They could offer
no additional informaticn.

'l"‘ OWi.RSEIP OF 1934 FORY SEDAW, LIOTOR KO. 18-1011772:

Report of Special Agent FRAu. G. JORSTOLNE, at Baltimore, Haryland, dated
‘ 3/;0/49, convained a lead for Albany to check the car registration on
the above car for its ownership prior to .august, 1937. This lead had
" been previously received by teletype from Baltimore on 2/23/49.

' The recoras of the lLotor Vehicle Bureau, State of New York, are not

maintained prior “to 1947, and corsequently this item cannot be checked.
This was reported by teletype from Alban,)r to the Bureau, New York, and
‘Philadelphia on 5/3/49.

~—

MAXTY LIEBLR:

Letter from New York to the Bureau dated 3/9/49, requested a check of
“the appropriate New York State records in an attempt to identify the
" full name of the girl “CHARTOTTE", who.was employed by MAXIM: LIEBER,
545 Fifth Avenue, New York City, as his. Secretary in approximately 1935.

The records of the New York .State Vivision of Placement and Unemploy-
men't JIasurance aré not maintained to cover the above period-of time.
They maintain available records for approximately two years.

A check of the Resident Income Tax Returns for the State of New York
shows these returns are ‘only maintained for approximately five years.
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Al, 65-1574

There are no other available sources- of records inm the State of Hew
York presently maintained which would indicate the identity of .
"CHALLOTTE", employee of AXIM LIEBER.

ABRATAL GEORGE SILVERuAI:

Letter from the Washington Field Office dated 4:/4/49 requested that
SAIUEL S. MULLIW, an Abtorney in the State Tower Building, Syracuse,
New York, be interviewed inasmuch as HULLIK had been the Lieutenant
Colonel who was the superior of ABRAFAL! GEORGE SILVERMAN while SILVER~
il was an employee of the Army Air Forces katerial Command, Washing-
ton, Do C‘d -

Inquiry in the State Tower Building, Syracuse, New York, reflected
that MULLIV is presently an officer of the Cleveland Fneumatic Tool
Company, Cleveland 5, Ohio, and that he maintains his home somewhere
in Cleveland. '

FELIX AUGUST I SLiREIAN s

ki, HENRY BRBEN, Vice Fresident, General Electric Company, Schenectady,

New York, has advised that IWSLERLAN'S leave of absence expired .
5/7/49 » and no appropriate work had been found for him during that time.

¥rs. MIIDReD HORWING, Argyle, Hew York, advised- that INSLERUAN had se-
cured a job at a Valve Company in Troy, New York.

Inquiry at persomnel offices of Valve Companies ascertained that as
of the first of April, 1949, INSLERWMAN became an employee of the
Rensselaer Valve Gompany, Green Island, Hew York. He is presently em-
ployed there as a Draftsman. This company has no Governmental con-
tracts.

A review of the mail cover results since the .submission of the last
report has failed to disclose any information of value.

INSLERHAW continues to reside on his farm outside of Cambridze, New"
York.




Al. 65-1574

+ LEAVS

THE ALZANY OFWICE

AT ALBAWY s Wiz YORK:

#ill continue checklng mail, and telephone calls of F II\TSLERJIA_‘L\] at
Cambrid;e, Wew York.

Periodically check enployment of INSLERMAN presently employed at the
Rensselaer Valve Company, Green Island, Hew Yorl;. -

THE CLEVARIAND OFFICE

AT CLEVLLAND, OfIO:

Will locate and interview SAWUEL S. LULLIN, an officer of the Cleve~

4 land Fneumatic Tool Company, Cleveland 5, Ohio, re his knowledfe of
ABRAHAL! GLCRGE SILVERLAN, (Complete details as to the interview were |
submltted to Cleveland by letter of 4/27/49, ) ’

e

THE i/ TORK OPFICE N , \

AT NEw YORK CITY:

In an effort to identify "CHARLOTTE", Secretary of i:AxTii LIEBER in
1985, it is requested that JALELS T. F FARRELL, HOwAGE- GREGORY, and
LARYA' ZATURSHSEA be interviewed as they have been acquainted with
.LIEBER for 8 perlod of time and can po sslbly advise the 1dent1'by of |

" CI:J-.A.L’LOTTE" e

The whereabouts of these persons is known to the Wew York Oi‘%‘lce, and: ~
this lead has been previously sent to Hew York by letter dated 4/27/49.
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“ : . H. B. Flobohs

The Attorney Ceneral ' _ E‘iny _ia. 1549
Director, ¥2X : FURCOEAL AND COMPIDIHLTAL
‘ @ . .
JAY DAVID VRITTAEIR CHAURIS, wea,, ob al 7
: PRIURY, FEDIOBAS® « R, IHTERSLL SECURITY - R
. 2

Roferance is mede to oy memorandum to you dated lay 16, 1949,
"which eallad to your attention the fact that the defense in -thiz case is in
posseasion of ean old {ypewriter,; poseibly the T”modn’i.osk typewriter au which
'c}m Chambers® documents wore propared,

'The FBI l&bom%ry bae ¢xemined the typesriting appearing in the
prayer which wag typgd on tae recoverad sschine Ly Bertha Tall, and the
results of the exsninxtion are es i‘onous: ,

Tha typewriting on the avidencs. (pmsmr) wag coupsred with the
typewriting aprearing op the Chambers® deanmants, Q-6 through Qe89, ut &
derinite conclusicn could mot be reached due to the fach thst the known
typavriting apecimene were not sulficfently comparabls, All of the lstiers

‘_dai',éet:wa lettere which have been veed in waking previcus identificetions,

The FBI ILaboratory aleo gompared an addttional speciwen telen
{rom the recoverad typewritor shich wes sutmitted by Ira ¥, Lockey who 1%
is known had poasession of the Lypewriter from somstime in 1945 to Jamusry,
1969, Tris typewriting spocimon was exmmined by the PBI latoratory end i%
was conecluded that the typewriting appearing therson contnined anly e g -

istiocs ware notod in-the known typowriting that are in comaun with lstter,
cheractaricbics appearing on the Chasbers' docxmta, Q-6 through Q-69. ;
/
3 & roport covering the investiges ion with woapect to the recovery
of the typewriter is bolog prepoared and it will“‘baﬁds available to vé’a*

<
-
@
T

imsediately upon it coupletian, - _,; =
ce - Assiotent Attorney Ge;wral Alemn& = ’C&@MII =
Criminal Division |/ -3 = ¢
. Attentiom: lrs haywm! Py ‘”hoartm = o .
( Mr. Tolson . . SENT FROM D. 0. -CJ% ——
e st —— wz {26 Y 2=
Mr. Nichols_____ - ﬂ = ]
xr, E‘ﬁ’y‘::ln! sofm ﬁ LT~ o~¥s % 3l
Mr. ﬂf — o
[ g: Ha.\'boa . ’ h— (_)% :.;
\ M Ponmrges— = . 7 }T
:fi Quiilmolmm— A %/
ﬁ Rl s -
{ |

e Y
=
2
-3

ng un the prayer are in capital letters ared do not éontain the nacessary

words &nd the lettere meking up the words are too limited in mamiber to edihls
the reacting of e dafinite comclusion, Howover, & few typewriting churemn re

1333="7%
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-THE ATTORNEY GENERAL 2 . ‘ May 18, 1949

Director, FBI 7 .. PERSONAL AND CONFIDENTIAL

&

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, WAS. BT AL, 9 .

}:‘ERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, INTERHAL SECURITY - R /“”"%@/ /

* Reference is made to my memoranda to you dated May 16 and 18, 1949,
concerning a Woodstock typewriter allegedly in the possession of the attorneys
for Alger Hiss.

There is attached hereto for the attention of Mr. Alexander M. Campbell,
Assistant Attorney General in charge of the Criminal Division, one copy of the
report of Special Agent.John E. Howard dated May 18, 1949, at Washington, D. C.,
in the above/captioned matter. This report covers the investigation developed
with respect to the typemwriter reportedly in the possession of the Hiss attorneys.
Cne copy of this report has beemmade available to Mr. T. J. Donegan, Spscial
Agsistant to the Attorney General, by our New York Office.

cc ~ Assistant Attorney General Alexander M, Campbell - Enclosure

Criminal Division
Attention: Mr. Raymond P. Whearty
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION —
TS STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUSTﬁ -
., @We - ' -

5
To: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION.

Transmit the following message to:
S&4C, NEW YORK

HANDWRITING EXPERT ENGAGED I "I‘HIS CCOUPATIN FOR APPROXIMATELY FCRTY YEARS.
THE PITTCRURG POLICE DEPARTIENT AND TH™ SHERIFM'S OFFICE IIi PITTSBURG REFORTED
JIN NINETEIN FORTY-SIX THAT THRY NEVLCR UCCD HIM. CNE COUNTY JUDGE IN VHOSE
COURT HE AVPEARED IN & NUMBER €I SASES REFERRED TO HIM AS A “DEAD BEALT." A
LIEUTENANT OF DETECTIVES ON THE PITTSBURG POLICE FORCE ADVISED THAT HE NEVER
USCD FPARON BUT THAT HE KIOWS HIIf BY REPUTSMON AS AN THDIVIDUAL WHO WILL TESTIFY
FOR 'TATEVER SIDE PAYS HIM THE ¥0ST. HE IS NOT REGARDED AS A GOOD WITHNESS
SIICE HE IS REPORTED TO HALVE 4 TENDENCY TO BLOW UP OF CROSS EXANINATION. IN
THE CASE ENTITLED "UHKNOWN SUBJLCT ZLIAS YARXE J. PLECHATY: NSPA" THC PITTSBURG
OFFICE BY LETTER DATED NOVEMBER TWONTY~THREE, NINETEEN FORTY-EIGHT ENCLOSED
EIGHT TRAVELERS CHECKS STATING THAT THECE CHECKS HAD BEEN EXAMINED BY E. H.
FEARON, A LOCAL HANDVRITING EXPERT USED BY THE MELLON BANK AND TRUST CCMPANY
THO STATED THAT IN HIS OPINION THE CHFCKS WERE COUNTERSIGNED BY THE PURCHASER
THEREQF, MARIE J. PLECHATY. DOKEX J. V. BLAINE BY LABORATCRY REPORT DATED

. DCCEMBFER TWENTY-ONE NINETEEN FORTY-DIGHT ADVISED PITTSBURG THAT THE COUNTER
SIGNATURES WERE FORGERIES.

HOOVIR

. Tolson
Cle

e

« Glavif
Ladd

» Nichols —

+ Rosen
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oo !

ol Sty
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,- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATIOX, CC-150
. 4 "r STATES DEPARTMENT OF JUST‘ .
s L J

"Po: COMMUNICATIONS SECTION. MAY 18, 1949

& Transmit the following message to: S4C, NEW YORK URGLNT

- . OJAHALI , PERJURY, ESPIGNAGE -~ R, AND INTERNAL SECURITY -~ R. REURTEL MAY SEVENTEEN
\\ REQUESTING LNFORMATION CCNCERNING LDWIN FEARCN. BUREAU FILES REFLECT THAT
BLWIN H. FUeROH TESTIPFICD IN NEW YORK O 1if SEVENTERS AND EIGHTDEN,
NINETEEN FORTY-SIX IN CASE ENTITLED "EEXRY LUSTIG, ETAL$ IICCLE T.X EVASION® i
GIVING AN OPINION DIAMETRICALLY OIPOSITE FRCX THAT OF BUREAU DOKEX, FRED M. \
I..EILIWER AND THAT YOUR OFFICE CLUSED INVESTIGATION TO LE MADE OF FEARCGN'S QUI&LI— -

FICLTIONS BY THE PITTSBURG OFFICE. BY LETTEX DaTEL: OOTOBER FIVE, }LINETEEN
THIRTY-SIX TEC PITTSBURG OFFICE FURNICHED THE BUREAU WITH SCME IFCORLATION \

Aot
"o
-

CCNCERNING FEARON. THIS DATA WAS FAVORABLE 4S TO HIS REPUTATION AND PROFE\JSIOHAL
STANDING. OUGGEST YCOUR OFPIGE EEVIEY LFNRE-MENTIONED CASE FILE FOR :LDDITIONAL
DATA GCHNCERNING FLDARCN. FILES FURT.ER RUVIUIL FRAROM VAS SIXTY-CEVEN YDARS OF 3
AGE IN JUNB, NINETEEN FORTY-SIX. HE CLATMC TO HAVE TUCTIFICD IN BOTH CIVIL

AND CRIVINAL CACES O BEHALF OF DEFENDANTS oND UNITED STATES GOVERMMENT. HIS
APPEARANGE AS A WITNESS IS POOR, HIS VOICE IS RATHER SQUAKY AND UNILTERESTING
AND HE RAHBLES ON IN INCOHERENT STYLE. IT HAS BEEN STATED THAT HE BAKES 4 POOR
WITNESS IF 10T 4 DEIINITE LIABILITY. IN LINLTEEN FORTY~THLEE KLE HETIRED FROM
HIS POSITION AS INSTRUCTOR IN BOOKKEEPING IN THE PITT.:BURG:::‘IIGH CCHOOL. HE

HAS TESTIFIED IN THE LANE VILL CASE FOR VI.ICH HD PEOEIVED«.’IDE. FUBLICITY. 1IN

- E,L

NINETEEN FORTY-SIX THE PRESIDING JUDGE OF ALLEUHNEY:CQB’ITY RQS‘ ORTED T.AT FLARON

APPRARED TN A NUMBER OF CASES IN THAT COURT .ID APIEARED HIShLY ETHICAL BASED

Mr, Tolson
g; iﬁ‘i‘mmmoa [D GENIRAL TESTINONY. ' COLLIER'S MAGAZINE &*OR J&‘J SEVLNTEEN, NINETEL:
. lchoIs
Mr, Rosen_ —
i s —FORTY-NE TN AX LTPTCLE ENTITLED "CAMERADAG! GRERHEEMNTAY OIL~BIE PUBLIOI”Y— @)(bo
)“.; . P 8
- %‘:ﬁmm PITTSBURG cnm BI’JR‘EATI IN-NTNETEEL- TCRTY-SIZ REFIECIED s PhInG 4
'x‘ele Room . Lo “K‘L(x. ('n bi .\: / ) l
¥r. Neas . g
E niss (:andy____ ASRB romr <A /t [/) ? = {,)”\ : e
f ‘o .’/’ ‘ / / i ; (l,f' . " z LA
r IV YL 4%3 / b i (e
NT VIA .’ Rl R i . B

SE
Lo oz Dhul,&vﬁ)lh”
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A N FLDERAL FURRAU O G, 5TIGAT O g S _;“‘:“ﬁ]:
u. s, Y MENT OF JUSTICE | . (‘ . A L e |
COLMUNICATIONS SECTION | T |
< i ql"f e ‘1 —ememme
JAN 111349 o - T
TELETYPE 6988 , )
B C §
. ¥ e z
n o
v M, ¢ e T Sieeen ‘
ONF TWO STATIONS u///;nuJ~wL"_mn}
« )1 e ) ...
Y JASHINGTON 7 NEW YORK 4 FROM NEWARK 11 12_35 5 [y

K,f;;\'hDI*&EC"["OR AND SAC URGEWNT %:/@
'f.
| AY DAVLD VHITAXER {HAMNBERS, WAS., ETAL, PERJUPY ESPIONAGE =~ R

ETgb ALBANY JAN. TEN LAST. SHELDON F. DE BAUN OF FT. MOHnOUxP SECUP
SION, ADVISED ON JAM, ELEVEN FORTYNINE THAT=""

‘:\HAN;&" VJSL.ERQBA‘NT UAS EMPLOYED AT CAMP EVANS AS RADIO EMNGINEER IN GENERAL !

EL. NENG ypqrm" BRANCH. IN THEIR RECORDS ‘THE FOLLOWING ARE LISTED AS REL- 's.é
. r“’&"
&

T L \§x .
Ty XQT%}\,’B%. BROTHER, FELIX A%VSLLR'U\N CARE OF POSTMASTE VZ CANBRIDGE, {,
s:‘ \Z ¢:’J’

{ %‘:NYQ\AS ELECTRICAL ENGINEER, WIFE ANMA - ELIZABETH{ BERKES, BORN NEU BRU’\.S'w

\iwng?\PJ, FATHER- IN=kA4 ALER_2FRKES BORN HUNGARY, US CITIZEN, FATHER " i
v‘\ ) ' : £
. “AQEUS? JOR TNSLERMAN, BORN ESTHONIA, DECEASED, MOTHER PAULINE ANNA gk
ZES IﬁépggﬁAm, BORN ESTHONIA, DECEASED. BOTH MOTHER AND FATHER WERE CARRIED -

ON HI EMPLOYMEMT RECORDS AS CITIZENS OF ESTHONIA . GUARDIAN, HELEN

TRUEMAN, BORN ESTHONIA, US CITIZEN, DECEASED. RECORDS SHOU HANS INS-
LERMAN EMPLOYED AUGUST THIRTYFIVE UNTIL PRESEMT. SECURITY FILE§ z’/
FT.. MONMOUTH CONTAIN NO DEROGATCRY INFO SUTEL UHAT

IGATION DESIRED SINCE HAMS INSLERIMAN IS A GOVLPNNENT ENPL

HC KEE

ke 7l @ &°$/
R A (p,a \df"
‘@22}'3;@\123 !9*’@. .

g HAY G 1949

U\‘Le {9k }fgow
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0iG, vashington T Yay 4, 1949

Director, FBI ) F /
i SO

JAY OnWID TTIITTAY N AT FE, WAS; ET AL

Y, Tm "’L»A i, = Re IV "RAl SLOVLTRY - R.

I'efererce is made to your letter dated Aoril 1, 1949, which
enclosed for excriration by the TRI Iml‘orc..torj the criginal of a letter
dated July 13, 1938, on thu lettorhcad of *axds’l deber,545 Tifth lvenue,
Naw Yor: fity, wihich toré the ~urported sipnaturc of Licber. The I'RT Ialceratory
was rcquested to exazine the letter for hardwritin. purpcses and to ccrrpare the
troins thereon with other exhibits in thils case.

The oripinal letter duted July 13, 193¢ is Leing roburncd torewith
to your office and no examination is being tade sinee it does not annear that

the requested examination is pertinent to “{nistant case. \
2 |
o
— @ L2
(;f‘%iosure €7 i ’

1 FjLJlde‘ ] 3 % g‘
T Lol R RECO - 4 ‘ ! r) . )\" G hH I
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. MAXIM LIEBER' ‘

— )
A U T H OR S ' R EPRE'S ENT AT I V E

o3

N
MUrray Hill 2-3135—3136 ‘ ) - 545 FIFTH AVENUE -
CABLE: FERENC - NEW YORK " NEW YORK ClTy

| | : July 13, 1938 .3

P

S

Mr, Edward E, Lewis _K:I
j 111 Elm Street S
%est Haven, Conn, ’ e Wmnﬁf«fﬁm‘j
' Dear Mr, Lewis: o s
However much I enjoyed your article, "Monetary Therapy :‘m‘ . E.
The Perennial Cure-All", I mevertheless think that selling . .
it would be a difficult problem, particularly as two of
; the most likely markets have already rejected the piece.
- But we will see what can be done, -
f During the summer months, I am spending only Mondays and
B Tuesdays of each week at the office and 4f you happen teo
t“‘ be in town on either of these days, I shall certainly be
‘ happy to have you call.on me, o
' ; - &
.Sincerely,
ML
me ' 4
Kisseloff-5057. B




SAC, New York Bt Kay 16, 1949
Director, FBI . yiéj 9 {

G

~
e

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER{ELAHBERS, WAS. ET AL
PERJURY; ESPICHAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to Boston teletypes to the Bureau dated April 22, 1949,
which advised that Mrs., Lucy Elliott Davis, Hancock, New Hampshire, telephonically
advised the Boston Office on April 21, 1949, that an attorney named Richard M. Field
of Vleston, Massachusetts, had called on her to obtain the register of the Bleak House
at Peterborough, New Hampshire. This register had previously been examihed by the:
FBI laboratory and the results of the examination were negative .concerning the hand-
writing of Alger Hiss and Whittaker Chambers. Mrs, Davis advised that she furnished
the register of the Bleak House to Mr. Field and notified the Boston Office since she
had previously furnished the register to Bureau agents.

PRSI S e TSNS W o by

It is interesting to note that the defense attorneysrequested to examine
the guest register of the Bleak House since it may be reasonably assumed that they
will claim in defense to Chambers'! allegation concerning the trip by Chambers and
Priscilla and Alger Hiss to Harry White's sumner home in the summer of 1937, that
Hiss did not accompany Chambers on that trip. If this assumption is true, then there
would be no reason for Hiss's attorméys to examine the guest register of the Bleak
House or any other hotels or tourist homes in New England in connection with this
alleged trip. A

The New York Office is instructed to bring this matter to the attention
of Messrs. Donegan and Murphy who are preparing the government's case in New York
City.

1
ec-Boston ° ¢ 1

Hew Haven .
,\,;/
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s Mr. Quinn Tamm ___

MAY 9, 1949
SAC, NEW YORK

ROUTINE

JANAM. REURTEL MAY w0 LAST CONCERNING INPERVIEY WITE IRVING

CHARIES VEISON,

HIM THROUGH B1S ATTCRMEY, SAHURL A. NEUBURGER,

(—!; "
\q;o Fyaapaﬂf”

RECORDED - 114
*

b .
L

Mr. Eolaon ; .
Mr. E. A. Tamm ' -
e S — CO TES DESTROYED
Mr. Glavin
Mr. Ladd
Mr, NichoIs___
#r. Rosen
vr. Tracy

M.
Mr. lcgrnga I\/ [ENY/
. ’g "}}:{?’\ a3y Y@ U&}/}@f L

Mr. Penn u on

Tele. hoom
Mr i\eae

/333 - 3@%@

> DEC 16 19647

HOOVER
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URGENT

@%AHAH. REBULET APRIL FIFTEEN LAST RE INTERVIEVING IRVING CHARLES . '

UELSON. VELSOM REFUSED TO BE INTERVIEWED BUT STATED THAT ARRAN@ggEQXS

FOR AN INTERVIEW COULD BE MADE THROUGH HIS ATTORNEY,  SAMUEL A..ngi;:L__;:;
ban )
ANEUBURGER, SEVENTY SIX BEAVER STREET, NEW YORK CITY. NEUBUR'Eﬁ IS

LISTED AS A KEY FIGURE IN THIS OFFICE AND A SECURITY INDEX CARD IS
MAINTAINED ON HIM. REREP SA JOHN T. MURPHY, AT NEW YORK APRIL TUELVE

LAST, ENTITLED SAMUEL ABRAHAN NEUBERGER, WITH ALIASES, INTERNAL SECURITY
DASH C, INDICATING HE WAS CHAIRMAN OF GERHARD EISLER DEFENSE RALLY,
ATTORNEY FOR LEON JOSEPHSON, AND HAS BEEN ACTIVE IN CP ACTIVITIES. e
IN VIEW OF ABOVE, BUREAU AUTHORITY IS REQUESTED TO ARRANGE INTERVIEW
WITH VELSON THROUGH HIS ATTORNEY, NEUBURGER. " 77! / SR ~’:’U Y

N { ,h @ oy %@ i\\;&f ; "SCHEIDT 4
‘ Al e g
7@ - ’&@"“@v % i
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NEW YORK NK FuENO.  65-3017 ets

REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE

NEWARK 4f 27 49 4iz1f9 PAUL R. AIKFR
TITLE i CHARACTER OF CASE

JAY DAVID WHITPAKER/ CHAMBERS, was., ET AL PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
IFTERNAL SECURITY = R

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: CHARLES WATSON NEWHALL, General Mansger, Reaction
Motors, Inc., Dover, NJ, wvas employed ag chief of
plane distribution section, USAAF, Washington, IC,
while GEORGE ABRAHAM,SILVERMAR was chief of statistical
gection. Considered SILVERMAN competent and g hard
worker who gave no indication of not having the welfare
of the U, S. at heart, BRecalls SILVERMAN mentioning
several times that be was & close friend of LAUGHLIN

/GUME.

- R -

REFERFNCE: Bureau File 74-1333. —_
Yew York teletype to Buream and Newark 4/19/49. el

-\‘x?:*:{f';w‘?’ﬂw

TRETAILS: CHARLES WATSON NEWHALL, General Manager, Reaction Motors, Inc.,

., Noval Ammunition Depot, Ieke Demmerk, Dover, New Jersey, re-
o/ . lated that he was employed as chief of the plane distribution
o TR g section, United States Army Air Foreces, Washington, D. C.,

' L during the period that GEORGE ABRAHAM SILVERMAN was chief

- b of the statistical sectige{ They were both employed under

/ ¢ former General BENJAM and their direct superior was

_ [ CHABLESMPYSON, now vice president of the Textron Corporation,

: - New York City. NEWHALL said that his only contact with

, SILVERMAN was in comnection with their work and he slways

. considered him a competent, hard working individual, who had

B the welfare of the Unlted States at heart. He stated thet
_(,(‘ L | SILVERMAN handled or had access to a considerable quantity
g -4 LR e '
. Dzr» i g !
1;?}?&’53 ANE /dll? él({ }7/ V/éé& Lsﬁ}%LNAg:AN;G - = * DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES ﬂ__
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K 65-3917

of highly classified materizl and, to his knowledge, did not disclose in-
formation to anyone not entitled thereto. He remarked that after reading
about SILVERMAN in the press he had endeavored to recall some incident
that might throw some light on outside activities of SILVERBMAN without
success.

According to NEWHALL, he was not acquainted with SILVERMAN
socizlly and he can furnish the identity of no one who was. He was able
to recall the following individuals who worked closely with SILVERMAT:

CHARIES DYSON, his svperdor, now vice president of Textron
Corporation, New York City,

~weeee SATORIUS (ph.), subordinate of SILVERMAN, who is now
employed by DYSON,

VIC IOFGSTREET, subordinate of SILVERMAK, now with the State
Department.

———wwe ATIMAK, subordinate, now with the State Department.
He recalled that ALMMAN and SILVERMAN worked for the French
Purchasing Commission after the war and SILVERMAN later worked for JERRY

AUERBACH of Auverbach Stores, New York City, who was reportedly a close
friend of his,

NEWHALL also stated that SILVERMAN frequently mentioned being
a close friend of LAUGHLIN CURRIE, Adviser to Fresident Roosevelt.

REFERRED UFON COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

2 Kisseloff-5062




K 65-3917
Administrative Data

Yo leads are being set out to interview the persons mentioned by
CBARLES WATSON NEWHALL as being associated with GEORGE ABRAHAM SILVERMAK
inasmuch as this office is not in possession of pertinent information, how-
ever, copies of this report are being designa,ted for the Washington Field
Office since certain former sssociates of SILVERMAN are presently employed
in Washington, The New York Office should also note that SILVERVAN was
closely associated with JERRY AUEEBACH, Auerbach Stores, and worked with
CEARLES N, vice president of Textron Corporation, and =ee-— SATORTUS,
who now works for DYEON.
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LARS L L
,42?i£:;<éﬁ;;i?jﬂ{

42 10 10"2 P /@-(f ’;f;«/
DIRECTOR f7D SAC, URGENT Ao

i O 7’9’

JAHUNte SAAG DONEGAN ADVISES SEHATOR KARL JIULDT WAS SCV“DUL“D TO

-

4" 41D WASH FLD FRO:I LEY YORW

TESTIFY EEFORE GJ TODAY LUT DTD uOl ADD "AR. IS PRESENTLY SCIHIDJLID

MM e it
Tg_ﬁgggﬁg_ﬁﬁz SEVIUTEE _LEXT 0. TELZPUOHIC INSTRUCTIONS FROM

.,

o,

ASSISTANT AG CAI{PBLLL TODAY, DOMEGAN CAUSED SUBP?ENA TO E§~;§§UED

e m———c

| ORI

FOR GJ APD APANCE HdERE GAY SEVENTEEL HEXT OF PAU41 ROUCH. GJ TODAY
VOTED TO HEAR TESTIIONY TIAT DAY ALSO ’KLQ&SQgSLART AG CAHMPRLLL
RE SCI?”Tf?T ¥ AND CONRAP CASES AUD FROI FRED STRI;IA,/E)r DEPARTIIZIT,

AS LATTER. H‘,S/&’iu_.uTIOuED Il ¢J TESTL.ONY LA@L ?\".‘

«4

; _@,@‘ WILLIAN FOLEY,

CHIEF QT‘I% ER‘nﬁ'S“CUpITY SECTINI] OF DEPTn AS, PERSOI HiIOUING ALL
U‘!. [ )

F'd

DETAILS OF SCI4fTIST X AND COIRAP CASES.
.

Q\

<>

SCHEIDT o3 TEO ?g
\. ; '\ ':"i ; / o 0?.&1
61 JUNT gt %{’ S0l 47"
m.‘\w 59" MAY 1'71949 Kisseloff-5064




+JRY DAVID 'miIT‘meDCL&EBERB, was., ot gl
PERJURY

REPIOMAGE. - R

INTRRMAL SECURITY - B

With referenge to the telephonic request of yiss 7ubidy of
your office this merning, thers is attached a copy of the report of
Speclal Agent Jobn E. Howard dated say 18, 1949 at washiogton, D. C.,
which was furnished to Assistant ittornmoy General Alexander ¥. Campbell

 with wy memorandus of May 18, 1949.
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Lir, Slesmader M. Campbell :

Acsictont S tioraey Gensral Liny 17, 1¥59

Dircctor - 3 Attention: Llr, Roymaond P, Jhearty
n /;

JAT DAVID JHITTARKER CIHILANIBERS, was, et al | - /

PEVIIRY; RSRIOITVGRE - R; WNTERNAL STCURITY - ® /7

There are atiackhed hercto copies of the folloingy reworis in this
matter: N
Report of Special Snent lorman 3. Hinson dated Liay 9, 1949,
at San Die~o, Californin;

lepori of Speciul Avent Jobn J. O° Toole, jr., dated Miay 11, .
1947, at Albany, Hew York;

Report of Special Azent Robert V. LicCoslin dated Liay 11,
1949, at "rshinvton, D. C.;

Report of Spaciol Aqent Rdvard F. Hummer dated Lioy 12, 1949,
at ' oshinvton, D, C.;

deport ol Speeial _Snent Joserh L, Helly dated May 9, 194y, "
t Me v Vo', Wed VCorl, in the chse entitled “Alj;er Hiss *
RPexjury; Fspicnaye - R; Intern=1 Securit, - 7, N\~
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Copies of these reports have boen made available to Mesgsrs.,

Doncyan and Minephy in New Jork City, =
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SAC - Maw York Liny 17, 194y
Director ~ Fi3I o~ /‘]\ = /
(!’ o JAY DAVID SJRITPAITR CHAYADEIRS, was, ot al

FERJURY; ESSIONAGE - R BITERN,L STCURITY ~ ]

Rebulet April 26, 1949, ingstructiny your oftice to
furnish the Burews with an explanation of the Jdiscropancy in
the testimony of Florence Tomphing appeariny in the suminasy
report of Special Ajzent Joseph M. Kelly dated Liarch 30, 1949, -
at Now Yoxk, and further instructing thot your ofiice complete
the last poregraph on page 158 in the report of Speeial Jient

Kelly,
s ]
You nrc instructed to comply with these roquests
immediately.
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\ STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ’
I »

O]ﬁc‘e Memomndzzm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

fro :  Mr. Harbo é?_ DATE: March 30, 1949
4
[ FROM Mr., Sizoo . e B e
O‘ /;' N T —
SUBJECT:  JAHAM ! { g: gggégl?“_—
PERJURY;! ESPIONAGE - R; s Tragy
INTERNAL SECURITY R Y, oo
. FonTrETon—
%!ri Quinn Tamzi
e B

There follows the report of the FBI Laboratory on the  uisscany
examination of evidence which was received from the Security . ’Q:IWJ"
Investigative Division on March 29, 1949. This evidence is @i\
described as follows: T

Ql67 Small piece of paper bearing typewriting beginning:(-/
"KARL ~ If you have given up playing around with ...",
signed "H", dated "3-4-38Y, ‘

Specimen Q167 was a piece of white bond paper measuring
8" by 5.,01" by ,0030" and contained typewriting. The specimen
contained no watermark and it was not possible to determine the age
of Ql67. The style of type employed to type Ql67 corresponds most
closely to the standards maintained in the Laboratory for Royal
standard elite type spaced twelve letters to the inch. This style
of type was placed on Royal machines after Janwary 30, 1920,

It was concluded that the machine which typed Ql67 was not. ‘

used to type Q5, Q6 through Q69. a
"l

f

Specimen QLl67 is attached and is to be returned to the

|
Security Investigative Division. Photographic copies are retained , '
in the Laboratory. & i

SN
RECOMMENDATION : _

It is recommended that the above information be brought
to the attention of Mr, Lish Whitson of the Security Investigative ?
Division and that the evidence Q167 be forwarded to him,

ENCLOSURE ,_fomn 27‘6 (/z 3/vs N L
79 /8

#74-1333
#D-96'76l, BU
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ .

O]ﬁ()@ Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: March 31, 1949

i

: GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
@)
SUBJECT: JAHAM

At the instruction of the Bureau, an agent of this
office contacted Mr, LEWZIS J. RUSSELL, Chief Investigator, HCUA, on
March 2, 1949, and secured from him two typewritten pieces of paper,
which read as follows:

"Congress of the United States

House of Representatives

Committee on Un-American Activities

Washington, D, C. ;
ME2I0

Dec. 2, 19L8,

uThe attached sl&j}p of paper was handed to me Thursday, December 2,
at 2:10 P.M., by WHITTAKERYCHAMBERS, He stated that it was a note that he
had found in his files which was given him when he was in Washington in 1938,
and that the tH! referred to is either HE:NRNOLL]I\IS or JOHI\J“/}QERMAN, who was
the husband of JOSEPHINE“HERBST, ‘

"He suggests that we attempt to locate the typewriter from which
this note was typed. It was his opinion that it was on HENRY COLLINS type=

writer or on a typewriter owned by JOSEPHINE HERBST,"

s

3 3 *

"KARL - 3-1~38

"If you have given up playing around with my girl friend, she
wishes you would take your stuff out of her closet, so she

can use it for her clothes instead of yoursi

I.Iﬂ

The above pieces of paper were received from lir, RUSSELL by ) ‘
Agent COURTLAND J. JONES of-this office at 1:10 P, M., March 2, 19L9, and were ;

delivered by Agent JONES to'Supervigser XKENNETH T. DETAVIGNE at 1:25 P, M. Mr.
DELAVIGNE immediately delivered them to Inspector FLETCHER of the Bureau. The
documents bear the initials "of*LEWIS J. RUSSELL and Agent COURTIAND J, JONES, b

as well as the date of March 2l, 1949, . Ve - Z
S ey W 15507 304
bt lrepnnio aelt Dp & B A
i, § 5/a5/ed g | Wy .t 4
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s’rﬁ’mn FOKM No. 64 ' ‘
Ojﬁce Memowmd%m UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
DIRECTOR, FBI DATE:  4-25-49
f GUY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID
SUBJECT: «%IAM

v

Reference is made to New York teletype dated April 13, 1949,
advising that Special Ass:.stant ttorney General THOMAS J. DONEGAN
contemplates subpoenaing HENRY YAHINE and his wife, JESSICA BUCKYRHINE
before the New York Special Grand Jury. Ir. DONEGAN had requested a
background summaery on each of them. This office was requested to supply
the New York Division with all data indicating activities of these two
individuals.

o 0N
NG
K

There is transmitted herewith to the New York Division a copy
of a report by Special Agent ROBERT L: HEAID, dated at Washington, D. C.,
January 2, 1943, entitled HENRY RHINE, Internal Security - C. There is
also enclosed for New York a c¢opy of” the report of Special Agent T. HAWIHORNE
PHILLIPS, dated at Washington, D. C., August 5, 1943, entitled HENRY RHINE,
W, Cus’cod:.al Detention - C,.

Since 1943 the Philadelphia Division has been office of origin
concerning HENRY RHINE. ) )
With regards to JESSICA BUCK RHINE, aka., lrs. HENRYJAHINE, thé
files of this office reflect that she was the subject of an Internal Security
-~ Hatch Act investiga'bion in 1941 and 1942, Inasmuch as an extra copy of
the investigative report is not available for transmission to the New York
Division, the following is a summary of her background z JR

JESSICA BUCK FHINE was born in Chicdgo, Illinois, gz%%zas gradua"ued
from the George Mason High School, Alexandria, Virginia, in 1931. Her legal
residence was Brooklyn, New York.' She was formerly émployed as a Clerk by -
‘the Works Projects Administration, Washington, D. C., from November 23, 1933,
until March 10, 19343 by the NRA as a Stenographer from larch, 1934 until
November, 1935* by the Railréad Retirement Board, Washington, D. Ce; from
March 25, 1936, to October 1, 1936; by the Natn.onal Reserve Project, WPA,
from November, 1936 until April, 193’7 “by the Railroad Retirement Board
as a ‘Stenographer from October 3, 1937, until 1942, when she resigned.

Her name was listed by the DIES Committee as a member of the Washington
Committee for Democratic Action. Her name also appears on the active indices
of the American Peace Mobilization. Several infommants referred to lrs.

RHINE as being communistic in viewpoint, one infommant noting that her "J
EFH/mmd ALL Ry ATION GO HNNFD

2 R 50 SIS
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Iet to Director
4=25=-49
Res JAHAM

attitude since Russia vas invaded in the last Viorld Var completely changed
with her attitude prlor to-June 22, 1941, HELENyMILILER, a one time employee
of the Department of Labor, who was dismissed from her position becausé of
Communist activities, at one time lived with Mrs. RHINE and her family,

One informant declared that he had been asked to Jjoin the Commnist
Party by a sister of Mrs., RHINE, and further advised that HENRY RHINE was
a Commnist. Neighbors reported that the RHINE's apartment was often used
as a meeting place for as many as forty people. The meetings were very
mixed, many negroes being present.

- v

had shared an apartment with, ELEANOR/NELSON. One informant advised that
JHENRY RHINE's real name was &IINEST IN, and was alleged to be related
“to a Drugglst in Buffalo, New Yoxk Who was or is a member of OGPU, or
a Russian representat:.ve in Amer:_ca.

One informant advised thayms. RHINE, prior to her marriage,

In 1943, Mrs. RHINE was employed as Assistant Research D:Lrector,
United Mine, Mill and Smelter Workers of America of Denver, Colorado.
While in Washington, Mrs. BHINE was constantly in contact with known
members of the Communist Party.

A highly reliable confidgntial informant advised that HENRY RHINE
may have used the party name of R \I-IARRISON ‘and was issued a 1943 Communist
Party registration book, #37422. Since 1944, the subject has been residing
in Phlladelphla s Pennsylvanla.

The Philadelphia Division is reqqes’oed to furnish either copies
of investigative reports or pertinént inforgiation therefrom to the. New York
Division, indicating the activities, of HENRY RHINE and JESSICA BUCK RHINE,
so that same can be transmitted to Special'Attorney General THOMAS J.
DONEGAN,

EFH/mmd,
7494
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬁice Memamnd%m e UNITED S’.l;ATES GOVERNMENT -

DIRECTCOR, FBI DATE: April 25, 1949
GUY HOITEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

®,

SUBJECT: JAHAM
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R;
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to/Bulet dated February 3, 1949, requesting-
investigation of ABRAHAM GEORGE-SILVERMAN.

By letter on February 3, 1949, the Washington Field Office
requested that the Philadelphia Office interview DONALD F. BLANKERIZ, who
was associated with SILVERMAN during the latter's employment with the
Analysis Reports Branch of the Army Air Force during the period 1942-1945.
BLANKERTZ, an instructor at the University of Pennsylvania, was subsequently
interviewed by the Philadelphia Office? and he recalled, among other things,
that HE WOLSKI, now married to JA&C}%ISUDMAN s Was employed in the same
AAF office' as SILVERMAN,

Washington Field Office files reflect that HELGA WOLSKI was a
member of the Washington Bookshop Association during February, 1943. The

C.P, indices of the Washington Field Office yeflect that she was frequently
in contaet gl?l,ﬁ) with RICHARD and ELIZABETINSASULY, subjects in the Silver=-

master Cages and that she appeared to be a cYose Friend of HELEN (Mrs. NATHAN
GREGORY)/STLVERMASTER. She invited both the SASULYs and HELEN SILVERMASTER

" to attend her wedd:.ng to JACK DUDMAN (March, 1946).

The Washington Field Office has attempted to locate and interview
persons familiarly associated with SILVERMAN during the period he was
employed by the Army Air Force. The WFO files indicate that HELGA WOLSKI

[AN—1eft Washingbon, D, C,, during Januvary, 1947, and moved to New York /52/

ty where she and her husband rented an apartment at 56 West 70th St
Apa:r‘bment LA (Phone - Endicott 2-0215),

The New York Office will give consideration to a possible interview
with HELGA WOLSKI DUDMAN for pertinent information concerning SILVERMAN,
his activities and associations, during the period he was employed by the "J
Army Air Force., !
HKC:VVS
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Oﬂice Mei, Q U772  UNITED , OVERNMENT

TO :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: April 27, 1949

|
E Le\ W SAC, GUY HOTITEL, VASHINGTON FIELD
; o]

SUBJECT:  JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was
_ESPIONAGE — R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
PERJURY

Reference is made to the Report of Special Agent JACK S. TURTON dated
Ifarch 18, 1949 at Washington, D. C. and to the accompanying enclosures. QOne of
the enclosures was a Physician's Certificate for sick leave taken by ALGER’HISS
in July, 1938 and signed by Dr. A. BARKLIE COI o8 July 30, 1938,

Dr. COULTER Director of the Tuberculosis Serv:Lce ,l igtrict of Columbia
Health Department, was interviewed in his office, Room 5150, lMunicipal Building,
on April 22, 1949, Dr. COULTER stated he had seen ALGER HISS only twice to the

~ best of his knowledge and this was in the period stated on the Certificate. He

stated HISS came to see 'him in 1938 for a treatment or examination and Dr.
COULTER thought it may have been because HISS had tubercular symptoms.

Dr, COULTER advised he was not able to recall who referred HISS to him
and stated HISS'S lledical Record would not indicate this information. He further
advised he does not know HISS socially and that he has never met lirs, HISS or the
two boys. Dr. COULTER advised he does not know any of HISSES acquaintances or
associates,

Dr. COULTER stated that about four months ago he had received a letter
from HISS asking him to make HISSES Medical Record available to the HISS Attorneys.
Dr. COULTER stated HISS advised that the Attorneys' representative would contact
him shortly to pick up the liedical Record but as yet no one has appeared. Dr.
COULTER further advised that he knew of no reason why HISS would be interested
in his Medical Record inasmuch as the record contained nothing that Dr. COULTER
considers to be of any interest or importance in the present case.

.
cc: New York . RECORDED ~ 17 ﬁ 75/ j%QI :
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Oﬁice Memwrandum + UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT |

..
¢ STANDARD FORM No. 64

To * Director, FRI DATE:  jpril 27, 1949 3
FRO%AC, Albany
9.

SUBJECT: JAIL y
FLRJUKY; BEsPLOudG-k; . l o

Livwnuals SECURITY-R

% (Bufile 74~1333) 'Bﬁ‘ 575{,5

& A
/ HWegative information perteining to miscellaneous leads is as
follows:

I. ROBual < LOLA EORTOw, SUDLURY, VIRLOLT:

Lew York Teletype to Albany dated 5/11/249, requested the HO<TOUS
be reinterviewed re their knowledie of ALGLR or PRISCILILA TS
visiting long View Farm, Accokeek, laryland, wvhere LuLOLLASTRAUS
and SALLYY/RIlLur resided,. ‘

This lead had also been forwarded to Albany on 3/10/1.1-9 by a letter
from Boston to the Bureau, with copies for New York and Albany,
which letter enclosed copies of misdirected teletypes to Bosbon,
calling for the above interviews. The lead to interview the HOxTOwS
re their acquaintenceship with ALGER and PRISCILLA iISS was also setb
out in the report of YA FRAWK G. JOILSTOLE, at Baltimore, iaryland,
dated 3/30/49. Wor reference purposes the HOHTULS had been inter-

O'TOULE, JR., &t Albang
S4 O'TOULE on 2/24/49.
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The foll{)wing comments of the HORTUWS, not previously reported are
as follows:

ALL IFFORLYTI0N SONLasNED

HEREIR 1S UNCLASSIFIED

HOBERT and 'Lom\?éﬁomou vere interviewed again on 3/14/49., The HORTOLS
i A .

stated they had visited Long View Farm at Accokeek, laryland on a

few occasions and that they were slightly acquainted with LuWORs

STRAUS and SALLY RiuGE. The HORTULS stated they had never known the

DATE

I;ISSES to visit the farm, nor could they state whether the HISSLS were i
acquaintances of STRAUS or KINGE. They offered no additional informe-
tion.

Inasmuch as this was the third occasion that the HORTOUS were inter- (/
viewed, it is believed pertinent to remark that although they profess
their sincere willingness to cooperate in instant investigation, they
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Director, FBI April 27, 1949

JAHALL -
FuRJURY; ESPIONME-R;
ILTwridl, SECURITY-R

are evasive, volunteer no information, and unless specifically ques-
tioned, on knovm points, offer nothing of value, They likewise ex~
press their belief in the complete imnocence of ALGER sand PRISCILLA
HISS, and consequently, this may have a bearing upon their attitude.

II. THE O.JERSHIP OF 1934 FORD SEDAL, LOTOR KO. 18-1011772:

Report of SA FRAWK G. JOHNSTOWE, at Baltimore, liaryland, dated 3/30/49,
contained a lead for Albany to attempt to check the car registration
on that car, prior to August, 1937, This lead had been previously
sent by Teletype on February 23, 1949.

The records of the lLotor Vehicle Bureau, State of Wew York, are not
mgintained prior to 1947, and consequently,. this item could not be
checked. This was reported on 3/ 5/49 by teletype from Albany to
Bureau, leys York and Philadelphia.

IIT. 1IAXTUALIEBER:
r\

By letter dated 3/9/49 from New York to the Bureau and Albany a re-

quest was made to have Albany check appropriat? State records and at-
tempt to identify the full name of the'girl,WHARLOTTE" s Who was em=-
ployed by LAXILI LIEBER, 545 Fifth Avenue, Wew.York City, as his Secre-

tary in approximately 1935.

The records of the Hew York State Division of Placement and Unemploy-
ment Insurance are not maintained for that period of time. Available
records are only retained for approximately two years. Likewise,
Resident Income Tax Returns for the State of Hew York are not main-
tained for a lengthy period of time, which would reach back to this
date. They are customarily only retained for five years. There are
no other knovm available sources in New York State where records

would be maintained indicating the identity of "CHARIOTTEY, as employed
by LIEBER. .
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Director, FBI : . April 27, 1949

JAHA
PERJURY; LSPIONAUE-R;
TUTERVAL SEGURITY-R

For posgible assistance to the New York office in an atbempt to iden-
tify "CHARLOTTE", reference is made to the report entitled, "Commnist
Infiltration of Yaddo, Saratoga Springs, New York, Internal Security-
X", dated 3/31/49, The first lead in this report for the Wew York
office suggests interviews of JALIES T. FARRELL, EORACE GRBGORY, and
LARYA ZATUREWSKA. Information in the report indicates all of these
persons knew iLAXINM LIAZBER and it is believed they would advise the
identity of LIBBLR'S girl, "CHARLOTTE", if same was known to them.

IV. ABRAHAM GHORGE SILVERLAN: ’ £

Letter dated 4/4/49 » from Vashingbon Field to the Bureau, with copies
to New York and Albany, requested that SAMUSL S. MULLIN, an attorney
in the State Tower Building, Syracuse, New York, home address 1364
South Salina Street, Syracuse, be interviewed. This letter states
that MULLIN, who had been s Lieutensnt Colonel, was the superior of
ABRAHAMN GEORGE SILVERUAN while SILVERIAN was an employee of .the Army
Air Forces Material Commsnd, Vashington, D. C.

It vas ascerbained MULLIN is presently an officer of the Cleveland
Pneumatic Tool Company, Cleveland, 5, Ohio. ,
The Cleveland office is thus requested to locate and interview LULLIN,
keferenced letter states LIULLIN had compiled the annual efficiency
report for SILVERLAN for the- period September, 1944 - Larch 31, 1945,
SILVERLAN had been rated as excellent. SILVERLAN was employed as Chief
Production Specialist, Analysis and Plans Branch or as kconomist, Con-
trol Office, the Army Air Forces llaterial Command, from March 27, 1942
to August 18, 1945,

Reference letter also states SILVERJAN was mentioned by ELIZABATH .
IERRILLABENTLEY in recent HCUA Hearings as one of the persons who was
supplying confidential information to unauthorized sources when he
was employed by the Tar Department. SILVERIMAN was also mentioned by

Kisseloff-5079
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Director, #BI . April 27, 1949

JATALT
PERJURY; ESPIOHAGE-R;
INTERVAL SECURITY-R

CHALBERS concerning the same matter when he recently went before the
HCUA. Reference letter requested IULLIN be interviewed regarding the
activities of SILVERLAW during the period mentioned. Also that the
associates of SILVERMAN, especially social and luncheon companions, be
ascertained, It also requested ITUILIN be asked if he ever suspected
or knew of SILVERLAI'S supplying information of a confidential nature
to unauthorized persons, and if he ever knew SILVERMAW to take con=-
fidential information from the office, and retain same over-night,

Inquiry should also be conducted to ascertain if SILVERLAN knew ALGER
HISS or WHITTAXER CHANBERS.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . ; ‘

0]%6‘6 Memomnd%m » UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Director, FBI pAaTE: April 28, 1949
FROM : SAC, New York
SUBJECT: %}m{

PERJURY

ESPIONAG

INTERNAL SECURITY-R

Rebutel March 15, 1949, re HENRY RHINE. SAAG DONEGAN advises Z/
since no indication RHINE has information of value to matters being con-
sidered by Grand Jury at the present time, he does not contemplate issuance
of subpoena at this time.

ccs Philadelphia

JMK s EMM
65-14920 A
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Oﬁice Memo%mlzm « UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

Director, FBI DATE: April 28, 1949

l{,ﬂ/ FROM %, Washington Field
O

SUBJECT: JAHAM

ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reference is made to the report of SA COURTLAND J. JONES dated
April 28, 1949, at Washington, D. C., in which it is reported that photographs
of seven typewriters were displayed to maids, baby sitters, and a furniture
packer to ascertain if they were able to identify a Woodstock typewriter.

There are being transmitted to the Bureau and New York 8#x1OM
photographs of the following typewriters. In each instance, photographs
were obtained of the typewriters with the name blocked out.

1. Underwood Noiseless, #N5593800, manufactured about 1930.
2. L. C. Smith, #1269265 B-11, manufactured about 1936.

3. TUnderwood, #5-5508634, manufactured about 1940.

4. Remington-Rand, #J-147752, manufactured about 1939.

5. Woodstock, #156062, manufactured in 1926.

6. Royal, #KH-1806240, manufactured about 1929.

7. TUnderwood, #4839899, manufactured about 1932.

8. Woodstock, #156062, manufactured in 1926 (side view).

In addition, photographs depic‘bing the actual size of the above-
described typewriters are being forwarded to New York under separate cover.
New York may desire to present them to Special Assistant to the Attorney
General T. J. Donegan.

X0
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s %.DARD FORM NO. 64
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. L i o "
O]ﬁce Mer ) ' d%m * UNITED - | GOVERNMENT

-
¢
¢

}/ 10 . Director, FBT DATE: April 28, 1949
FROH GUY HOTTEL, SAGC, Washington Ficld
SUBJEC G%HAM

&
Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

.

Rebulet February 3, 19L9.

Mr. LESTER P, SCHOENE, attorney, 1625 - K
>trect, N, W., Yashington, D, C., former General Counsel
at tho Railroad Retircment Board, upon interview adviscd
that IRVING KAPIAN had formerly been in charge of a WPA
project which was supervised by SILVERMAN during his tenure ab
the Railroad Retirement Board. SCHOENE pointed out that
CHAMBERS was employed on this project as a writer but added
that he did not know whether KAPLAN or SILVERMAN had been
acquainted with CHAMBERS,

SCHOENE could offer no information as to who
was instrumental in placing CHAMBERS in this position butb
recalled that DAVID WEINTRAUB was employed on the same
project. He stated that probably either KAPIAN or WEINTRAUB
would probably have had to place final approval on the. g/

appointment of CHAMBERS. R — |

It may be noted that WEINTRAUB has been a close
associate of SILVERMAN in the past.

The last known address of WEINTRAUB is Lake Success,
New York, whore he was employed as Director of the Division of
Bconomic Stability and Development. 4
The New York Office is requosted to interview (/
WEINTRAUB along lines herctofore followed in this investigation.
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STMDARDFORMNO 73

eIy -

' O]j’ice Memommium e UNITED STATES GOVERNM\‘%ﬁI

| ﬂq/, TO :  Director, FBI DATE: April 28, 1949
e
| \ FROM : SAG, New York
)
supject:  AHAM; ESPIONAGE - R; . @
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

There is enclosed a photostatic copy of the opinion rendered by the
United States Court of Appeals for the Second Circuit in connection with the
contempt citation against WILLIAM ROSEN. The original of this document was
made available to this office by Special Assistant to the Attornmey General
Thomas J. Donegan. This opinion is being forwarded to the Bureau as a matter

of information. Mw*ﬁ@ﬂ %»"f‘
TGS:RAA
65-14920
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UNITED STATIES COURT OF APPEALS

Fonr tue Secoxp (rcuiT

No. 209—O0ctoher Term, 1948,
(Argued March 17, 1949 Decided April 23, 1949.)
Docket No. 21293

o
%

UNITLD STATES or AMERICY,
Appellee,
—against—

WiLLian Rosey,

Appellant.

o
.3

Before:

AT6UsTUs N. Haxp, Cirase and (LaRK,
Circuit Judges.

1

—_——

Appeal from an order of the District Court for the
Southern District of New York. Reversed.

N N—

Exiaxver H. Brocs, for Appellant,

Joux F. X. McGoHEy, United States Attorney,
for Appellee; Thon}as F. Murphy, Assist-
ant United States Attornev, Thomas J.
Donegan, Fred I. Strine, Special Assist-
ants to the Attorney General, of ('ounsel.
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Cuasg, Circuet Judge:

.

The appellant was adjudged in contempt of court for
refusing to obev an order of the court diréeting him to
answer certain questions he had been asked when he
appeared as a witness hefore a grand jury duly summoned
and sitting in the Southern District of -New York on
March 2 and 3, 1949. He was sentenced to imprisonment
for six months or until such tine as he purged himself
by answering the questions.

There were eleven questions which the appellant re-
fused to answer after a hearing before the court had
resulted in the order directing him to do so. His refusal
to answer each question was for the claimed reason that
his answers would tend to incriminate him and the order
adjudging him in contempt is now attacked as erroneous
in that it denied him the protection against self incrimina-
tion which the Fifth Amendment provides.

The questions which he refused, on the above ground,
to answer are as follows:

“Q. * * * T show you Grand Jury Exhibit No. 103,
which is a certificate of title of a motor vehicle issued
by the Director of Vehicles & Traffic of the District
of Columbia, for a Ford roadster, which certificate
contains a purchase application for new certificate of
title, bearing the name William Rosen, signature
William Rosen, and an affidavit given before Notary
Public Henry J. Gertler on July 23rd, 1936, and 1 ask
vou have you seen this document in any form, either
the original or the copy, have you previously seen this
document in any form either the original or the copy?
* * * Prior to the time the committee or any repre-
sentative of the Committee on Un-American Activi-
ties exhihited to you a copy of that document, had vou
ever scen the original or a copy of the document?

1230
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Q. Mr. Rosen, Judge Rifkind instructed you in
court on March 3rd that you were to answer the ques-
tion that was asked you as to whether you desired to
change vour answer of ‘No’ to the question as to
whether you knew Mr. Gertler, and that is what I
am asking vou, do vou desire to change your answer
of ‘No’ to the question as to whether you knew Mr.
Gertler, as to whether vou ever met or had any con-
versation with Mr. Gertler? * * * 1 again ask you
the question as to whether you desire to change
your answer before the grand jury on March 3rd
when vou said ‘No’ to the juror’s question as to.
whether you had ever met or had any conversation
with Mr. Gertler?

Q. Mr. Rosen, did vou ever own a Ford roadster?
That question was asked vou on March 3rd in the
grand jury room, and Judge Rifkind instructed youn
when you appeared hefore him to answer the ques-
tion. What is your answer?

Q. Mr. Rosen. I am again asking you a question
which vou were asked in the grand jury on March 3rd,
1949, and which Judge Rifkind instructed vou to
answer: “Mr. Rosen did vou ever own a Ford auto-
mobile?”

Q. T am now asking vou a question which was asked
yvou hefore the grand jury on March 3rd, 1949 and
which Judge Rif kind mstrueted vou to answer: *Mr.
Rosen, did vou ever seek to ohtain a certificate of
title or to register a Ford automohile at any time?’

Q. Mr. Rosen, | am again asking von a question
which was asked belore the grand jury on Maveh 31,
1949, and which Judge Rifkind on that same date
instructed von to answer: ‘Did vou appear hefore a
notary publie, Henry J. Gertler, m Waxhington, D. (.,
on July 23rd, 19367
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Q. Mr. Rosen, I am again asking you a question
which you were asked by a juror in the grand jury
room on March 3rd, 1949 and which Judge Rifkind
instructed you to answer on the same date when you
appeared before him in court. Question by a juror:
‘Well, if you werc not in Washington, if it is true
that you were not in Washington on that particular
day, how could you possibly have had any connection
with the signing of this document and, therefore,
why can’t you say that you did not sign that document
or that you did not appear before Mr. Gertler?

Q. Mr. Rosen, I am again asking you a question
which you were asked before the grand jury on March
3rd, 1949 and which Judge Rifkind subsequently in-
structed you to answer: ‘Did you ever purchase an
automobile from any automobile dealer either in
Washington or New York other than the Cherner
Motor Company?

(). The next question was, I correct my ques-
tion: What model of Ford car did vou drive?”

Q. | am asking you a question, Mr. Rosen, which
vou were previously asked before the grand jury on
March 3rd, 1949, and which question Judge Rifkind
on that same date instructed yvou to answer: ‘Mr.
Rosen, wete you ever on the premisex of the Cherner
Motor Company, 1781 Florida Avenue, N. Y., Wash-
mmgton, D. C.7

(). Did vou ever purchaze an automobile in Wash-
mgton, D¢

As they do not on then Tace appear to call Tor answers

which would tend to inerimmate the appellant, it was in-

cumbent wpen hime to justily hi~ refusal to answer on the

ground elamed by making it appear that hi~ a=scrtion that

they would wias hased upon ~sub~tantial reason so to he-
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lieve and was not made merely to protect some other
person or persons. Counselman v. Hitchcock, 142 U. S.
547; Broun v. Walker, 161 U. S. 591; Mason v. United
States, 244 U. S. 362; United States v. Zwillman, 2 Cir,,
108 F. 2d. 802; United States v. Weisman, 2 Cir.,, 111 F.
2d. 260; United States v. Cusson, 2 Cir., 132 F. 2d. 413.

In an effort to do that he introduced evidence at his
hearing from which it appears that he had reasonable
cause to helieve that the “setting” in which he was asked
the above questions was substantially as follows.

At a series of hearings in the summer of 1948 before
a standing committee of the House of Representatives, and
of sub-committees, a witness, Whittaker Chambers, had
testified that both in 1935 and 1936, as well as for a period
before and after those vears, he had been acting as an
agent of the so-called “underground” of the Communist
Party which was engaged in hehalf of Russia in espionage
activities in-this country. Later Chambers also had testi-
fied that he had received confidential information from
public servants of the United States in Washington while
he was an agent of the Communist “underground,” which
was the seeret espionage branch of the Communist Party,
and that some of this information was contained in con-
fidential docuinents of the State Department which were
delivered 1o him by Alger Thes, an employee of that de-
partment, to be photostated or microfilmed. He had also
testified that he had returned the originals to Hiss shortly
after he had rveceived them hut after he had had them
photostated or microfilmed. Te had also testified that Hiss
was a dues payving member of the Communist Party with
whom he was well acquamted and with whom he had dis-
cusced at length the principles ol Connnunism e<pecially
in s relation {o this government. The import of his testi-
mony was that Thiss had heen a disloval cmplovee of the
State Departinent engaged moespionage against his own
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country for the henelit of Soviet Rus<ia and was so acting
in Furtheramee of a conspiracy to overthrow this govern-
ment by Toree and violenee m o wineh the members of the
underground of the Comunmumst Party m America were
his co-conspiators,

Hiss, who was privately emploved in New York when
Chambers so testified, learned he had heen so acceused and
demed emphatically any connection with sueh activities
or with Chambers. e requested that he be pernutted to
appear before the comunttee to enable him to refute the
charges without delay, and his request was granted. Ie
testified positively that he was enthrely innocent; that he
did not know Chambers; and that he was unable to rec-
ognize a picture of Chambers which was shown to him as
that of anyone he knew under any other name. He ex-
preszed disappointment that Chambers was not present so
that he could see him and asked for that opportunity.
Hiss subsequently appeared several tunes before the com-
mittee and its sub-committee and for a time was unable
to suggest anyone he might have known who could have
been ‘Chambers under some other name. Chambers not
only continued to maintain, after Hiss’s denials, that he
had testified truthfully but amplified his testimony as to
his acquaintance and activities with Hiss. After hearings
had been held on several days, Hiss stated that it had but
recently occurred to him that Chambers might be a free-
lance writer who had visited him, when Hiss was attorney
for the Nve C‘omnnttee that was investigating the muni-
tions industry, to get materials for articles he intended to
write and hoped to sell to magazines. He described his
recollection of him, said he had in 1935 sub-let his apart-
ment to him and at first said he had then sold Crosley an
old Ford Model A roadster which he had purchased shortly
before he was married and which accordingly had a senti-
mental value hut was otherwise of no particular use to him
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as he had a new car. [le eaplained that the roadster had
been turned over to Crosley as an meident ol the sub-
leasing of the apartinent and that Crosiey was to pay hin
only the same rent, while he oceupied die apartment with
his family, ax would be pavable under the lease by Hiss
to his lessor. At a subsequent meeting ol a sub-comunittee
in New York Chambers and s~ were both present. At
first Hizs could not recognize Chambers but after he had
looked at his teeth and had heard him answer some ques-
tions, Hiss did idenuly Chamabers positively as the man
he had known as Crosley. He persisted, however, in his
denial that he was, or ever had been, a member of the
Communist Party or that he had furmshed any confidential
State Department information to the man he had known as
Crosley.

Chambers firmly maintained that he had never heen
known as George Crosley and that he had testified truth-
tully concerning lis relations with Hiss and denied that
he had ever sub-let an apartment from Hiss or bought a
car from him or had received any car from him.

It had now Dbecome quite clear that either Hiss or
Chambers was guilty of perjury. Chambers had testified at
considerahle leugth concerning espionage by a group of
men, in which he placed lHiss, who he said were members
of the Communst “underground” and formed what was
called an “apparatus” for subversive operations. His credi-
bility as well as that of Hiss was a material matter for
the Committee to pass upon in making its finding of facts
relating to the investigation 1t was conducting. And so
the truth as to what Hiss had done with the ear he said he
had turned over to Chambers, whom he said he had known
as Crosley, was investigated.

It turned out that the title to this particular roadster,
as shown hy the public records of the Distriet of Columbia,
had been transferred by His~ on July 23, 1936, which was
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a year or more after the time when Hiss had testified that
he had turned over the car to Chambers In connection with
the sub-letting of the apartment. On that day, Hiss had
signed a certificate of title, and acknowledged his signa-
ture before a notary public in Washington, transferring
the title to the Cherner Motor Company of Washington,
D. C. On the same day, so the record showed, the title had
been transferred to one Wilham Rosen whose Washington
address was given. The application for that fitle was
signed Wilham Rosen and at Washington acknowledged by
him before Henry J. Gertler, Notary Public.

Tf this were all there would he no sufficient showing of
danger to Wilhamn Rosen, but additional circumstances
require a contrary conclusion. It was shown that the
Cherner Motor Co. was a dealer in new and second hand
cars which customarily kept a record of all cars which
passed through its hands. Although its records for that
day and for a reasonable time hefore and after it were ex-
amined and found to show mno inherent evidence of any
abstraction, the company had no record concerning this
car. I

Moreover, Chambers had not only testified that Hiss had
not turned the car over to him in 1935 hut when asked what
Hiss did with the car had testified as follows:

“The Communist Party had im Washington a service
station—that 1%, the man in charge or owner of this
station was a Communist—or it may have been a car
lot.

Mr. Nivon: But the owner was a Communist?

Mr. Chambers: The owner was a Communist. |
never knew who this was or where it wasx. It was
against all the rules of underground organization for
Hiss to do amything with his old car but trade it in,
and 1 think this mvestigation has proved how right

the Connnunists are in such matters; but Hiss insisted
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This appellant was then suimmoned to appear before the
Commiittee and did =0 witl his attorney on two occasions.
At his first appéarance, he refused on the ground of self-
Incrimination to answer any questions about this car or
concerning the transfer ol the title to this car. He also
declined to answer some questions about automobiles he
had owned and as to whether he had heen in Washington
in 1935.

His wife was then sununoned to appear hefore the Com-
mittee and, though she refused to answor (uestions con-
cerming thix car, she did testify that her hushand had never

that he wanted that car turned over to the open party
so it could be of use to some poor organizer in the
West or somewhere‘.

Much against my better judzinent and much against
Peters’’ hetter judgment, he finally got us to permit
him to do this thing. Peters knew where this lot was
and he either took Hiss there, or he gave Hics the
address and Hiss went there, and to the best of my
recollection of hix deseription of that happening, he
left the car there and simp'y went away and the man
in charge of the station took care of the rest of it for
him. I should think the records of that transfer would
be traceable.”

owned a Foird antomobile and at he had not heen in
Washington in 1935.
Lgn )

Upon the appellant’s second appearance before the
Conmmittee he aga refused to answor any questions about
this car but did testify somewhat more extensivelv than at
first and, among other things, thai he had not heen in
Washington in 1925, 1t was shown {hat the address given

as that of William Rosen Washingten on the appheation y

i

Petors v e nfied I Chagade o s los supertor amd the man then at
the hewl o the Conrrane o ~toum! oo the United States
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for the certificate was not then that of the appellant and
that it never had been his address.

Following these occurrences Alger Hiss testified before
a special federal grand jury which was convened on June
16, 1947 in the Southern District of New York to investi-
gate possible violations of the espionage laws of the United
States and any other federal eriminal statutes. Among
other questions he was asked the following to which he gave
the following answers.

“Q. Mr. Hiss you have probably heen asked this
question before, but I'd like to ask the question again.
At any time did you, or Mrs. Hiss in your presence,
turn any documents of the State Department or of any
other Government organization, or copies of any other
Government organization, over to Whittaker Cham-
bers? A. Never. Kxcepting, I assume, the title cer-
tificate to the Ford.

Q. In order to clarify it, would that be the only ex-
ception? A. The only exception.

Juror: To nohody else did you turn over any docu-
ments, to any other person?

The Witness: And to no other unauthorized person.
I certainly would have to other officials.

(). Now, Mr. Hiss, Mr. Chambers says that he ob-
tamed tﬁ)e\\ ritten copies of official State documents
from vou. A. 1 know he has.

Q). Did you ever see Mr. Chambers after vou entered
mmto the State Departiment? . 1 do not believe |
did. 1 cannot swear that 1 did not see him =ome time,
sav in the fall of 36, And | entered the State Depart-
ment September 1, 1936.

(). Nov, vou ~ay possihly m the fall of "36.. A. That
would he possible.
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Q. Can you say definitely with reference to the
v winter of ’36. 1 mean, say, December '367 A, Yes |
think 1 can say definitely 1 did not sce him.
Q. Can you =ay definitely that vou did not see him
alter January 1, 19377 .\, Yex, 1 think I can definitely
say that.

Mr. Whearty: Understanding, of course, exclusive
of House hearmgs and exclusive of he Grand Jury.
The Witness: Oh, vex.”

As a result of this testunony, conflicting with that of
Chambers, he was indicted for perjury. What had trans-
. pired as above outlined was known to the appellant when
he refused to answer these questions when he appeared as
a witness- before the grand jury. He then knew that evi-
dence had been produced which tended to show that in and
after 1935 Hiss had been guilty of substantive federal
crimes including among them violations of the laws re-
lating to espionage and had been conspiring with others
to violate such laws. He knew that the disposition by Hiss
of this Ford car which he had used while engaged in such
unlawful activities had becoine a matter material to the
investigation being conducted by ihe grand jury. He knew
that a certificate of title to that car had heen recorded in
Washington which purported to show that the title had
been transferred to himm upon his signed application for
it and that his signature appeared to have heen acknowl-
edged by him before a notary public in Washington. He
also knew that the Cherner Motor Company whicl ap-
peared on the certificate as the transieror of the title to
him had no record of this car although in the ordinary
course of its business it did keep records of each car pass-
ing through its hands, and that 1t had heen alleged that the
car wax to be transferred indirectly to the Comnunist
party. He knew, therefore, that there were peculiar and

1239
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unusual circumstances regarding his purported connection
-With the car and that the grand jury was seeking evidence
to show just what they were and what they signified.

His relation to the activities of the other witnesses was
one of those circumstances. Granted that the statute of
limtations had already run on any substantive erime he
may have committed in 1936 when the title to this car was
of record transferred to him, he is nevertheless not im-
mune from possible prosecution. The evidence which tends
to show that Hiss was guilty of eriminal conspiracy may
also show, or be supplemented to show, that such conspiracy
has continued to exist and to he carried out ever since or
at least to a date not now affected by any statute of limita-
tions. Such evidence may show that the appellant was,
and perhaps is, a co-conspirator in that or related conspira-
cies for which he may be prosecuted.

While the case against Hiss involved charges which he
has flatly denied and which have not yet been tried, the
questions asked Rosen appear to involve him in these
charges. Under these circumstances Rosen was justified in
believing that he was in a precarious situation and in view
of the authorities above cited he had the right to refuse to
answer questions which might connect him with the Ford
car, or might lead to the discovery of evidence connecting
him with it, or otherwise link him up with any alleged
conspiracy.

We have made no attempt to distinguish between the
questions in the group. They obviously were all asked to
elicit information concerning the appellant’s connection, if
any, with the disposition made of the Ford car and that
was the only apparent basis of their materiality.

Order reversed.

/
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STAWDARD FORM_NO. 64 . ) 8 %\7 8 4
) O]j’ice Memorandum - vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
1 ‘ ’
| f To . Mr.H.B. Fletcher " " 4/ DATE: March 28, 1949
/ /ol =N i f
| FROM : Lish Whitson -'\U) L/7 /?ﬁ:’ N{U\V,ﬂ . '?A;g;:

SU§§JECT: JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al;
! PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R

e
You will recall that Whittake¥ Chambers recently advised that
the brown manila envelope in which he had stored the ‘‘Chambers”’ Mise Holnss———

documents also contained a small piece of white paper bearing typewriting"
dated March 4, 1938, which stated as follows:

EREEREREEENINE
5
B

g
o
Ze
83
o
B

/"

‘‘Karl - 3-4-48 o
, _ - A7

| \\9/\ “‘If you have given up playing around with my girl friend, she P

' Q wishes you would take your stuff out of her closet, so she can {

use it for her clothes instead of yours.

H"

Chambers advised that he considered the word ‘‘stuff'’ as referring
to some of his photographic equipment. He stated he does not know if ‘‘H’’
referred to Henry Hill/Collins, Jr., or John{Hermann, both of whom wére members
of his apparatus. He sa1d he does not belilve that “H" referred to Alger Hiss.

This piece of paper was turned over by Chambers to the House Un-
American Activities Commaittee on December 2, 1948, It was obtained by the
Department from the HUAC on March 25, 1949, in order that it could be appro-
priately examined by the FBI Laboratory,

ACTION:

It is recommended that the attached slip of paper be made available
to the FBI Laboratory and that the following examination be made: a comparison
of the typewriting appearing thereon to determine if it is identical with Q-5 or #
Q-6 through+69; an examination of the paper to determine its age, whether it 4
contains any watermark, its size and its paper content; and, if possible, the
EX G’jnake of the tyrg Wr which typed the attached note.
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CONGRESS OF THE UNITED STATES

HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES
COMMITTEE ON UN-AMERICAN ACTIVITIES
WASHINGTON, D. C.

MEMO

Dec. 2, 1948.

The attached slip of puper was handed to me
Thursday, December 2, at 2:10 P.M., by Whittaker Chambers.
He stated that it was a note that he had found in his
files which was given him when he was in Washington
in 1938, and that the "H" referred to is either Henry
Collins or John Herman, who was the husband of
Josephine Herbst.

He suggests that we attempt to locate the
typewriter from which this note was typed. It was his
opinion that it was on Henry Collins typewriter orcon
tkm a typewriter owned by Josephine Herbst.
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3-4-38
Karl -

If you have given up playing around with my girl friend, she wishes you

would take your stuff out of her closet, so she.can uge it for
her olothes instead of yoursi
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 -
IY THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT NE¥ YORK FILE NO. $5.1623
|
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
RICHMOND L/29/L9 3/16-18,22,25, GEORGE R. FLETCHER GRF LEY
TITLE (') <75 B/LA/ 47 CHARACTER OF CASE
s 5 PERJURY
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, was., ET AL ESPIONAGE - R
: - " INTERNAL SECURITY - R

@)
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

SAMUEL P. SPRAIT, former neighbor of SILVERMAN, unable to
recall SILVERMAN or his activities. DONAID Re RICHBERG,
Chief Counsel, National Recovery Administration, 1933-34,
related that SILVERMAN was unknown to him. Above infor— , .~
mation previously set forth by teletype. /_1 L

. X
| & UL
REFERENCE : Bureau File 74~1333.

Letter from the Washington Field Office to Richmond, 3/11/49.
Letter from Washington Field Office to Richmond, 3/15/49.
Teletype from Richmond to the Bureau and Washington Field

v 466 Cuonplati Office, 3/23/19.
& Hﬁ%’rﬁ;’*ﬁ Teletype,from Richmond to the Bureau and Washington Field

FLTeer Office, 3/29/49.
- DETATLS: Re: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

-~ RUC -~

By referenced letter from the Washington Field Office,
dated March 11, 1949, it was requested that SAMUEL P. SPRATT,
Roanoke, Virginia, formerly a neighbor of SILVERMAN at 2138
Galifornia St., N, W. during 1936-38, be intsrviewed.

Colonal SPRATT was interviewed at the home of a relative,
2232 Carter Road, Roanoke, Virginia, on March 29, 1949. I{Ie re:!.ated -
that he does not recall SILVERMAN as a tenant at 2138 lGal:.forn:.a. Ste, {
N. W. and that he, Col. SPRATT, resided in Apartment #103 instead o
Dgeieiinddd ghioz -

Pt { y
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Apartment #403, as reported in referenced letter. SPRATT stated that his
wife ARLENE, deceased, had a financial interest in the apartment but that
he was unable to recall the name of the real estate fim which had the con-~
trolling interest. He stated that this real estate firm had an office on
15th Street, N. W., near K Street, Washington, D. 0. This firm handled all
of the rentals and repair work for the apartment. Col. SPRATI suggested
that a former janitor, a negro approximately 60 ysars old, first name un-
known, last name STOCKLEY, be interviewed. He stated that STOCKLEY resided
on the premises for several years prior to 1936, was conversant with many
of the occupants, and would possibly recall SILVIZRIAN.

The above information was set forth by teletype to the Washington
Field Office, reguesting that STOCKLEY be interviewed, on March 29, 1949.

It should be noted that in the event it is necessary in the future
to interview Colonel SPRATT, he can be located at the Hargrave Military
Academy near Chatham, Virginia, at which Academy he is employed and also
resides.

By letter dated March 15, 1949 to the Bureau, from the Washington
Field Office, with copy to the Richmond Office, it was stated that DONALD R.
RICHBERG, 815 - 1l5th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C., was associated with
the National. Recovery Administration during the employment of SILVERMAN,
from September 13, 1933 to July 12, 1934, SILVEHMAN was reportedly employed
by the National Recovery Administration in the Labor Advisory Board.

RICHBERG was interviewed at his residence on the grounds of the
Farmmington Country Club, Charlottesville, Virginia, on March 22, 1949,
RICHBERG related that he did not recall SILVERMAN either by name or repu-
tation, RICHBERG explained that he was former Chief Counsel for the National
Recovery Administration and, as such, was engaged primarily in administrative
procedures and formulation of policy, and thus had little personal contact
with the various employees of the National Recovery Administration. KECHBERG
stated that BLACKWELL, SUITH, former Assistant General Counsel, National
Recovery Administration, had extensive contact with employees and in many
instances handled personnel matters. RICHBERG was unable to relate the
address of SMITH but stated that the same could be secured from former
Congressman JOSEPH E. CASEY, 1025 Connecticut Avenue, Washington, D. C»

The above information was set forth by 'beletyp_e to the Bureau and
the Washington Field Office, dated March 23, 1949, in which a request was
made that CASEY be interviewed for the determination of the address of

BLACKWELL SMITH.

It should be noted that copies of above teletyges xgenbigmed in
instant report were forwarded to the New York Office, which is origin in
this case.

— REFERRED UP(N CQMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN ~
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SAC, New York ‘ May 12, 1949
/()f' Director, FEI

QX'IOO JAHAM

gERJUgéY’g EJJS:PI;?)NAGE - R

ile 765-149

“~t333 - 4

RECORDED I 74 let Kay 10, 3I.9l;96 at&ng fingerprint card of ALGER HISS dated

May 6, 191;2 and available information regarding sale of Woodstock typewriters

There is no information in the Laboratory regarding the yementage of
Woodstock typewriters sold as compared with thoss of other popular makes w&gg
the period from 1930 to 1938, It is posasihle such information might be obtaiz}bd
by contacting typewriter companies,

\
\

A\
Your request for the fingerprint card of ALGER HISS dated May 6, 1942 \
is being handled by separate commnication. N\
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BAC, Now York - . Hay 12, 1949
Director, FBI )
ol | : . REOTiTeRED '
! [ 9] JAHAM ; | .

PERJURY; RSPIOHAGHE -~ B, Your #65-14920

Reference is msde to your mesmorandun of Hay 10, 1949, requesting |
the originel fingerprint oard of Alger Hiss dated May 6, 1942. The origingl
fingerprint card of this individual which was received from the State Depart-
msht ia enclossde : -

Your inquiry regarding Woodstock typorritors is being handled
in a sepsrate communication. ' ‘ '
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) 0’]?‘206 Memorandum « vNITED STATES GOVERNMENT
TO  : Director, FBI DATE: May 10, 1949
; Att: FBI Laboratory
~r{\ FROM : SOAC, New York

SUBJECT: JAHAM )
o PERJURY; ESPIONAGE -~ R

XP The trial of ALGER HISS is scheduled to begin May 23, 1949 in the

’ outhern District of New York. In connection with the trial of this case,

| Special Assistant to the Attorney General THOMAS J. DONEGAN and Assistant United
States Attorney THOMAS F. MURPHY, Southern District of New York, have requested
that there be made available to them in the immediate future, the fingerprind

card dated May 6, 1942 bearing the fingerprint impressions and signature of

LGER HISS, which card has been stated most recently to be in the possession of

he Laboratory. /jf,/

DRECRSS : T
The above named prosecutive officials have also indicated a desire o be
1sed, if possible, as to the percentage of Woodstock typewriters sold as com-
pared with those of other popular makes during the period from 1930 to 1938.

is not intended that any intensive research should be made on this point, but 1f
) the informgtion is readily available, it should be furnished.
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B TR P S,
%m.u, CHICAGO, NEW YORK AMD PEILA FROM WASH FIELD 14 --“20ip
DIRECTOR AND SACs TRGENT D T

O
JAHAM. TINFCRMATION DEVEIOPRD THAT HISS ATTOANEYS HAVE OBTAINED WOODST(CK

TYPEWRITER SERJAL SUMBER FIVE N THO THREZ MAUGHT X4 UHT NIRE NINE WHICH

THEY ALLECE IS WOODSTOCX FORMERLY OWMED BY HISS FAMILY. TYPEWRITER

OBTAINED AT WASHINGION, D,.C. THROUGH FORMER MAID-S FANTLY. PRILA AND
CHICAGD REFER T0 PREVIOUS EFFORTS 10 IDRKTIFY PAXSLERSMARTIN-HISS

TYPEWRITER IN THIS CASE. BOTH OFFICES REQUESTED %0 COMDUCT ALL POSSIBLE

INVESTICATION TC DETERMIRE HISTORY THIS TYPRRRITER SIHCE ITS MANUFACTURE
THCLUDIIG SALE, RISALE AND REPAIR,

. TRIAL SET FOR MAY TMEWYYTHRER.
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ’ ‘

O]ﬁ(f@ Memorandum - vnrreD sTaTES GOVERNMENT

TO -:R. T. Harbo /)/ DATE: May 16, 1949
FROM : 3 “
(gl -A.c Slz&?“)j)/ g. golion
SUBJECT: JAHAM ? i
ESPIONAGE + R . ol —
ﬂ,b llr: Eg:gy
Ur. Gurnéa
Mr. Harbo,
¥r. Mohr
ur, Penpington_.
Mr. Qpinn Tamm
Tele/ Room
u¥r,/Nease
MiSs Holmy®

By letter dated lay 16, 1949, the Washington Field Division transmitted
for examination a known specimen of typewriting obtained fram one BERTHA HALL.
It was requested that the known sample, which has been identified in the

Laboratory as specimen K737, be compared with specimens Q6 through Qémé

instant case. 7 A

comparison of specimen K737 with the questioned typewriting on specimens Q6
through Q69. It is pointed out that the known specimen of typewriting is
limited to six lines of text and is in all "caps". Further, it was prepared
a number of years subsequent to the preparation of specimens Q6 through Q69.
However, there are several similar characteristics appearing in both the
guestioned and known specimens which, although insufficient for a definite
Gonclusion, indicate ThE probability that the same typewriter was used.

It was nob possible to reach a definite—eenclusion with regard to the })Z()Zﬂﬂ}'

ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED | ,
HEREI! IS 020U ASSIFIED ) %
DETE_J/3/f5] 3 10371 ]
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WASHINGTON AND WA® YORK FROM WASH FIELD 5=16~49 1_1 :00 AM -

DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK

ON THE ALGER HISSES IN ABOUT NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, CHAMBERS USED THE NAME QUOTE CROSBY

o
UNQUOTE, SHE ADVISED THIS AFTER BEING ASKED BY ALGER HISS' ATTORMEYS IF SHE DID NOT

REMEMBER HIS USING THIS NAME, OSHE HAS FURNISHED THIS INFO IN INTERVIEW WITH S2AG
DONEGAN. 'ON FURTHER INTERVIEW, CIAUDIE CATLETT RECALLS THAT AILGER HISS GAVE HER FAMILY

e G Y b o

A TYPEWRITER WHICH HISS' AT’I‘OMIEYS NOW HAVE AND WIICH MAY BE TYPWRI‘IER UPCN W ICH

A el e

ESPIONAGE KESSAGES AND HISS CORRESPONDENCE WEWE TYPED. IN CURRENT REIYI‘LHVI}"}?S, STATES

—y

UMABLE TO RECALL THIS INFO UNTIL INTERVIIW WITH RISS ATTORNEYS azcmijm, AT WHICH TIME
AN. OLD TYPEWRITER EXHIBITED TO HER AND SHE AGREED IT LOCKED LIKE THE-YPINRITER (IVEN
s

O

HER FAMILY BY.THE HISSES. CLAUDIE STATES THAT CF HER OWN IHDEPENDEM FECOLLECTICH, SHE

po—— P s - ~ Ll Y

CAK!\OT FURHISH ANY- IE{FO DIFFERENT FROM THAT PREVIOUSLY GIVEN THIS OFFICE IN SIGNED
STAT&M\I’I‘» AHD TN PORTHER SIGNED STATEMENT TO THIS OFFICE SAYS THAT ALTHOUGH SHE TOLD

‘-« e

HISS ATTORREYg ‘CHAMBERS USED MAME CROSBY IN ANSWER TO SPECZFFIC QU&S’L‘IDN BY THEM, SHE IS

C’ Thg NAER ok
NOT SURE OF NANE CROﬁBY THAT IT COULD HAVE BEEN RAME GAEI.) OR Sm OTHER NAME, EXTENSIV%
BUT AS YET INCOHP:ETE INVESTIGATION BT WFO HAS IIEVWD TENTLTIVELY THAT AN OLD TYPE—- s
1
WRITER WAS GIVEN BY HISS FAMILY TO CATLETT CHILDREN ét}f éﬁm}'r DATE NOT AS YET TETED‘

MINABLE, IN ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYONE, TYPEWRITER CAME KIY&&%&ES{ION OF BURNETTA CATLET?,

DAUGHTER OF CLAUDEE, HOW m{nq DRTROIT, W.CHIGAN, AND V4O IS BBING INTERVIFWED BY DETROTI
OFFICE. Btfam CATLETT THEN LIVigS 4% MOME OF DR. R. A. EASTER COLORED noc‘ron, ?.

s vt 10 v b AER A e A )

CATLETT MARRTED, BURNETTA FISIEy AND uovmn TO n%'&% UGH AS TET UN" >

li‘ ! LY W v
T MAy ﬁz....w - , \.\LD~ BISECL. -
Ce f {M/'W*
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AND COMPLICATED SERIES OF ILLECITIMATE COHABITATIONS, TYPEWRITER CAME INTO POSSESSION
AT FASTER HOME OF NEGRO FAMILY BY NAME OF MARLOW. IN ABOUT NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, MEMBER
OF THIS FAMILY, VERNON MARLOW, MOVED FRCM BASTER RESIDENCE AND MAY HAVE GIVEN THIS
TYPEWRITER IN PAYMENT GF TRANSPORTATIOY CHARGES TO THE MOVER, IRA W, LOCKEY, 3R.
TYPEWRITER REMAINED IN LOCKEY'S POSSE&?{ION’ UNTIL IATE NINETEEN FORTYEIGHT CR EARLY
NINETEEN FORTYNINE WHEN HF MAY HAVE LENT IT TO HIS SON OF SAME NAME AS PLAYTOY FOR
DAUGHTER., TYPRRRITER REC D APRIL SIXTBEN, NINETEEN FORTYNINE FROM IRA ¥, LOCKEY,

A,
R Ay AN N b BTV W TS VL BT A R i .

SR. BY ATTORNEY McLEAN, REPRESENTING ALGER HISS,ANP WA?H{?GTCN COLOREDATTQWEY

e

PO PR T TR S P T

CHARLES H., HOUSTON., LOCKEY HAS IN POSSESSION RECEIPT DATED APRIL SIXTEWS, NINETEEN

FORTYININE, ACKMOWLEDOING FIFTEEN DOLLAR PAYMENT FOR WOODSTCCK TYPEWRITER, SERIAL NUMBER
FIVE ¥ TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE, TYPEWRTTRE PRAYER OBTAINED FROM LOXEY
RYSIDENCE FROM BERTHA HALL, SISTER IN LAW OR COMMONIAW WIFE OF LOCKEY, WHICH SHE CLAIMS
TYPED BY HER ON THIS TYPEWRITER AND SUBMITTZD THIS DATE TO BUYAB FOR COMPARISON OTHER
DOCUMENTS THIS CASE. NUMEROUS INTERVIEWS WITH CATLETTS, MARLOWS, AND OTHFR NEGROES
INVOLVED THIS SERIES TRANSACTIONS HAVE PRODUCED MUMEROUS DISCREPANCIES IN CHATN OF .
POSSESSION THIS TYPEWRITER AND BEING MADE SUBJECT OF CONTINUING EXHAUSTIVE INVESTIGATION.
DETAILS OBTAINABLE TO DATE AND POSSIBLY SULJECT TO CHANGE DEPENDENT ON OTHER INFORMATION
FORTHCOMING, INDICATE THAT WHEN PREVIOUSLY INTERVIEWED BY WFO AGENTS, B_A__“YKQNMD AND PERRY

fCAILET-T, WHILE NOT KNOWING ACTUAL LOCATION OF THIS TYPEWRITER, UNDOUBTEDLY POSSESSED

- INFORMATION OF ASSISTANCE IN LOCATION GF SAME WHICH THRY DID ROT FURNISH AGENTS. ﬂ

* .RAYMOND CATLETT AIMITS CONPACTING DONALD HIS3 IWMSDIATELY AFTER BEING INTERVIEWED BY

WFO AGENTS AND ADVISING DONALD HISS HE OR HIS BROTHFRR PERRY HAD RECEIVED A WOODSTOCK

Kisseloff-5115
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PAGE #3 Sy

TYPEWRITER FROM THE HISS FAMILY DURING OME OF THE MOVES OF THE HISS FAMILY IN
WASHINGTON. RAYMOND STATES DONALD HISS GAVE HIM FORTY DOLIARS FOR BXPENSES TO LOCATE
THIS TYPEWRITER, THAT HE TRACED IT T0 IRA LOCKEY, FURNISHED THIS INFORMATION TO DONALD
HISS AND ATTORNEY McLEAN, AND CQH‘I‘ACTED. LOCKEY WITH McLEAN, LOCKEY DEéIRED ASSISTANCE
OF COLORED ATTORNEY AND THEREFORE CHARLES H, HOUSTON BECAME INTERMEDIARY OR ATTORNEY
POR LOCEKRY RE TRANSFER OF WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER TO McLEAN:. IT IS APPARENT, BASED ON
CURRENT REINTERVIEWS WITH RAYMOND AND PERRY CATLETT, THAT THEY WITHEELD FROM WFO
AGERTS INFORMATION WHICE WOULD HAVE ASSISTED IN IOCATION THIS TYPEWRITER BECAUSE OF
FEELING OF AF¥ECTION FOR ALGER AND PRISCTLIA HISS AND HOPE OF FINANCIAL REWARD FROM
HISSES FOR LOCATION OF THIS TYPEWRITER, AS STATED, BXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION UNIERWAY

AND DETATILED LETTER TO BE SUBMITTED TO BUREAU ARD KY TODAY,

/4
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JAHAM, WANYTEL MAY SIXTEEN, LAST, AT NINE NAYEGK'{‘ SRVEN P, HENRY JULIA
WADI%}H §LL’“BB PRESENT IN ROOM ONE FOUR ONE FO@R», .8, COURTHOUSE,
NOCH MP'EIGWEEH NEXT, FOR CONFERENCE WITH AUSA T. F. HUQPFH ANP

smﬁ % DMAN. WADLEIGH BXPECTS TO BE REIMBURSED m HIS EXPENSES
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DALTIUIONI PAPERS I INSTANT CASE DY DOCUNLENRT IZXAIINER IDVIDAFTEADRON Iil
PITTSCUNGH .. INASIUCH AS FEARON UAY APPEAL AS LXPERT WITWEISS FOR DETTIIST,
PROSZCUYTORS HAUDLING INSTANT IATTER REQUEST THAT THEY DT FURNISITD LITH
AT READILY AVAILADLI INFORIATION RE FEAROII-S REPUTATIO!N AID PROFES-

SIONAL STAIDINGe. Iy ADDITION IT TOULD EBE OF PARTICULAR VALUT IF 2/
COULD ZE ESTACLISIICD THAT FIALOHX !IAS DI} PLOVED VROLIG Il AllY OF YIS /
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IRECTOR AHD SAC URGENT

BAHAJo Phu Ul¥e. ESP-D. QIFERﬂE E IS HADE TO DOCUIUENT @ FIVE IN
INSTAUT CASE. THE ORIGIIAL STATE DEPT. DOCUIZUT UTILIZED Iii PREPSARING

Q FIVE IS A TUELVE PAGE [EIORANDUI IUTITLID QUOTE SIKO JAPANESE SIT-
UATION UIIQUOTL PREPARED EY [iID, WHICH DEARS A ROUTING SLIP.FROL THAT
AGENCY TO TIE STATE DEPT. /FOR Iide HANILTOI/. ON PAGE O SIX SIX

OHL EIGHT OF T!IS [IE.ORANDULI THERE APPEARS THE INITIALS QUOTE UGH

UIQUOTE A6ID FILE DT. Oi ?AGE UE SIX SIX TUO FOUR TIZRE APPEARS A
HOTATION Ii1 THUE LEFT IA[ID IARGII, NUIIBER OHE DASY NUIBER TUO. On

PAGE ONE SIX SIX TWO FIVI THERE APPCARS IiU THI LEFT IARD MARGIN THE
WOTATION, HUIIZER THREL DASIH INUNBER FOUR AID NUHBER FIVE. THUZ IUFO
APPEARING JUST OPPOSITE THE ACOVE ILENTIOUED (WUHMZERS GO TO HARE YP? -
THIZ INFO APPEARING OH Q FIVE. IT IS SUGGESTED THAT SA LAIBERT G. Ci)
ZANDER, WIO {iADI THME ORIGINAL EIAMINATION OF THESE DOCUIENTS, LE COil-
TACTED Iii AN EFFORT TO DETERMINE WHETIHER ?” STATE D”PA?LIhHT :%i}OYEE

,7 ] 52 3 ﬁ

LFFIXED THE NUISERED J"?TIONS APPEARIIIG I” The Lr T ’{’”D aneaelils OF

_ RECORDED -1 "Sai 72
ILSTANT 11D HEJORANDUII. M AGENT ZANDEIR CAmeI, Q%WTTIQ IT IS

A A
(, o
e E N I S A V4
¥ o *

! \Y o B IR Kisseloff-5119 Y

| 7 I gy




PAGE TUO L

SUGGESTED THAT THE APPROPRIATIE STATE DEPARTIENT EWPLOYEZE OR OFFICIAL
EZ COUTACTED TO DITCRIIINT IF POSSICLE WHO (IADE TIHESE NOTATIONS O T'{&
ORIGIITAL DOCUMENT IT IS ALSO REQUESTED TUAT IT [E DETIRVINID IHIETHI)
THE INITIALS APPZARIG O0if THIL FIRST PAGE OF THiS LIUORALIDUL, TGH,

oS

ARE THOSE OF (iRe YANILTON TO VIIOiI THE EIORANDUI! UAS DIRECTED. IT
IS ALSO REQUESTED THAT TUI IDENTITY AlD OFFICIAL CAPACITY OF [R.
HAUILTON IV JAXUARY OF TIHIRTYEIGIT DE DETERIINED.
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REPORT
of the

hY

- _ LABORATORY .._&__

- FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
WASHINGTON D. C.

To: ’
SAC, iimshington Tield Yay 17, 1949
There follows the report of the FiI laborstory on ths sxaaination
of wvidence recelved frat your office on day 16, 1945, This conflms and
supnlesents the uresu's conference wire directed to ‘ieow Tork, .hiladelphis,
Aadticore and the vashington Fleld orfice,

Re . M
Jd‘sm John Edgar Hoover, Director
PELIULTE B50T A - 32
IRTLLL S RIT - i YOUR FILE NO

FBI FILE NO 7M
LAB NO. Tl 333
Examination requested by ww‘ W Bx
“aghington Fleld 7 A,
Reference Deleted Copy Sen TN / A
2 lettors deted May 16, NG by batter/é’.éé,Zﬁ.T/;’:(ﬁ’/ @ g
Examination requested
9 .3°mnnt

Specimens e
t i ~ 4
X737 iy of twosm paper typmﬂlm fron mmk typowritar

W m:id’ GW l’l‘“!{v-‘ L3 kﬂﬁ‘. iﬁi‘w ade '.
D397 37
s ,&mwngﬂwmwwmg oadawakwpmrihr

ce LGy Truglt Hive cee"e

mwmmmmmumm»fvﬂmmm

mmmdﬂuxmwmwmgmm % through 65
bt & definite conslusion sould not be reached due to the fast tha nn

typewriting specimens wers not sufficlemtly cepershle. i1 ofsthe dtilrs
meking up tha preyer, K737 mmmmm and&.btmm
Rt itar S e Tkt e £h bt

OSHIRYy
Loatione, mmmgmmmmysmw wordy ’
and the letters making w the words are 0o llmited in medersinta  ~

corparison with the questloned typssritiig o enalle reashing a ﬂii‘u-:gow

nty 6111:%&?&&/ )/’/ wLwﬂ.r

Mﬂ?ﬂwh'mmmwmm
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WASHINGTON 7, NY 2, AND CHICAGO 1 FROM PHILA. G f I 49 fi?zLGwPM '

"'r Nca:c/ ..... >
IRECTOR AND SACS URGENT : /7"/V

b 24

(W

JAHAM. REWFOTEL MAY FOURTEEN, FORTYNINE CONCERNING WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER
SERIAL FIVE N TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE MNINE, ALLEGEDLY THE TYPE-
YRITER FORMERLY OWNED BY THE HISS FAMILY. IT IS DESIRED TO POINT

OUT, IN THE EVENT THIS HAS NOT PREVIOUSLY BEEN CONSIDERED, THAT THE

Pem————

DEFINITE POSSIBILITY EXISTS THIS TYPEVWRITER IS NOT THE ONE RECEIVED

BY PRISCILLA MISS.EROM HER FATHER THOMAS FANSLER. THE IN- 2{{ vl
VESTIGATION TO DATE HAS ESTABLISHED THAT THE FANSLER-

' \ f\ 3_,,,,,
MARTIN PARTNERSHIP PURCHASED A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER IN NINETEEN g;

';GE&TYSEVEN. _THIS INFO SET FORTH IN REPORT SA‘J. Le //Vchsqﬁd
KIRKLAND AT PHILA., DEC. SEVEN, FORTYEIGHT AND SHES?LTIATED

IN SUBSEQUENT INTERVIEW WITH THOMAS GRADY, SALESMAN FOR

WOODSTOéK, WHO SOLD THE TYPEWRITER TO FANSLER-MARTIN. GRADY

RESIGNED FROM WOODSTOCK IN DEC. NINETEEN TWENTYSEVEN. HARRY MARTIN,
SURVIVING PARTNER OF PARTNERSHIP, IS OF OPINION THE WOODSTOCK BELONGIMNG

TO PARTNERSHIP WAS TAKEN BY FANSLER AT TERMINATION OF PARTNERSHIP.
SPECIMEN K DASH THIRTYFIVE, A LETTER WRITTEN BY DAISY FANSLER, SISTER OF
PRISCILLA HISS, ON DEC. SIX, THIRTYONE AT PHILA. WAS WRITTEN ON SAME ;)
MACHINE THAT TYPED Q SIX THROUGH SIXTYNINE. REPORT SA WESLEY A. ANDERSON

AT CHICAGO, DEC. TWENTYTHREE, FORTYEIGHT REFLECTS APPROXIMAng

q / /m/E"' / MR 1% gy g

H

EX" 109 RECORDED -k “ﬁﬁ = R &

&g Mﬂk m'g 19
Kisseloff-5122 {
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PAGE TWO P

UAS DISPOSED OF TO A SECOND HAND DEALER WHEREAS WFOTEL MAY FOURTEEN

F’}THAT PRISCILLA HISS HAS CLAIMED THE TYPEWRITEWRECEIVED FROM HER #‘m

STATES MACHINE WAS FOUND THROUGH FAMILY OF A FORMER MAID. BULAB REPORT

DATED DEC. THIRTY, FORTYEIGHT SETS OUT_THAT CONSIDERATION SHOULD BE
GIVEN TO OBTAINING SPECIMENS FROM MACHINES HAVING SERIAL.NUMBERS

b

LOUER THAN TWO HUNDRED_FOUR. THQUSAND. IF WOODSTOCK NUMBER TWO THREE

e T - G~ —

NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE SHOULD ACTUALLY DEVELOP TO BE THE FORMER FANSLER-

MARTIN TYPEURITER,_THEN RECORDS OF FACTORY AND TRADE _MANUAL_VOULD_AP-
PEAR TO BE INACCU&ATE. CHICAGO OFFICE SHOULD IMMEDIATELY ATTEMPT

TO DETERMINE DEGREE OF ACCURACY WHICH CAN BE ATTRIBUTED TO INFO SET -
FORTH IN REREP SA ANDERSON CONCERNING QUOTE APPRdXIMATE N\T
SERIAL NUMBERS UNQUOTE AND WHAT OFFICIAL OF WOODSTOCK CAN TESTIFY

TO THIS DEGREE OF ACCURACY. .CHICAGO SHOULD LIKEWISE ATTEM?T TO ,
ESTABLISH IF WOODSTOCK OFFICIALS CAN STATE TO WHAT CITY SERIAL FIVE N
TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE WAS SHIPPED ORIGINALLY. FI&E REVIEW
REFLECTS THAT WFO HAS SUBMITTED NUMEROUS SPECIMENS IN TWO HUNDRED THIRTY
THOUSAND SERIES. NOIINVESTIGATION HAS BEEN CONDUCTED AT PHILA. RE

OTHER SERIAL NUMBERS ABOVE TWO HUNDRED FOUR THOUSAND. THERE IS NO
RECORD OF SERIAL TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE IN PHILA. FILE OR IN
PERSONAL RECORDS OF JOHN CAROW, FORMER MANAGER OF WOODSTOCK PHILA.
AGENCY. INVESTIGATION TODAY AT BUNDY TYPEWRITER CO., ONE OF LARGEST

AGENCIES IN PHILA., AND AT VICTORY TYPEWRITER CO. WHICH TQOK
Kisseloff-5123
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PAGE THREE

OVER REMAINING ASSETS OF FORMER PHILA. WOODSTOCK AGENCY HAS FAILED TO
DEVELOP ANY INFO RE SERIAL TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE. THZESE
AGENCIES POINT OUT THAT NO RECORD BY SERIAL NUMBER IS MAINTAINED CONCERN-
ING REPAIRS AND THAT THIS PRACTICE IS GENERAL FOR ALL TYPEWRITER AGENCIES
ACTUAL NAME OF PERSON FOR WHOM REPA@ERED IS NECESSARY TO LOCATE REPAIR
RECORDe. SALES RECORDS OF BUNDY TYPEWRITER DATE ONLY BACK TO £NINETEEN
THIRTYSIX. NY REQUESTED TO ADVISE IF INVEST;GATION DESIRED RE WOODS TOCK
TYPEWRITERS BEARING SERIAL NUMBERS ABOVE TWO NAUGHT FOUR NAUGHT NAUGHT
NAUGHT IN ATTEMPT TO ESTABLISH DATE OF SALE OF THESE MACHINES OR IF
CONTACT DESIRED WITH ALL TYPEWRITER AGENCIES AT PHILA.

RE SERIAL TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE.

BOARDMAN ’

PAGE TWO LAST WORD ON FIRST LINE ISAFATHER

1
i
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4 Mr. Tolson_ . _cocae- t
3 i
i ‘ Mr, Cl¢ B iceeeeeeeae
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7 li S. DEFARTMENT OF JUSTICT R
COMMUNICATIONS SECTION ! atr. Nicols...

e, fMr. Resen ..o
i el T
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A ‘ l , W/ cOurnea ...

J ELETYPE I arho .ooooaee.
' ) MY ccsssesssna

¢ 1 S nington .. ...

CONF 3 STATIONS e STy
/jﬁiazﬁéTom AND WASHINGTON FLD 45 CHICAGO 1 FROIl NEW YORX
STRECTOR AND SACS URGENT 59/‘

JAHAM. REFERENCE TELETYPE NY THIS DATE. IN INTERVIEW WIT!H [IRS. JAULS

MC QUEEN LAST EVENING SHE ADVISED SHE HAD CORRESPONDED UITH THE AIERICAN
‘SCHOOL, NY, NY, AND THAT POSSIBLY THIS SCHOOL WOULD HAVL SOIIE TYPEWRIT-
TEN CORRESPONDENCE EHANATING FROM HER THAT UAS TYPED ON THE TYPLWRITER
IN QUESTION. CONTACT AT THAT SCHOOL TODAY DISCLOSED TYAT ALL CORRESPOND-
ENCE IS MAINTAINED AT THE HMAIN OFFICE OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL, DREXEL
AVENUE AND FIFTYEIGHTH STREET, CHICAGO THIRTYSEVEN, ILLINOIS. CUICAGO
SHOULD TiMEDIATELY CONTACT THIS SCHOOL AND ASCERTAIN IF ANY TYPEURITTEN
CORRrSPONDLNc» OF ANY NATURE EMANATING FROH MISS HARGARETJLOCKEY, NOW
MRS JAHVS£¢CQUEZN IS CONTAINED IN THE FILES OF THE AMERICAN SCHOOL.
I THE EVENT ANY TYPEWRITTEL CORRESPONDENCE IS LOCATED SHOULD BE LED-
TATELY FORWARDED SPECIAL DETLVERY TO THE BUREAU ATTENTION FBI LABORATORY
FOR COiIPARISON WITH KMOUN AND QUESTIONED SPECIHMENS THIS CASE. CUIGAGO
SUTEL RESULT OF SUCH INVESTIGATION AT THIS SCHOOL. J

| SCHEIDT
TINE 12 UORD 4 SHLD BE "DELIVERY" RECORDED.I Ij%’../.éf Ikl
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uliZ IF PASSPORTS WEIRE ISSUED TO ALGED AND PRISCILLA 2ISS DIRILLE
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TELETYPE

CONF TWO,STNS / ‘H
/‘7;AS GTON & AND BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK 17

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE DASH R. BALTIMORE DIVISION REQUESTED TO
QO
TELEPHONICALLY ADVISE WHITTAKER CHAMBERS THAT HIS PRESENCE IS NECESSARY

ROOM FOURTEEN NAUGHT FOUR ON MORNINGS OF MAY NINETEEN AND TWENTY FOR K;)
e oy
CONFERENCE WITH AUSA T. F. MURPHY AND SAAG T. J. DONEGAN.
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JAURN, GEWUYT, LSPTOHACYE - Re  [RTEL NIV YORS, PHYSICAL “FACUFEITOTS 000 ¢ 81X
TP @ TRl TIONE, @ DELTYCDAL TIOUCH ¢ BaUTIDT, Q WhINTYeD, ¢ JIIIaT
TN @ CIAOYHIND HAVL CRLL APPROXICARY CTIZE, S\L THIN WHISE fHEIDE OF LAY
D CONTRIY KO wANEUATY K. CACLERS @ TWENTYIHIEER T O0Udl Q TWERTYIIN, ¢ TUIFDY,
Q THIFTYWGO TN UG ¢ IIFTYCIVED HaV OAGL APPRIXGNTE MLAUUILILNIG, ATL THIN
WHITES, CORVLLN N0 oATLICACE BUT AlS or LIFFRILAT SIZL THAN ABOVE Ur1CT70NE.

Q TOLWIYTRG TL CHILT o1 DOND MARLT, WITH NO WATIFEACK AND £X2L IS TIFRLTINT TOAN

LIMC.Y OF ALIVL C:QUFl, ALTHOUST THRTE AT L ITILGOLATIITIES ALOMG TICLG Ot ALL
LTYROUT TCOWSLITE THEY A7L SUGH THAT A LEFINITF CONCLUSIZ COULD 0T BI. FIACHTL

LS DO VIIHUL WRUL DOCE LTS OUICINATI T BTN ARG O DIFTI LT PALL AICAL

LECLAT € TINTRDD WITICN IO BOWD DASER, I VI L7 oXIINICN oF Q SID TIA

Q SIETYNDNL IMROCOIOLL 0 ~LPIOT WHUTHL: ANY OF THLCE COULD I IDLLUTILLD WITH

BIANK PAFLE DCED 45 BASIC OF COLUPAIIGN DY HITS TXALINET.

741333
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JAHALle PEIRJURY. ESP-N. 05 LAY SIX EZII LAST DOBEX I, C%FEEH&:

(ETURIED FALTINORE PAPCRS /0 SIX T'IROUGH @ SIYTYUIIE/ TO T'E DURIAU.

bl

IT IS REQUESTED TUAT IF POSSIDLE i TILATURL ENANINATION DE UADE OF THISE

- W oLar

DOSHIIZHTS TV DETERILNC WHETHIZR & S5IX TI0U6H @ SIZTYHINT ARE OF THS

SAJdE TIEXTURL AIPD STRUCTUNRL AID IF THZY UERE RIU OFF AT TIHE SAUZ TILID

IT IS ALSO RIQUISTID THAT TIHE LAL ATTIUPT TO DETIRILIE FROu EXANIIING

il .!
TIE EDGE CUT OF TMISIT DOCULELTS WIETHER THEY CAUL FROI T'Z SAIE 2’

CALTCH OF PAPCR. TIE LAD IS REQUESTED TO ADVISI WIETHIR THEY ARE

ERRE N

OF TIE OPIITIOLT TUEY CAIl IDEINTIFY. TUL Al P C OF PAPER .7
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FBI DETROIT 5«18«49 11«39-, EST SSB

. Wi
DIRECTOR AND SACS NYC AND WASH FIELD URGENT Ve
o
JAHAM, REBUTEL MAY SEVENTEEN. BURNETTAYFISHER EXHAUSTIVELY

INTERVIEWED AND FAILS TO RECALL ANY EXISTING TYPEWRITER SPECIMENS

%R PERSONS WHO MAY HAVE ANY. FISHER WORKED FOR CIVIL SERV;CE
COMMISSION AND GENERAL ACCOUNTING QFFICE, WASHINGTON, DC, BUT

DOES NOT RECALL USING TYPEWRITER FOR ANY CORRESPONDENCE WITH 32)

THEM. ONLY WRITING SHE CAN RECALL ON THIS MACHINE WAS BIOLOGY
PAPER PREPARED FOR HIGH SCHOOL, WHICH SHE SAYS HAS BEEN DESTROYED,

0~GONNOR : ,,‘.;,;,:iw‘ RECORDED - 1 QZZ;/ 22 3/90

3‘,‘#&.——&

INDEXED -1 37 t*MQ@Q
ACK IN ORD

WA12=41 PM OK F’ng WASH DC GAR g 94
: WO COPIES Wi
NY OK FBI NYC G!\XI; ik L “:7 ( & a_)
*" O d . w3 s
DISC OJQ.S 147'1 St &J ~ Kisseloff-5130 {"Q ‘ >
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MAY 18199

TELEMETER ‘ 1 S
NYC 2 FROM CHICAGO 18 2-32PM PL 'j’f;:;;:z: ---------- !
TRECTOR AND SAC ROUTINE “ e

S%HAM. RENYTEL MAY SEVENTEEN, FORTY NINE. AMERICAN SCHOOL, CHICAGO,
ADVISES ALL CORRESPONDENCE FROM STUDENTS USUALLY DESTROYED AFTER
FIVE YEARS. NO RECORD IN FILES RE ANY PERSON WITH SURNAME LOéKEY

AND ONLY STUDENT NAMED MC QUEEN WAS MARJORIE MC QUEEN, TWO TWO ONE
SIX DAVIS STREET, CHARLOTTE, Ne. Ce WHO WAS FORTY IN NINETEEN FORTY

~

THREE WHEN ENROLLED. NY SHOULD ADVISE WHETHER THIS PERSON IS MRS. f/
JAMES MC QUEEN AND.FURNISH EXACT NATURE OF HER CORRESPONDENCE AND
CONNECTION WITH SCHOOL, IN ORDER THAT EXHAUSTIVE SEARCH MAY BE

CONDUCTED., o RECORDED 7 ‘// / S~ 3 / )
. - ‘ EX#IGO ‘4&; k, Sic ‘/’9 @ \_
MC SWAIN %g e C
. END ACK-RLS 5 ' Fa ’f oy |
fi HIAY & ﬁw A B / ,,
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WASH AND WFO 26 CHICAGO 1 - FROM NEW YORK 18 . 10%52P--... \

T € ]
IT'r2 Canly, 5

DIRECTOR AND SACS URGENT L““*“nmmnmq
= R e

Q%HAM. RE CHICAGO TEL YESTERDAY. MRS. JAME%MC QUEEN, NEE MARGARET -
/LEC__KEY, WAS BORN WASHING:TON, DC AND IS TQENTY YEARS OLD. SHE MARRIED
.JAMES MC QUEEN IN MAY, FORTYSEVEN. " SHE STATED SHE ATTENDED DUNBAR
HIGH SCHOOL, WASHINGTON, DC, THROUGH FORTYFIVE AND LEFT BEFORE GRADU-
ATION, SHE STATED SHE THEN CORRESPE)NDED WITH THE AMERICAN SCHOOL 2}
AND TOOK REGULAR HIGH SCHOOL COURSES SO SHE COULD BECOME %}{ Sé}({OOL
e

{ nvﬁ, g

RECORDED -1~ 74 /== = g
GRADUATE. SHE USED THgXNAME MARGI%‘}BET LOCI:KEY- N/ CORRESPONDTNG WITH

THE AMERICAN SCHOOL, BUT &99 NOT GRADUATE. R0 L& .
27 L Higng
< SCHEIDT
ERYINE: i S
AR 95T e coprES WEG .5 ] 4/
,/:7"5' cont QA ;
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REPORT
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\ o
/_.ag:-.. LABORATORY ‘¢ '

. FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
‘ . WASHINGTON D. C.

Examination requested by

N Tork
Wire dnted Nay 18, iy,
Examination requested
Dacument

Reference

Specimens

ot e ) o
mpiogmy 19 1949 T4, {

i i Pl dsdalohinssTiaation
. .“1‘.‘}{; U g
1« BadSdmdoeen oF JUSTICE

MY P LAERAL

RCF:JLIL

¥ay 19, 1949

M

John Edgar Hoover, Director

YOUR FILE NO
FBI FILE NO
LAB. NO

Thed 333
- DS993 B

Deleted Copy Sen
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. The paper fiber annlysis requested ian jour wire of lay 18,
1949 wag nol made on greclmens .6 through .67 bocause It would require
cutting out pleces of paper fiw.: each docunent whieh would materially
chanye the sppearance of the original doousants. & fiber analysis
would reculre approximutely five days to cosplets and the naximun
results obtainaule would be to state that poszibly the {hin wilie sheels
could have cune from one bateh of paper or that the papers are fram
different batches of paper. The thin white poper making up specimens
w6 through 21 and (23 through (69 has wide commercial distribution,

In view of the amount of work Involved in such an exanination together
with the limlted resulte that :dght be obtsined it iz recuested that the
laboratory be advised 3f a fiber exanination 1s necessary.
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WAS D WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 1& 19 4-35P
IRECTOR AND SAC  URGENT

QAHAM. WFO SUTEL WHETHER ANY INFO AVAILABLE INDICATING HOW CLAUDIE,
PERRY, OR RAYMON /QATLETT FIXED DATE THEY RECEIVED INSTANT TYPEWRITER.

IF INFO NOT AVAILABLE, SUGGEST WFO CONSIDER ADVISABILITY OF REIN=
TERVIEWING PERRY AND RAYMOND CATLETT AS VELL AS CLAUDIE CATLETT TO
DETERMINE IF ANY INFO AVAILABLE TO THESE INDIVIDUALS INDICATING THAT
SWKE THE TYPEWRITER MIGHT HAVE BEEN RECEIVED AFTER HISS FAMILY MOVED
TO VOLTA PLACE, WASHINGTON, DC. IF INTERVIEW CONDUCTED, CLOSE .
RELATIONSHIP OF CATLETTS TO HISS FAMILY SHOULD BE XEPT IN MIND AS WELL
S FACT THAT DEFENSE HAS POSSIBLY FIXED DATE FOR CATLETTS FAMILY

Y MENTIONING THE PéTREET ANDRR%EEEW T A%q REESE' Z? XLL{;N

AS PERIOD WHEN CATL Tslaﬁ:cmvxn TYPEWRITER. JFO SHIEL DA

’l
'I‘A FISHER ENROLLé) IN DUNBAR HIGI%QIO&L T}I'\ZSHIN TONZS
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Fouli L ZURE G o) L CATI0AT Gl Tr TEED qwemmnsman
M. &, EERARTIIENT CF JUSTIGE i, Bl
EOMMHNIMTIO wS SECTION TS e <
DIAY 191249
TELEIVPE SRR
r
/" Tl Guins T T S
v, MEsso. .
WASHIN 11 AND NEW YORK 4 FROM PHILA 5=-19=49 509 PM 5
DFRECTOR AND SAC

JAHAM . JOSEPH R.\§OUCOT TELEPHONICALLY ADVISED.TODAY THAT HE HAD
BEEN CONTACTED BY ONE RbSENWALD BY PHONE FROM NYC. THIS INDIVIDUAL
CONNECfED WITH MC CLEAN, ATTNY. FOR ALGER HISS. ROSENWALD WANTED TO
TALK TO BOUCOT ABOUT HIS RESIDENCE NEAR SMITHTOWN, PA. AND HIS
KNOWLEDGE OF ALGER HISS IF ANY. BOUCOT ADVISED ROSENWALD- THAT
HE DID NOT HAVE ANY INFO CONCERNING HISS WHEREUPON ROSENWALD ADVISED
THAT THIS WAS EXACTLY THE POINT HE WANTED BOUCOT TO TESTIFY CONCERNING
AT THE FORTHCOMING Tdﬂita. .ROSENWALD MADE APPOINTMENT TO VISIT BOUCOT
AT HIS RESIDENCE IN PHILA. TOMORROU . BOUCOT WILL ADVISE. THIS OFFICE
OF RESULTS OF INTERVIEU HE HAS PREVIOUSLY ADVISED IN CONNECTION
WITH THE INVESTIGATION OF CHAMBERS RESIDENCE AT SMITHTOWN THAT HE DOES Cj

- NOT RECALL KNOWING HISS AND HAS FAILED TO IDENTIFY PHOTOGRAPHS OF HISS.

BOARDMAN sz P
NCORR LINE & WD 4 SHD BE "TRIAL™ @ CORDED ‘7'7) [22- 3[’9‘5/
Y PLS ACK AND DISC AND WA PLS HOLD - 06}2‘0 : . lﬂwﬁmg "

NY PH R4 NY

N ,;a‘,ﬁ;j.ﬁ’ ;E{ ,)3 ( Kisseloff-5136
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' WASH WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 19 19  4-37P
DIKECTOR AND SAC  URGENT '

LEIGH WAS INTERVIEVED BY AUSA T.H. MURPHY AND BUREAU AGENT, NYC.
WADLEIGH RELATED INFORMATION PREVIOUSLY SUPPLIED TO AGENTS OF WASH=
INGTON AND NY DIVISIONS, 5

NINETEEN FORTYNINE, HE RECEIVED A TELEPHONE CALL FROM EDWARD MCLEAN
. WHO INDICATED HE WAS HISS~- ATTORNEY. MCLEAN DESIRED TO CONFER WITH
WADLEIGH, BUT WADLEIGH INFORMED HIM HE WOULD HAVE TO GET IN TOUCH
' WITH HIS ATTORNEY BEFORE TALKING TO MCLEAN. MCLEAN THEN INDICATED

}: AND IN CONDLUSION STATED THAT SOMETIME IN THE LATTER PART OF JANUARY,

.~ HE WOULD DRIVE OUT TO WADLEIGHE-S HOME PENDING WADLEIGH GETTING IN TOUCH
WITH THE LATTER-S ATTORNEY. AT THE TIME MCLEAN ARRIVED AT WADLEIGH=-S
RESIDENCE, THE LATTER HAD NOT SUCCEEDED IN REACHING HIS ATTORNEY,

RAYMOND WISE, NYC. MCLEAN THEN ENGAGED WADLEIGH IN GENERAL CONVER-

~ SATION AND DURING THIS ASKED HIM IF HE, WADLEIGH, KNEW ANYONE WHO

} 3

~ MIGHT HAVE SUPPLIED STATED DEPARTMENT D NTS TO CHAMBERS.  HE ALSD __

/ - WURDES 0 0T ]

v/ INQUIRED IF LARRY\QEGGAN Mlcﬂﬁaygfx SUPPLIED CHAMBERS/WITH STATE

TRy »

Froi)  EARTTRCINS Gt

! DEX - ey T -
DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS. WADLEIGH MADE NO COMMEE!\?TSITO THE§E‘ QQUI'BIES AND
bk a0 A

SOON REGEIVED A PHONE CALL FROM HIS LAWYER WHO INSTRUCTED HIM 7
2 G
NOT TO MAKE, ANY ADMISSIONS WHATSOEVER TO MCLEANe AFTER WADLEIGH é;;/ﬁ@v’

END %;\GE%C; NIEL 259 Kisseloff-5138 _




WAS 19 PAGE TWO

HAD SO INFORMED MCLEAN, THE LATTER, WHO WAS ACCOMPANIED BY A MR.

DAVIS, LEFT THE WADLEIGH RESIDENCE AND WADLEIGH HAS NOT HEARD OF

HIM SINCE THAT TIME.W ASHINGTON FIELD OFFICE IS REQUESTED TO OBTAIN

FROM THE STATE DEPT. OR OTHER SOURCES THE DEFINITE DATE IN MARCH OF

THIRTYEIGHT WHEN WADLEIGH LEFT THE US FOR MISSION TO TURKEY.
SCHEIDT -

END
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Q/M}K\(GTON FROM NEW YORK 43 20 1-  |.11=23 P

— — 1
DIRECTOR URGENT F ‘f}tﬂﬁfﬁ

i s%HAM. LATE THIS PM AUSA EDWARD MC DONALD, SDNY, ADVISED THAT USA

HAD JUST BEEN SERVED WITH AN ORDER TO SHOI&‘CAUSE RETURNABLE MAY TUWENTY

THIRD NEXT FOR THE TAKING OF A DEPOSITION FROM THE HONORABLE PHILIP

T

&SUP FORWALGEREJJISS DEFENSE. AUSA MURPHY HAD LEFT HIS OFFICE FOR

WEEKEND AND MC DONALD WAS REFERRED TO SAAG DONEGAN. IT IS TO BE NOTED
THAT LLOYD PAUL STRYKER, ATTY FOR HISS, HAD ATTEMPTED TO SECURE
CONSENT OF GOVT. SEVERAL DAYS AGO TO PUTTING IN TO EVIDENCE A LETTER
FROM MR. JESSUP INASMUCH AS LATTER DEPARTED MAY THIRTEEN LAST FOR _.__
PARIS, FRANCE FOR FOUR POWER CONFERENCE AND AUSA.MURPHY REJECTED J
SUCH REQUEST. JESSUP PRESUMABLY WILL BE IN PARTS AT LEAST THO AND
A HALF MONTHS. ABOVE FOR INFO.RECORDED -} ! ;’;;, - g 2 ZA‘/ 3] 9‘7} \%
A

seupipr 37 MikEdg,q
~ Kisseloff-5141
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Tige 30 P asssavun
B . FEDZAAL GUREAY OF IIWESTIZATIC ]
- U. 5. DEPARTMENT GF JUSTICE RN |

SOTIIUKICATIONS SECTION R ap—
MAY 201249 - |

TnfEﬁETER |

o

L/

/gﬁ;ﬁ’gﬁn WFO 6 AND NYC 2 FROM CHICAGO 20 “J 45 p E%/h/ ;

IRECTOR AND SACS ROUTINE -

JAHAM. RE NY TEL MAY EIGHTEEN. FILE OF MARGAREQ%iOCKEY AT AMERICAN
SCHOOL, CHGO, CONTAINS NO TYPEWRITTEN CORRESPONCDENCE FROM HER. RE
WFO TEL MAY FOURTEEN. RE WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER FIVE N TWO THREE NAUGHT
NAUGHT NINE NINE. WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER CO. HAS NO RECORD OF ITS SALE

OR SUBSEQUENT HISTORY AS OLD RECORDS HAVE BEEN DESTROYED AND IT NEVER

WAS RETURNED TO FACTORY FOR REBUILDING. RE PHILA TELETYPE MAY SEVENTER
JOSEPH SCHMITT, VICE PRESIDENT IN CHARGE OF PRODUCTION, ADVISES FACTORY
RECORD AS INCLUDED ON PAGE THREE REPORT OF SA WESLEY A. ANDERSON DECEMEE
TWENTYTHREE, FORTY- EIGHT IS ACCURATE IN ROUND FIGURES AND THAT CHIEF
ENGINEER JAMES KOCA COULD TESTIFY AS TO ACCURACY. COMPANY ALSO HAS A
LIST SHOWING SERIAL NUMBER RANGE AT TIME TECHNICAL CHANGES WERE MADE IN
JUNE, TWENTY FOUR, DECEMBER, TWENTY FOUR, MARCH, TWENTY FIVE, MARCH,
TWENTY NINE, AUGUST, THIRTY, AND DURING VARIOUS MONTHS SINCE. HAROLD }j
KROULL, TRAFFIC MANAGER, CAN TESTIFY AS TO ACCURACY OF THIS LIST. LIST

BEING FORWARDED BY LETTER. /557 A1BD
: RECORDED . § 17,{{.,. ‘ . ?9 1%
Tﬂb<ﬁﬁqﬁ5*ﬁ§k"£‘;

g

37 NAX éﬁggqg

INDEXED - 1 ﬂf@%
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CORCLUDED Q SIX THROUGH Q SIXTYNINE TYPED BY SAME MACHIHE THAT TYPED

SAC, WEW YORK
SAC, PHILADELPHIA
SAC, BALTIMORE
SAC, WASHINGTON FIELD

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE -~ R, RELET WASHIMGTON FIELD OFFICE MAY TWENTY.

MAY 20, 1949

APPLICATICON FOR FEDERAL EMPLOYMENT FORM WUMBER FIFTYSEVEN SIGHED STAFFORD dJ.
MC QUEEN, LETTER TO FINANCE OFFICER HOEABIRD SIGHMAL DEPOT NOT TYPED BY SAME

MACHINE THAT TYPED Q SIX THROUGH @ SIXTININE.
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WASHINGTON FROM NEW YORK CITY 40
IRECTOR URGENT

(ngAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R, IS R« REURTEL MAY NINETEEN LAST. -

REDISPOSITION OF EXHIBIT Q ONE THREE TWO. SAAG TO Je DONEGAN RE-
QUESTS THAT YOU FORWARD THIS EXHIBIT TO THIS OFFICE FOR DELIVERY

TO HIM. .
_ [‘4; ﬂfl 9..
| SCHEIDT RECO&DED i \ (7/ 14747 3 {b
END ACK PLS 100 E&mﬁﬁw / Q
e
NY R 40 /( / - tq

j" AV ’@"1 ! E!] 2? 2 !J 1[ Kisseloff-5144 £ ﬁ




?%A (e S
I;. 1;:;':31:@:1 SEed
1%, Qo Tamm .,
e OSSO nannanneanen
) LTe GondYamnnmanane
' /mﬁms.q AND WASH FLD FROM NEW YORK 45 20 A g
11" DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT "

E

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESP-Re. YOUR DIVISION REQUESTED TC LOCATE AND
INTERVIEY FRANK/@UVAL /PHONETIC/ WHO WAS CHIEF WATCH OFFICER, DIV. OF
COMMUNICATIONS; DEPT. OF STATE,TDURING PERTINENT PERIOD COVERED BY
BALTIMORE PAPERS. HE SHOULD BE INTERVIEWED IN CONNECTION WITH HIS
DUTIES AND HIS KNOWLEDGE OF THE OPERATION OF THE COMMUNICATIONS
SECTION« RESULTS OF THIS INVESTIGATION SHOULD BE FORWARDED AS SOON
AS POSSIBLE SO THAT GOVYT. PROSECUTORS CAN DETERMINE WHETHER IT WOULD

BE NECESSARY TO CALL HIM AS A WITNESS IN INSTANT CASE. 3'
SCHEIDT
111 . 2P
Lkl ; g 20
EX.1pn RECORDED - y ’///71 f ’J’ 3

TAPE OFF PLS

6 NY R 45 WA - INDEXED - j a7 MAX f&qw ﬁp%
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IRECTOR  URGENT ' L TR
. Ihujva_zds

ik /———’”‘

/ //— ’ 747 ’ﬁ;‘{; o
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OF Q@ ONE SIX SEVEN AND MEMO ON STATIONERY OF HCUA DATED DEC

EIGHT WHICH PERTAINED TO Q ONE SIX SEVEN. IT IS REQUESTED THAT

[ S

ORIGINALS OF THESE PAPERS BE TRANSMITTED NYO FOR POSSIBLE USE IN

TRIAL OF THIS CASE. 5]
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CONF TWO STATIONS

WAS 42 BALTIMORE 3 FROM NEU YORK 20 10-55PNM ’

g A
DIRECTOR AND SAC, URGENT /»/ f 21”2104

Q%HAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - R. YOUR DIVISION REQUESTED TO OBTAIN COPY
OF PLEADING IN THE CHAMBERS LIBEL SUIT. CHAMBERS ADVISED TODAY THAT
HIS ATTORNEY, RICHARD CLEVELAND, IS IN POSSESSION OF AN APPLICATION
FOR INSURANCE WITH A FIRM IN SPRINGFIELD, MASS., THAT CHAMBERS MADE
OUT PROBABLY IN NINETEEN FORTYTHREE OR FORTYFOUR. IT IS REQUESTED
THAT éLEVELAND BE INTERVIEVED Sb THAT A COPY OF THIS APPLICATION BE

B

REQUESTED THAT THIS INFORMATION BE SENT BY LETTER AS SOON AS POSSIBLE.
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OBTAINED OR THAT THE INFORMATION APPEARING ON IT BE OBTAINED. IT IS >
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CONF TWO STATIONS ¥ vl G
yASH 41 PHILADELPHIA 5 FROM NEW YORK CITY -{x
2

DIRECTOR AND SAC, URGENT }f’&(f >
s t ¢ U

QXHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. IN INTERVIEW TODAY, CHAMBERS RELATED
THAT SOME MONTHS AGO HE HAD AN INTERVIEW WITH GILBER?KKILPAK, WHO IS ]
A MEMBER OF THE SOCIETY OF FRIENDS AND WHO RESIDES AT PENDLE HILL,
WALLINGFORD, PA. THIS INTERVIEW WAS IN CONNECTION WITH CHAMBERS
APPEARANCE BEFORE THE HCUA IN CONNECTION WITH INSTANT CASE. CHAMBERS

ALSO RELATES HE SENT A RATHER LENGHTY LETTER TO KILPAK IN CONNECTION
WITH HIS TESTIMONY. IT IS REQUESTED THAT YOUR DIVISION INTERVIEW -
KILPAK AND ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN LETTER IN QUESTION AND TO ASCERTAIN ANY gjf
INFORMATION KILPAK MAY HAVE THAT MAY BE OF INTEREST IN THIS INVEST-
IGATION. ' 5
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CONF TWO STNS

WASH-AND WFO 38 FROM NEW YORK 20

IRECTOR AND SAC URGENT
s ‘ -
JAHAM, WILLIAM MARSHALL/ BULLITT, WHO UWAS PREVIOUSLY CON’I‘ACT GEN?

<l

THIS OFFICE AND WHO SUPPLIED VARIOUS CORRESPONDENCE EMANATING FROM HISS,
RECONTACTED THIS OFFICE TODAY. ADVISED THAT HE.HAD FURTHER INFO WITH
REGARD TO THIS CASE, THAT A SHORT TIME BACK HE HAD BEEN RECONTACTED BY
LLOYD PAUL/gTRYKER, ATTY FOR ALGER HISS, AND THAT STRYKER SPENT FIVE
HOURS DISCUSSING GENERAL PHASES OF THIS INVESTIGATIONe BULLITT ADVISED
THAT HE DESIRED THAT AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE CONTACT HIM MONDAY, MAY
nggzx_zulgg, AT EIGHT THIRTY AM FOR FURTHER DISCUSSION IN THISﬂ@A?TFgf
SAAG T+ J. DONEGAN WAS ADVISED OF THESE FACTS AND HE STATED THAT HE
DESIRED THAT AGENTS OF THIS OFFICE SHOULD CONTACT MR. BULLITT AND OBTAIN

FROM HIM ANY INFO HE HAS IN HIS POSSESSION. UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY
AGENTS THIS OFFICE WILL INTERVIEW BULLITT MONDAY MORNING NEXT, EIGHT 6

p——

THIRTY AMs FOR INFO OF BUREAU, WILLIAM M.\I ULLITT IS A COUSIN OF

[
FORMER AMBASSADOR WILLIAM BULLITT. HE ALSO ADVISED IN PREVIOUS l%
INTERVIEW THAT HE WAS SOLICITOR GENERAL OF THE USi TZIRTZ_E.IG}HT XEARS AGOs §
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T thouwrht thad you would e Intercsié’ in knmine,; that thig
Muresn has rocelved Anformatlon thot ~harlem Ydward *gzanski, United AN
Statsg Tistrict Judge, hosion, "wemachusellis, lue s reed Lo taxe the \
stand ag a char«cher witnoss in Yew York 01ty on behall of Alier HSlus.
de iz allepec to have conmented thih his raking hinpell avallable s a ‘-%\
witneas soult Lig raardsd 2z unuoaal by many, partdsulurly since he wog .
t3 bz = witness for the Tefenge in & crisinal rsse. Vowevor, he felt ho s
knos alger Tiss so well that theos wac ne chelee opan to hi“

you will reesll that Judze zzanshkl has exhiblied an unfelendly
attitude towsrd this Turesu in the past.  The unfriendly acliopg were oalled
Lo your attention by my seworanda deted June 23, 1347, Seplechar 3, 1347 sud
varch 27, 1948 In your nemorandon cated June 26, 1047, you expraszed &
donire o be informed oF &1y Infor-siion recelwed nnncfxrgnw Jw‘«e symanski.
vor your assisiance & mwoery of ithe IndomatioRd xrk..ine:i in
g provious negsorands partaining to Judm sygunskd $x berelinal ter gol Troctlie
~here ig -lso included a brlel sketeh of hizm buckrround odtained’ Arins the
sourse of this BNursauts investication ol Judre Jyzanskl | b&fﬂm g bec:w
0 Jjgﬁn “O
charles Tdward 5 yzanski wes horn on May 27, 19\:)& a:t "at -
aszashusoiie. e atlonded "«‘rookhma nigh cml, ?rna&zﬁne, ‘%ﬁu&éhﬁﬁitis,
& fram orlunbor TS until June 1232, e ollendut | WiLAADs Cnebir r&*ﬁ_“
‘»s"‘\f., Y ,.‘,a:t-rr, Yow *‘faupas.im Jrom Ceptenbor 142 4o June 1?»}. e enlersd .
\ ' varvard tellepe in ‘,epte bor 1923 snd pracusted Yazna ms Taude in JOE 1327,
""ha i'auawin* ig the list of scholarshipe o prizes swsrdes L Ly :.su.
duriiy; his atiendanee st ihds ~ollsre: P

NETS

ENCLOS R, 1525 = 1326 - John parvard “cholarship (Uonorary)
SURE BERIN 26 = 1327 = farvayd Collere : cholavakip (ororary)

23, 1927 - Susan ‘nthony Potler Crize - a.g:z =

. Ry b
i Tt He wig 3 emnr 92 Uy debald SZeaz Trom 1045 1o 17 s
. am%%r_:ﬂw 3 memder of the Tebating ounc ‘*1153}& la Fapnae Zom<€ - y57
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yaanskl enlored Harvard Juaw £ chool in “epfember XI27,
and graduated el hih in bis cluee of 233, apos Cue Luude curding
June 19733,

A'ber Bis craduation Lo Yeyvard Taee cobool he wan adoyod
an & Jaw olerk dn the ULy of ['npeg, fray, Cust, Coullfiyw and Ty
52 Tederal - Lread, Hosion, Uampuchuselis, ofl and on durlng the pericd
2f septexbor 1221 to rpril 190Je e was law Secretary to Inlted States
Arcuit Court Judze, Secoad cdreodt, Jugust . Dand fyom dckober 1439
to jugust 1531. He was also enployed as Law Sesretary to \United Ttales
Cireuit Court Judge ILewmrned land, fecond Circult, in Ccoetodber 1)32,

fle loft the employ of the aferementioned law firs in “oston
when on Yay 23, I433; he was sppointed Solicitor for the labor Depart-
went in " asiin;ton, T, v. He held this gosition wntil Yoveuber 25,
1335, when he transferred fo the Depertment of Justice as Tpecinl Au-
aistant to the Attorney Goneral. He rasigned this poaition on approxi-
pately August 1, 1937, and returncd to private practice in Noston where
he becase & memhar of the aforezteniioned law M. e is alleged to
have subsequently loft thia firm when he begune a member of the National
Tefonss Medistion Noard in approximetely July 1941l. Houaver, 8 perdonal
history statesont referred to this Buresu by the Tepartment in Qctobor
1941, reflsobs thut ryzanaki resided ab 4 Yorthinzton Toad, Srovkline,
Hassachusetis, und hed been & partner in the law fims of ropss, Oray,
Poyden and Perkins since 1938,

hysansxl was considerad a bydlliant student st jarvirs
taw “chool and he posscesed an ouistanding legal mind, Professor Telis
Frankfurter is repurted 1o have characterized hin ae one of the zost
briliisnt Jaw atudeants he ever had.

{ireult Court Judse Augusiug ¥e Tand advizged thed ;yeunski
arzued casae bolore the United ~tates Supreme rowrt for the fovernment
in which tho constitulionslily of the sagner Act and the roelsl reourily
Aol were involved.. 2ath of theze sota ware declared Constitutional und
Judpe Hend adviged that subsequently dyzanski was Lishly recorsended o
him by Justices van vevanter, ‘ravdels, Stone and cardozo for his execllent
prasentation and arguments on thesze cases.

on April 11, 12, 1044, the case of ranthony John Gallo, st al,
Thelt from Interatate Zhipmentn was hesrd hefore Jwige sysanski. In that
cupe the pecial pents lind dnvited the defendants to the oston oifice of
Tolson Tl noreau Jor questioning and subsequently obtained sipned statenents.

gaddadid a0
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g
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Judze wyzangkl ruled it ithese statewunts wera
inadnissible inesmuch =g the defexdanty did nod kuow that they
coud? refuge Lhw Invitatlon™, =ne thot the toents 819 not advise
Liom ol s rihbe Jwl g “jzanehl slalsd the L these +tulemonts
wore Inadndsslbls uder the doclsi-a of the Suprese vourt in the
YeNebh ase fanioatdn: at the scrwe $ixe thal he hHxd discusesd the
Schabb deelsion will thre: Ju?; 2d of ihe Suprene Couart. Jwise
oywanskl indieated Lo the Jary thet the o licers of ihe Federal
Boreny oF Ynv gtipetion had viclated the law in faking tho &llegzed
confessions end that nrand Jurdes would someday take At uion
thengolves to indict officers wio had fuxen evi-aco diepgally.
vowavir, he staled that in $hils instunce he did nob sugzest Wt
thes perticular olfficers shoulss be Indioted bub thel ihe cenlunsims
in « nestion vere-oblsined L1le-ally and should be dlaregarded,

. (62754742

The »Zoston Nerald® for June 3, 1047, on pace 5 carried &

news atory in which tho first two pavagraphs read as followsy

"mless & group 4 Jound eriminal or treasonable, 4t
should be sllowad freedsm of sszooiztion, Judge .
ryzanekly Jre., ol e rederal Cowrt, contanded
yestenday in defending the declalon of Harvard
Indversity 0 perwil within the college a branch of
the ordera Youtsh or Yemocrzcy.

toneaiiag 2% the annusl exercisess of e Hurvead

chapter o the Phi 7eis <arpga “ocisly, the jJurist

maintained, with respect to the organization which

has been termed & mombrr of the rormudst rront,

tyou cunnod ba certain vhether sroupe termed

subversive -re teroed 8o in error or in truth.w

(62-754L74-3)

£ confidential sourca advliged that on Tebousxy 3, LY, Judoe
“yzanghl wag consacted by Ieader ‘nduwr in order fo geoure the Judpets
nesistunce in perfeatlny; avranonents whoreby Creporl Shayn, & Lussiun
antronomar, would receive honorary membarshis in the Awerdcan Academy of
Arts and “oluawes st 4 dinner held on tareh 123, 1947, at Joslon. ean
John Tunker of X137 had felt thnt it wis perhaps wwise to Invite & Iarrian
into membership at this partionlur timpe Jud;e " yranski pernitted Amdur
to quote hix to ithe effest that bscause the organizatlon wes conposed of
solentists and dic not heve political sirnlficsnce that funker was specious.
The Jud;e insksted 1hat hayn be invited. 1L may b noved that thic seibare
ship of jzdur in ik communisd warly had bosn establisbed.

-3 o . Kisseloff-5153
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2 conficdantial source sdvised on Novewber IJ, 17406,
that Judpo . ysuneki counsaled Tr, Harlow Shaplay not o bring
yecoris with hin in answer to & subpoens fnstructing: Shnpley to
do 33, lusued LDy the Calisd Jiztes viouse Comsittee on In-lserican
sebivitien. Judpe syeanskd Jurther instructed that rhapley should
conpose 3 alateent whick he would read to the Conprossionsl (ot
nittes. He Jurthor gdvised that i Chapley wers not rercitied
counswl during the fonmitiesta hearing, ha should not respond to
Coany question untll poraission wad rantad o hin to loave ile
aoemitige rooa in order to gonsull with sounssl. Judre iysanski
asxertad tliat each ting shapley 8o lelt the room he should spend at
leust twaniy niavtes with counsel in the congrsssionsl corpleons,
In this fasiion the Corelitee could nobt possibly ask Shapley cors
tm;ih‘a&: questione an hour and thys would soson $¥re of tha intar-
TRRELION.

& coniflent sl source furnished the Tocton olfice of this
Purgau with thw January 30, 1046 ispue of whsr=2 7. Thig ftew
was the officisl orgun of ihe Mssemchuseils ritizens rolities) roction
Copmittes. The iusus oibted that s, Charles T. fyzanshi was &
sponsor o the WoPAs, tonfideniial Infarmants of the ‘vaton of’ics
of thie “reau at ihat time ware sdvising that the organisation way
subjedt 30 4 hoavy comaunist iufiltration in its lesdevahidp. IL has
alnes mergod wiih IC7RYP Lo Detums the Mamsichugatis chapter of the
iropressive Citizens of Amorica.

| & sonfidonkial informant advised on Yoy 2, 1947, that s,

- Hysanskd wes requeeted by Alics rmdur, Lelievsd to he the wils of
Issdore amdury to spesk bofors & group on falestine problese snd the
Imited Hations. The jroup was not ldentlfied but It was Inown at that
ting that YWes. Anduy had been very setive In the Ceanbrldoe teamue off
Lomdn Yolars, and ¥k, fadurts membership in the comsunist certy had
beon satablished, Brs. sywaoekd ascepioed the fovitetion for 300 »Y

ne 27

R dun &y 2347 (6R~75474~4)

The "Sormibles of fne Thousand® was ofZizinlly formed on
January 19, 1943, wxler puidance of Tr. Harlow Shapley of Narvard
niversily, canhridpe, Riasschuzetts, aud Hanush Toraer, formor Txetutive
Vico chalrman of the ropgrossi.e citdsens of Aueriaa in Nesw York oitv.
The expross purpome of this organiswidon was to accompiish the abolishment
ol the House of represantatives Commities on netserican ‘clivities.

g{asg__. 5 oonfidantinl source advited {hat 1x. Shapley consuliad with Judse
lad T yysaneki In Toston reparding the Joxmation of thim sroup. It appesrs that

Ur,
Mr.
Mr.,
Mr,
Mr,
Ur, Rose
M.
ur.
Mr.
Mur.,
U,
ur.
ur,
Mr
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Judge Uyzansld advised iUr. Shapley to continue to fight for the abolition
of the [leuse of Resrccontatives Cormittee cn Un-Arerican Activitics. He
also advised Dr¢ Shapls, that the fight should Le continued with the idea
in nind that if an effective derand for abolition were nade, then certain
rezulations would be imposed cn the cormittee.

(62=754774=1)

A confidential source advised that on lUarch 16, 1948, a nmeeting
of the B ston Cambricge Chaptor of the American Association of Scientific
Vforkers and the Cambridge Asscciation of Scientists, a local division of
the Federation of limerican Scientists was held at the lLittaeu Center,
Harvard University. Isadcre Argur was one of the speakers at this mecting.
Amdur stated that the Arerican Acaderyy of Arts and Sciences was initiating
a committec to investigate the alleged violations of civil liberties similar
to the Dr. Ddward IU. Condon case waich resulied from the Loyalty Program.
In order to obtain a s»ecimen case for exanination which would not touch
cn a Govermment employee, the committee of the AAAS had attempted to socure
the I'ouse Committee file on HNarlow Shapley. Unsuccessful in a direct
approach, the comnittee rmembers had contacted Fedeial Judze Charles Tiyzanski
of Doston, who is an AAAS nmember. Andur stated that Judse Uyzanski had
successfully, throush unnamed ashington contacts, obtained a transcript
of the fouse Cormitiee record on Shapley on file in Tashington. (62-58854-239)

Iir. Thomas J. Dorezan in [lew York City has been apprised of the
aforezoing information,

cc Assistant Attorney (eneral Alexander 1l. Campbell,
Crininal Division

Attention: Ir. Nayoond P. ‘hearty

Kisseloff-5155
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—CONPIERITHE
BY SPiCIAL VWSSENGER

Date: May 5, 1949
/4 To: Atomic Energy Commission
/f' Vashington, D. C.
Attention: Ur. Francis Haumack
Chief, Personnel Security Branch
From: John Edgar Hoover, Director, Federal Bureau of Investigation
pe
Subject: DR. V. UARD PRGIAN

Recently Dr. ian L. Simpson, Scientific Director, Detroit Institute )
of Cancer Research, 48l1 John R Street, Detroit 1, [ichigan, advised this Burcau
they were considering the employment of one Dr. V. Ward Pigman, and requosted this
Bureau to advise him concerning any derogatory information there may be available

on Dr. Pigman.

Dr. Simpson further stated that his Instituto was being considered

for a contract with the Atomic Energy Commission.
for this Bureau to comply
memorandum o

ith Dr. Simpson's request.

Of course, it was impossible '
However, the enclosed

'William Ward Pigman.is boing made available to you in view of the
receive an application on him for clearanco at some future data.
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Mr, Tolson
Mr. Clegg

Ur. Glavin

I. confidential informant, considered rclialle, advic:d
this EBureau in 1943 that ke had bteen introduced to one i1liax
Tvard Pijpman atout 1935, at wihich time Pijman was employed by the
Bureau of Standards. At the time of this introduction, the confidential
informant alleges that he wos a courder for the Coumunisth Party
underground apparatus, and that it was his understanding that
“illianm Tard Pigmon and his trother, Ceorge Pigman, werc connectzd
with an underground apparatus at this time. e statad thab ekoud 1935
Terd Pigman began furnishing him documentery matorial fromthe Purcau of
Standerds. lle continuad to furnish .aferial once a wock until srout
April 1938.

The Tillian Vard Pigman, reforred to akove, was born
Varch 5, 1910, at Chica;o, Tlinois. MHe was caployed by the lational
Surcau of Standards from 1930 to 1938, wien hs resi nced to ucsoph &
scholarship in Geruany. He vas reinstuatod at the Bursau of Standards
in 1939 and resipned in 1944. In Lovenber 1943 he was elnloyod @6 a
liesearch Chewlst at the snerican Foper Tustitube, Arploton, P isconsin,
having been so ewployed for two yuars.

V.illiaw hard Piguan was interviewed by roprosentatives of
this Surcau, at which tiwe he denied being a Conumnist, and denied
furnishking inforuation of a confidential nature to anyonc ztile he was
soployed Ly the Lurcau of Llandards. Tne assosiates of Figoan inberviewed
kave been unabvle to furnish any inforcation of uouuunist Jarty uader rovnd
activity on ths part of Fi uan.

(Summary prepared in Chaubers Case on william "fard Pigman)

C.P. HART.LEY:hke,{ il

(RLIND ME2:O FOR ATOYTIC ENERGY CO1iTSSION)

o
=
P
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lay 5, 1949

Ir. %illian L. Sicpson

Scientific Diractor

Detroit Institute of Cancer Hasearch
4211 John H Street

Detroit 1, 'Hchigan

Dear Dr. Simpson:

Feferenco is made to your lotter regeesting
assisgtance in your decision on the employment of Dr.

ps

Ue "ard Plguaon.

I appreciate your position. However, T zust
ndvise you it hoe long been the practieco of this Burcau
Lo hold its files confidential and available for offiecial
use only, and I regret that undsr this rule it +wAll b2
impossible for ne %o ansver your inquiry. T am sure you
will appreciate the soundness of this rule and understand

that no inferences should be drawn {row the refusal to pive
the desired information.

(o
Sincerely yours, o §§a'g
LA
John Ldgar Hoover
Liractor g
e
.4"“’; —~—
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£
:
4
Y
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4811 JOHN R STREET
DETROIT 1, MICHIGAN

April 27, 1949

Federal Bureau of Investigation
Washington, D. C.

r B
; gué §-
Gentlemen:

Dr. W. Ward(g’igman, now of the Institute of Paper Chemistry at
Appleton, Wisconsin, has applied to this Institute for a position in bio- -
chemistry to study fundamental chemical mechanisms involved in the devel-
opment of cancer.

Dr. Pigman volunteered the information that he was named by the
House Committee on Un-American Activities in December, 1948, and that he
was questioned by the grand jury in New York City during the same month.
He states that he is anxious that we satisfy ourselves fully on his loyal-
ty before considering employing him,

Although, in general, there is little likelihood that the members
of our staff would have any opportunity to engage in disloyal acts gifect-
ing the security of the country, we would not wish to be known as a haven
for such persons and, indeed, to have such individuals on the staff might
Jeopardize the public support which we need so badly.

Furthermore, the Institute is presently being considered for a
contract with the Atomic Energy Commission., This contract would not in-
volve access to restricted information but it is possible and we hope that
it may work out, that the facilities of the Institute will be useful to
the Atomic Energy Commission for any type of work in the event of a nation-
a2l emergency., With this in mind there is further reason for our sincere
wish to exercise extreme care in the selection and appointment of person-
nel,

If you can give us any assistance with regard to our decision on
Dr. Pigman, we shall be most grateful, Such information would, of course, 3
be held in confidence if it is the wish of the department to do so. 7

If it would be preferable that this matter be discussed person-

ally, we shall be pleased to receive your representative or to call at the
offices of the Bureau either in Detroit or in Washington.

;) .
Very sincerely your! /-i%! /

- “.“
RECORDED - = Y 17 1949
. (fﬁ\\\\ : William impson, M.D.

Sc:.entlflc ector

) -n:yj 14
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There are transmishzd herewith the followinc additional reporss in
exarection with inshant investimabtion.

Zenort ofe

spoeial ceont Iraneis D. O'iriem, dated ab Boaston s ‘Tagsachugebis,
april 12, 1949,
Speelal loanh David T, Todd, dated at San Frinciceoy California,
fooril 15, 1947,
Spzeial ggent Tesley Al Andersor, datol at Chicaro, Illinois, .
April 18, 1949,
Speeial Agent Philip W. ilson, dated at Tashington, D. C.,
Aoril 22, 1949.
Special fgens Rolert Fu X. 0'Keofe, dabed at New Yorlk, Hew York,
Lpril 25, 1.2,

opeeial Lgent John 3. O'Donorhue, dabed b Clevoland, rhio, é:;-
ilkpr il 24'?-, 19199. . s
Spreial Agenv Paul L. Allrer, dated ak Uewark, lew Jevsoy, ,: *
Lpril 27, 1949, ?\
Special Agent Courtland J. Jones, dabed ab Uashinghon, D. ©., Sl
:'.pril 28 2 19‘,!»9-
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sTAN-'!;\RD FORM ?40 64

Oﬁice [Viﬁ’ ZJZZMQ e UNITED _.aind GOVERNMENT)

:  Director, FBI | DATE: May 23, 1949
&ﬂfM : SAC, Baltimore :

SUBJECT: J&‘.IAM

1

’ { ) = ) 3
'_k

PiRJURY; INTERNAL SECURITY - R
ESPIONAGE - R.

RE: FRANKL]II VICTOR RENO 0232“1

Revep, dated fpril 6, 1949 entitled JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAIBERS,
TIAS, ET AL; INTERNAL SECURITY — R, ESPIONAGE - R, PERJURY: —

, A lead wias set out in this report at Aberdeen, Maryland to further
review the 201 file for any recently executed affidavits regarding advocating
the overthrow of the Government by force or violence. The only recently
executed form in the file was dated, November 15, 1948. A photographic
copy of this form is being submitted herew:.th to the Bureau and the New
York Division.

It is to be noted Ttem 2 on this form deals with nicknames and

- aliases, and RENO indicated he had none. Item 33 deals with employment and

'RENO does not show the Communist Party as an employer. Item 32 should

reflect organizations to which RENO belonged ot the CP is not listeds Item
55 should reflect any data unfavorable to employee, and RENO does not include
in this section his membership in the CP.

HARRY MENCKE s Intelligence Officer at the Aberdeen Proﬁ.ng Ground,
on May 10, 1949 furnished SA JESSE F. FARR with a photostatic copy of a

personal history statement for RENO, dated November 26, 1943. This copy /:-?/
is being forwarded to the New York Office herewith. ] e
u"(a‘r‘w—ﬂw'

No ‘other forms except the two mentioned in this letter, and those

Kprev:.ously mentioned, as reviewed by the Trashington Field Office s VieYe

observed in either the intelligence file at the Aberdeen Proving Ground or
RENO'S 201 i‘:.le.

Copies of this letter are being submitted to the Denver and ELl
Paso Offices inasmuch as RENO apparently is spending his time either at
Albuquerque, New Mexico or Denver, Colorado.

Enclosure- .
“ gFF:lrélrh ' WX REC / 333»«‘3/44
5-1642 W 27 S
Y e R g 7= [
cc - New York (Encl) 8 »‘ﬁ . " as -;":‘.n%
Denver ‘ 06& Kisseloff-5163 - T
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- 'STATE THE NAME AND PLACE OF COURT, NATURE OF OFFENSE, DATE, AND DISPOSITION OF CASE )
- - . N ; W
s gt . - v @0 v— 5 ¢ ° 3 ~ ‘l 0 »
2 LT e . : .
~y . T ) - ‘. L ; @
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54."HAVE .YOU EVER BEEN ARRESTED, INDICTED, OR CONVICTED FOR ANY VIOLATION OF LAW. OTHER THAN A MINOR TRAFFIC VIOLATION? . YES @ NO. IF SO,

55 ARE THERE ANY UNFAVORABLE INCIDENTS (N YOUR LIFE NOT MENTIONED ABOVE WHICH YOU BELIEVE MAY REFLECT UPON YOUR LOYALTY TO THE U. S. GOV-
ERNMENT OR UPON YOUR ABILITY TO PERFORM THE DUTIES WHICH YOU .WiLL BE CALLED UPON TO UNDERTAKFI o YES &l NO JIF S0, DESCRIBE ae

additional space is nccesaary, use Romnrks )’ . . e 45 v
e e grm— S e - & ., - t L ! " , A o ~ .
2 TR TS TR .. ca -g\"'_‘ [N Y T R wat e
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x 3 e e T e e
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.56."NOTIFY IN CASE OF EMERGENCY (Give name, relationship, and address) ' B L o

: .llrs. Evelyn Reno, LL28 So. Bannock St., En01ewood ballfornia . "‘o‘ch or oL

..R. H. Kent, Assoc, ‘Director, BEL, Aberdeen- rova.nb Ground, M&. — E!nplbyer

I . CERTIFY THAT, THE FOREGOING ANSWERS ARE TRUE, CORRECT AND COMPLETE TO THE BEST OF -MY
1 KNOWLEDGE AND BELIEF AND IN SIGNING THIS..CERTIFICATE I DO SO -WITH THE' UNDLRSTANDING
"THAT THE VERACITY OF ALL STATEMENTS MADE HEREIN WILL BE INVESTIGATED AND'IF FOUND IN-
CORRECT, INCOMPLETE, ‘OR MISLEADING IN ANY PARTICULAR 1 MAY BE RELIEVED OF. MY ASSIGNMENT
AND SUCH OTHER DISCIPLINARY ACTION TAKEN ‘AS'MAY BE APPROPRIATE .

. 5 > . - & . p -
i T Y L. . - r Lo & >

N P -
S/ Frank}.in V. Rero : - »

LTy (SIGNATURE) C
- . - ' .8/ Mrs. Evelyn Reno" " T T
I ! N TTT(WITNDSS) o f G R .
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3. - . - RESIDENCE FROM BIRTH . S - L= By oE

DATE (From—To) STREET AND NUMBER ] ~ 'm . - STATE OR coumv’
- 1911-May 191 8-Summer My father's ranch o nel n_qn_r . & Fhand .
1918-Summer 1919-Summer . © 4. Neicer

1919-Symmer 1921 —ine - " ﬁr:a_nd__,lmgﬁf

1921 -June 1921-fuzust Highland Village GunnisopZ
21-Aucust 1922 -Aur'ust Qoulda{\V
T L ST e R N S S S T |
1930—dune |. 1632-dune Part l’.r Spruce St- 9187 )

1932-dJune .4 1932-Auemst P'\rt'lv 13th St Yy father's yanch

1932-Sent 1935-mly.  Ileander MeCormick Ohservabor i

u, AV UYL EMPLOYMENT (Including part time) -

A. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN EMPLOYED BY THE GOVERNMENT OF A FOREIGN NATION' AS A ClVlLlAN? 0 YB BEno
IF YES, GIVE NATION OF SERVICE: ) g

EMPLOYED BY (Dtviciow N

DATE (From—To) EMPLOYED AS
LOCATION (City and country) s REASON FOR TERMINATION . e . E

& )

B. HAVE YOU EVER BEEN EMPLOYED BY A PRIVATE FIRM OF A FOREIGN NATION? a YES m NO, IF YES, GIVE NAME AND LDCATION oF AR o

¥ ""{‘ -~ s A o=
DATE (From— 7o) EMPLOYED AS 3 Locmouormn.ov_um L EET
REASON FOR TERMINATION - .' — I
< EMPLOYMENT OTHER THAN ABOVE SOCIAL SECURITY NO ;
(In chronological ordor—including part time) v 220__2 2_01‘90 v
- DATE (From—To) EMPLOYED BY (Give name, atreet and number, city, and State) o7 Yoo e x
192h-1927 ' Bice Johnsop, Fort Collins, Co.;orado Seilllna magaz:mes
EMPLOYED AS REASON FOR TERMINATION .
Selling maganines Stopped seliing the marazines-study undel graduate wort
DATE (From»—To ) EMPLOYED BY (Give name, u:oec and aumber, city, and State)
. Sept. 1929-June 19230 . V. Campbell, President School Board, Mi ldred Colorac
"EMPLOYED AS REASON FOR TERMINATION e . s
Elementary School teacher Returned to Univ. of Colorado to -complete college
DATE (From—7To) EMPLOYED BY (Give name, street and number, city, and State) . A {i
June 1932 - Sept. 1932 ty father, . A, Reno, Winsper, Idal'-o N
EMPLOYED AS REASON FOR TERMINATION o
Helpwork ranch ) Returned to study sdolarship at the W bf Va. (belcw
DATE (From—To) PLOYED BY (G ﬁ e, atreot Qnd num[ter. city, andtsu or ctor der A
i sm%sra 581is Jb e lea vy
Sept, 1932 - July 1935 81 Bomu.c»: sb“va Dnlversig , Va. ’
EMPLOYED AS : REASON FOR TERMINATION - - TR
Assistant in Astronomy » | To go to Yashinaton, D.C. tw earn money t“o*rfaz‘d PH.D W
+ DATE (From—To) . EMPLOYED BY (Give name, atroet and number, city, and Stato) o t T
‘ o 4 .W Hud Hat! l Office,¥ Washington Au itorium,-D.
August 1235 - 1936 HE390e oa s s, Ot 8o UpbrbagMashing &
EglﬂogED ASS ¢ 1 p REASON FOR TERMINATION I t e
135S ta ler . .fo tenporaty No. 2 for brocuroment in a.posi ion‘
Asgt. in Sﬁa{ 'blc‘s :F )%11 vhp“r nbsy %dﬁ * p
DATE (From—To) EMPLOYED BY (Give name, street and number, clt], and State) - 5 : LI S
‘June 1937 - Date- Ballistic Research Laboratorles. Aberdeen Pr ov1np Grow
EMPLOYED AS REASON FOR TERMINATION = . e
Hathematician,P-] to P-h ey c : AR e iy L

ot 4 e

D NAME AND LOCATION OF EMPLOYING AGENCY OF WAR DEPARTMENT (For civiliana only) . . . )
Ballistic ’lﬁsearch Laboratoneq. Aberdeen Prpv:mq Ground, Mmrlmd (Army Ord.

‘ “JOBTITL-E 2 DOES_POSITION INVOLVE HANDLING a.AssnhEn S{Ar:mm lF
, N ' CLASSIFICATION , .

' Mathematician, P=l Chlef,Bo'nb Ball, Bt Ye R 5 denkis “’ 3 <

zs.mv: YOU EVER BEEN FIRED, ASKED TO RESIGN, FURLOUGHED (ot her #A¢ Jar furlough or I oF PUT N AN INACTIVE USE
SERVING IN THE ARMY. NAVY, MARINE conrs?. R COASY GUARS OF THE UNiTES "Af'é% N°Xu’v' GN OF PRIVATE OR GOVERNMENT

50, STATE CIRCUMSTANCES, iy 57 e b et e

e . s . o - O
oo e . . No ; G




+

w07 PERSONAL HISTORY-'STATEMENT .- i

Read the certificate at the end of this questxonnalre before ﬁumg in your answefs. Pnnt or type “all answcrs. An questxons and‘ B
statements must be complctcd If proper answer is “No’ or "None,” so‘state.x rDetml is requested for. yom‘ protecuon -gince*in
+ + F subsequent investigations which may be conducted, derogatory mformatum on pcrsons of same 6r similar names may be dnsclosed‘
-] "and background information-is needed for clear identification. Fill out, sign, and, éxecute in duphcatc and retum both copxes to |
requesting agency: If more space is required, use space ‘““Remarks”’ or attach’ separate aheet

DATE l W . - |PACE . T —

©  November 15, 198 - 1lio8 South Ranniock S t

1. LAST NAME-—F! RST NAME—MIDDLE NAME . . orsla NICKNAMB. ALIASES, OR CHAN@ OF.N_AME o

Reno, z‘ramdln Victor L C 2 “None Co N
3. PRBENT RANK (or runk prior to soparation or rolief from active dut_v ﬁRM OR SERVICE A.I'W Dept 5. SERIAL NO,. ..o -5

.‘da:bhema.tlclan, P-ly v Y 17t V:Lh an om‘oloyee . Noné <
6. DRAFT BOARD NO. o 7. DRAFT BOARD ADDRESS - . . . g & i

None ) Yould be Aberdeen, lfiarylar‘d 1f reaui red to replster A e -
8. PRESENT MILITARY ASSIGNMENT (Orgnmzanon, post, cnmp, or atahon location) OR PRESENT EMPLQYING AGENCY” > o G

'/

~
’
-

Ballistic Regearch .luboratories, Aherdeen Proving Ground, Dept. of Army . ,
9. LAST CIVILIAN ADDRESS BEFORE. EAT RING THE ARMED FORCES “ 110. PRESENT RBIDENCE ADDRES (Street and number, c:ty, and State) “’ '

(Street and number, city, ooy ry, nnd .:tam)
s 28 South Bannock St. -~

' . YRl
Not in ar'nch i. Epglewood, Colorado - - '
ll RACE *7 + | 12 HEIGHT 13 WEIGHT - - 14, COi,OR OF EYES l§. COLOR OF HAIR

White NS 732~. IN. 130 ™ blue s 'red";‘ P

v

17. CITIZENSHIP (Name country) 18. HOW OBTAINED 5y . vt - :‘ ¥

.-

§ 74 A -n ‘L“’) ‘.;» o s

: w. PEFT it
. . . 5 ~ r K » ,‘; & b3
‘United Stated.of America & BIRTH ] NATURALIZATION 'O mnoucu PARENTS' NATURALIZATION'} > 53
19. lFCﬁTA'EUNRAUZED. GIVE NAT URALIZATION CERTIFi- |20. PLACE NATURALIZED AND COURT OF JURISDICTION , 21. DATE NATURALIZED FHEES ; i
None ¥ _ None ) . -Mone ¢
22. DATE AND PORT OF ENTRY TO U. S.. IF BORN OUTSIDE OF U. S. AND ITS TERRITORI._ES . . . i N - o
None : . L L

23, DATE OF BIRTH * | 24. PLACE OF BIRTH (City, county, Stnte, and country) - 5 el L . o

* P A Rl ¥ )
May 1k, 1911 Salt Iake clty, Salt Lake, Utah, 'U.S.A. IERRRIRL ) £33
e §25. DO, YOU HAVE A BIRTH CERTIFICATE? 23.- 1S 1 RECORDED? o 2]. WHERE RECORDED? v, P
IR Dl S éln C so ' . P O
O ves BNO ~ =F o ma—an| T Owo "% Salt lake City,- Utah . : S
28. SCARS OR DISTINGUISHING MARKS - ]"" - - ’"_?'n BN \g,% D B . 2
.| One toe missing:by. amputation, on right foot. ; e i RNV |
L. 29, i ST EDUCATION (List Grammar.Schools, High Schools, and Collegdes) . Ser
SCHOOL ATTENDED . ' et £5 OF ATTENDANCE GRAgEGA;ES
0_ TTEND . LOCATION i ‘ TYPE . DATES OF E SONPERRED

I - GramaT . SEE
Weiser, Tdaho;CGrand Junttion, Colo., r.{"lsf-‘l‘ ¥daho, (ﬂ"-dunc :(;n’ln 1918-1922 . - 2

Univ.Hill Grude,Bovlder],Colo. Lowell Crade,Ft,Collin,Colo. erapmmar 19221923 - ° LAl
Ft.Collins 4.Sc.,Ft. Collins, Colorado i High Schagl — ~=1923-1923 urpdw :
Colo.State College Fort Collins, Colo, . = [ ' Collere iMgR-102d " T ‘
Univ..-of Colorado Boulder, Cnlorado . imlversn A '1’0'&(_)-10’4’ A2 Math, 193

¢—~§730. SPECIAL’ EDUCATIONAL HONORS, SCHOLARSHIPS, ETC., ATTAINED - ‘\uon‘c‘d J i ALY 3 R e
ey ,- S o 2, )
»ox a7 ,‘x’,)’L

mérican “en of Science. 1’..1.» ed in 1ast and nex. dlrectome‘ah;' e

L

| Phi.Beta Ka Univ. of Cclo. Or: s Madns O
' f%lovrarmg;fp%léeg%gryoo §a0ns 2 32). Craduated Magna Oum Laude, 1932

To ha ' liated 4in farth ~ami s
31. MEMBERSHIP IN SCHOOL SOC’ETIES, FR_ATE (Lsst alD**

- | Pni Beta Hapija ' : I
Mathgmatics Club (Unvi W. of Colo. 1931-1932) S L

-

- » -3

v ) sz ust Al ORGANIZATIONS, SOCIETIES, CLUBS, AND ASSOCIATIONS PAST OR PRESENT, IN WHICH YOU HAVE HELD MEMBERS!‘HP
(Other than shown in Item 31)

American Mathematical Society ST e
American Rocket Socieyt : ‘ SO
Army Ordnance issocation - ' :
American Association for Advancemenu of Sc1°nce (Mathemat¢c50
. "Aperican S:alistical issociation -1 :
| Institute for Mathenatic~l Sti*istics - ’

DAY - .
' RIRANEN =

Y AGO FoRM AT :
W ssp,ms 643 A ¢ cr b ;»;,,-..'
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" 1”0;_’]506 Memorandum - vsirep STA%S GOVERNMENT

e
N . - .
Zflsrmﬁ-‘.jm FORM No, 64

-

TO : D. M. Laddl// ' DATE:  Amril 21, 1949
® S ek
BURJRGT: JAY DAVID GHITTAKER CHAVMBERS, Was., { Z- g
' ESPIONAGE - R :
. INTERHAL SECURITY - R
S

- At 5:40 P.M. April 20, 1949, lr. R. L. Bannerman, Assistan’o
Chief, Security Office, CIA, telephonically co Delqach
and advised that he had in his possession *che original and one thin whitbe ‘
of, PRI _commnication to Assisbant Attorney General Alexander M. Campbell,
relating to the captioned matter. Bannerman explained the comum.cat:.on had
apparently been lost, however, he was of the opinion the contents were highly
class:.i‘n.ed and should be brought to the attention of tThe 15ureau.

- Mr. Banmerman further stated that the document in question was found
at 7:15 A.M. April 20, 1949, near Gate No. 4, between Wings 1 and 2 at the rear
of Temporary W.Jw Bulldmg by one lirs. Pauline A, Phillips, an employee of the
Veberans Administration who has offices in the lower end of Temporary ¥.J% Building.
lrs. Phillips reportedly turned the document in question over to a business
associate, lr, D. H., Rhodes. Ir, Rhodes then contacted the CIA Receptionist in
Temporary. WLy Bu:le:Lng and turned this document over to her. Iiiss Marguerite Ray,
the Reeeptionist in question, forwarded.the document to lir. Bannerman's Office

at CIA &b.9:15 A.M. the same day. Bannerman explained he did not call this matter Q3
to the Bureau's attention sooner because of being out of his office all morning S

and afternoon up wntil 5:15 P.M. With reference again to the locau:.on where ’c,hega.

document, was found, you will recall that-—Temporary UJi Bui 1ding,”parallel to the

Reflecting Pool located in front of the ILincoln Memorial, quarters g, UWKE, and
WIN are assiened to the V.Ae, War Assets, and, CIA. The document was found,.as
mentioned above, between Wings 1 and 2 near the proximity of the Veterans

Administration offices which border the busy L7th Street thoroughfare. The entire -

temporary quarters are enclosed by a high wire fence. |

According to Bannerman, lrs. Phillips, lir. Rhodes, Miss Ray and himself
are the only individuals who have reviewed the document. All of the above facts
were immediately called to your attention. At your instructions, the document

©5  was immediately obtained from Lir. Bamverman at 6:15 P.M. immediately following

%5 his call.

~2 §
25!

As previously explained by, Banherman, referenced document consisted
of two thin white copies of the first page of a memorandum from the Bureau to
My, Klexander lZ. Campbell, Assistant Attorney General, dated April 19, 1949,
entitled “Jay David Uhitbaker Chambers, was., etal, Perjury, Espilonage ~ R,
Internal Security — R%. This was the first page of a three page memorandum.

It contained in substance information furnished by Chambers concerning the
iprocedure of the Defense Attorneys for Alger Hiss. Only a portion of the defense

Y]
e e,
CDD/FLJsrev Lt : Lyl SN r

was contained on e one, Ihe reccvered two thi te ¢
. pag 0 ﬁ }pys/aa;e ?ach?hereto.
“

= oy
Enclosure (o N NN r.

23 v’iAY 25 19@9 )
Lo " ,-.«‘-—‘-,N S W 4 " !" s{,‘ﬁ{ »
5 JUL@ B didiesis ?}0 ' é@g__w
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Supervisor Floyd L. Jones handlinz the Chambers case has advised
that the memorandum was typed on Arnril 15, 1949, by stenographer 1rse
Josephine Arruda of the Espionase Section. The memorandum under that date
contained typographical errors on paze two, si.dch was reburned to the Sienograpivic
Pool for correction and the memorandum was then redated fipril 19. The memo-
randum was azain returned for correction because of a missrelling of the word
“explained® wiich had two d's in it. This word was in the first parazraph,
line four of pace one. The memorandum was reburned for this correction at
approximately 1:30 P.Il. on April 19; therefore, one of the d!'s in the word
texnlained® twas changed to an e. The yellow of the memorandum was initialed
by the Supervisor vho dictated it with the instructions that it should be
sent in to the Section Chief after the word “explained" had been corrected.
It should be noted tmat the second typing vas done by Ethel 1l D:Lllon, a
typist.

At approximately 4:00 P.M. on the afternoon of Anril 20, liiss liartha
Dunavy, a typist in the Espionage Section, returned the memorandum to
Supervisor Floyd Jones with an entire new first page having been typed. At
this time it was redated April 21. Iiiss Dunaway éxplained that the reason
she typed a new first page was that the girl vho was maling the correction
on the first page had made numerous errors and she saic something to the effect
that it was necessary for her to retype the whole page. The yellow copy was
initialed through the Espionaze Section and therefore the memorandum was
sent to Mr. Laddt!s Office.

It is noted that the coplies of the first pase which were found
had the last five lines missing from the final paragraph on the page wvhich
would indicate that whoever tyoed it had removed the paper from her typewriter
and started a2 new pase.

A& check has been made in the Stenographic Poel in the TEspionaze
Section and it was found that the room contains eight wastebaskets, two of
wiich are confidential baskets with the white rim around the top which
should be used for the disposal of confidential material. As you know, the
material from the confidential baskets is burned here in the building, vhereas
the material from the other baskets is carried out of the building by the
Trash Collector.\It is possible, therefore, that the unfinished copies of
this page could ha\e blown off the Trash Collector's receptacle if ne were
in the vicinity of \the place where it vas found.

NNl

If you approve, the various SUenorrraoh:.o employees who had any-

thing to do with this memorandum will be 1nueryz.ewed.
w

ACTION:

'Q/Qvf/‘.”

L// 42 =i

/w ;,w,l,/_ ME-R

B -1 @ur‘/
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%ﬁice MeM Vﬂﬂdﬂm e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

N
TO W &af,,b I&'q - DATE:
X/ b @
FROM 4 P lv_
[ "

SUBJECT:  Classified document found near "L" Building

L3

The attached document classified confidential, addressed to Alexander
M. Campbell, Asst. Atty. General, dated 19 April 1949 (carbon copy in duplicate),
was turned over to our receptionist in WL® Building, at my suggestion, by a Mr.
D. H. Rhodes, at 8:50 a.m., this date. I received the document from Miss
Marguerite Ray, receptionist, "L" Building, at 9:15 a.m., this date.

I interviewed Mr. D. H. Rhodes at 9:35 a.m., this date. He is an
administrative employee of the Veterans' Administration, with offices in Room 1006,
Temporary "J" Building; V.A. phone extension 5598. According to Rhodes, the
document was found at about 7:15 a.m., today, near gate #L, between wings 1 & 2,
at the rear of Tempo "J" Building, by Mrs. Pauline A. Phillips, an employee in
his office, who immediately gave the paper to him. After the paper was found,

» Mrs. Phillips and Mr. Rhodes were the only persons having an opportunity to read

it.

Mr. Rhodes stated that he contacted this office because of the close
proximity of a building of this agency to the spot in which the document was found.
I thanked him for his prompt action, advised him that he had done his patriotic
duty, and told him that the matter would be placed in the proper hands.

.
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lir. Alexander i, Campbell - - .7 April 19, 1949 -
' losistant Attorney. (:aaeml : e v
Director, FBI, B ‘ -COWPIDERTIAL
JAY TDAVID VﬁIITTAKEEh-- ooy BS, with eYingas; ob &l '

QERJURY

zhe’lfnllcl visited Iﬂu ¢
%:.rhi h time ths ,-,"
: : W Levine had redl
‘R@Qc‘ % that he had hee 4 4
Yo g gy * -
: eountry on a lgoture tour agdithat” dzg:ﬁ.n{;;!t.
_’%"’; {ﬁ w&\ de ‘referenco to the Hias=mmmbax‘s ‘sitpa A0
Ry tbs "ntsdly pro=Hizs.  lLevine stated that hoy Y
Zosinda. *’uhe latter had written geveral articles lj

'r

1, S
i’umma;%h ‘I‘all:" with which Levine is_.connected. °

Qe occasion,;to vwrite to. angor and ‘quastion,
YE %éﬂiga \rks dnd as @ rasult he recoive
%f:.‘f:\f}:befﬁ.'m /r” ’ . g ‘ i :'-;,'
9.15 :,‘ fs 2
¥ 1 "fto diseussing the contents orf & is compuni
ﬁ?}éﬂﬁﬁted that for tha prasont time no atiempf
:9inger, and further that the source of this :
brdtaéﬁﬁ g much as posgible., Ha' explaindd that he
ffeviné“;z:;xl}, the latter and Singer were not dn @8pec ﬁ
] ‘i’bgl?j ireason Levine did not desire that it be ‘that he Vas the .
»%‘& 1o ’bad divulged thé contents of Singor's lettd /,f Chambers statod-
% Bcoording to Singer's letter, the Mes. dofengs w111 pmceed along
i‘ollowino- lines:” g//’ J o L

/ . 1, ‘That VWhittaker Chambers had reosi%d mental treatimont and .
w8 temporarily under. obaemtiom’ An: gmployee or anu :

' executive of the publishing mm?ror Houghton<iiffiin-in
Boston will testify ds to the ,ixf,ntitution and its location
and as to tha doctors who trea‘aed Chambers.,

Chambars and- Lev:me believe A mt Dale Yiarren and employea
. of Houghton=}ff1lin in the fau york offico is the ine
. dividuml referred to aboved Chambara rocalls that
" he had only seen Warren on“Zone or two occasions when
he had only > ;’*) ;

[ . J

’ nadtho mte«.r-= )
’ﬁ‘omaﬁﬁ:on be R
erstodd from

1ty -good (horms ‘and

WS 3 Ry :
% &
5@\

~4‘l

A .
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k C Chambars stated that he had visited Isams Don Levine on: the

ter

vas éhcwn to Chanbers. e éj;f L. . i - a
. ,'n;a« , e &
P “

Mr. Alexander M, Campbell
 Assistant Attorney Genmeral -

April 19, 1949.

_ Director, FBI . . . ¢ —CONFIDENTIAL BN
.JAY DAVID WHITTAKER PLAMB?BS. wuth aliases, ot al h
PERJURY A < F
*  ESPIOHAGE = R ‘ = , . v
THIERNAL SECURITY = R . ; W . ~

‘7
‘%~= I thought you would be 1ntarested in the follow1ng *nformation

.....

. TR
gvening ‘of Warch 15, 1949, at whigh time the latter made ‘available for
LChanbor's perusal a lstter which.Levine had received from one Kurt Singer.
Leu;ne gxplained to Chambers that he hed heard that Kurt Singer was -
truvelipg throughout the country on & lgcture tour and that -during the |
ocourse jof his tour he made reference to tho Hiss=Chambers situation and-
his remarks were reportedly pro-H1ss. :Levine stated that he had lmown
"Furt Singer because tha latter had written seteral articles for the Q - J
publication "Plain .Talk™ with which Levine is connected. . Fe further atated
that he took-'the occasion to wr1te to Singer and ques tion him as to the:.
basis: of his pro-Hiss remarks and WB q result he reooived the letter ehlch

Prior to discussinnfthe contents or thls communxcatlon, &r.‘ ’ ~f%
Chambers requosted that for the nresnnb*tire no attempt bs made to inxer- A
viGWxﬁurt*ulnger, and further fbat %hd source of this information be | f
"‘protected as much'es possible, lo explaindd that he understood f{rom ! ’ 3
Levine, that the latter and Singer ware not on especially good terma dnd
" for that reason Levine did not desire that it be lmown that he was the /
ons who had divulged” the contents of. Singer's. latter.- --Chambers statdéd

that according to Singei's letter, the Higs defensge wiil proceed aloﬁf
the following lines:

- \Z'\

v

1. That Vhittaker Chambers had received mental treatment and
« was temporarily under observation. An. employae or andg
exegcutive of the.publishing firm of Houghton=Mifflin in

. Boston will testify as to the institution and its location
and ag to the dootors who treated Chambers.

Chambers and Levine believe that Dale Viarren dnd'employeq i
of Houghton=Miff'lin in the New york officc is the in=- :
. dividual referred to above.- Chambers recalls that

he had only seen Warren on one or two occasions when
he had only o

-

)
4

_}('issefoff-5177




Mr,
M,
Mr,
Mr.
Mr.
ur,
Mr.
Mr.
Mr.
Xr.
ur.
Mr.
Mr.

Wn.m

l::hnntit, -
Seervtery ot Treagary,
Vaghingten, D, O,

By Goap liey Somroterys

hmmummmemm

belug eorduetadt by She Pederul Derecu of lavesWigatiu, i ua:’

hmhﬂﬂmtﬂlﬁt«ﬂhmm.m

t‘zmﬂﬂam returas for the years 1043 threuch
.w-.m:ung o 2929 She has yesided eomhinucusly

ot T8 Kenidworth sverus, 168y Hashingbon, De Cey curing 1 at
it vill be appresisted i cxedt Fotmt
oy te the ﬁt-%:
of hw eorias oF Sh-ee Petiree, p=y m“f‘
- s
sinnurely yoiPe, = oW
e [ — 2
o m
(Signed) Tom C. Claritg o, 3
o )
Lo e
Attorney Twnorel
5z
BUREAU 3
) e o
FLisotn o NSP'TD AND MaIl¥) P e
i OOMA&UNIOA TIONS SEO, Tl g
| - =
- | MAY 19 1949 2y ) 3/4@
g2
ReoRoED - 18 i B2
y 7 LH ;7 M
JuShie 40 INQP@, g ﬂf A
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AIH3ITILA - Q3VIRD

WASH G’TON, AND m YORK 15 9:“ Mr. Quinn lsaxm ... ‘
Y.t 18} Ju < Mr. lNeme. . .. ...

TOR AND SAC Mise Gandy. .. ... \

JAHAM. REMYTEL MAY 14 RE LOCATION OF A WOODSTOCK TER BY Ptiaa*——-»—:( o

ATTORNEYS., AS NOTED IRA W.NOCKEY, 722 KENILWORTH AVEMUE, N.E., REGEIVED |

I
FROM LOUISE BELTTRRRLOW, WIFE OF vmmNmow, A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER IN |
ABOUT 1945, m‘wm HAD THIS MACHINE UNTIL ABOUT MRERUARY 1949 WHEN HE |
LOANED IT TO HIS SON. IN APRIL 1949 ME RECLAIMED THE TYPEWRITER FROM HIS SON AND ‘

o §
SOLD T970 WE @SS ATTORNEYS, LOCKEY STATES HE ORIGINALLY OBTATNED MACHINE |
- ©
roR POSEEEIR’USHPOF HIS DAUGHTER PEGGY. PEOGY ATTEMPTED 70 USE IT BUT KEYS |

STUCK. %m@(@n IS NOW IRS. JAMES\BQUEEN, FEXI$ EIGHTYFOUR MARION

STREET, gootn,ﬁm INTERVIEW HER FOR ALL INFORMATION RE THIS WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER
(]
atoc Lifls APEL. INPARTIGULAR ATTEMPT TO OBTAIN SPCIMANS THIS MACHLNE. \

HOTTEL

Th=~9%
CWP ;cwp

‘\iv 7i/- /335 - 347 |
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HINGTON, NEW YORK AND DETROIT FROM WASH FIELD X, i0: p

ﬁIRECTOR AND SACs URGENT
JAHAM. RECENT DEVELOPMENTS THIS CASE REFIECT THAT A WOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER

BEARING SERIAL NUMBER FIVE N TWO THREE NAUGHT NAUGHT NINE NINE WAS

RECOVERED BY HISS ATTORNEY RECENTLY. THIS TYPEWRITER APPARENTLY GIVEN

BY SBJECT TO CLAUDIENTIETT, WASHINGTON, D.C. OR MEMBER OF HER FAMILY.
CATLE'IT WAS COLORED MAID FOR HISS FAMILY FROM THIR'I}];IVE 70 THIRTYNINE,

sﬁzmsmwsom PERRY, nqmmamu{m mnmumm RS,

-Q.
WR THREE EIGHT SEVEN EIGHT HARDING AVE., DETROIT. PERRY

BURNETTA
=
SATLETT STATES HE GAVE THIS TYPE WRITER TO BURNETTAkN FORTYONE WHEN PERRY

BURNETTA WAS THEN LIVING WITH DR. R. A, EASTER ON FORTY

S§AS MARRIED.
PERRY STATES TYPERRITER HAD BEEN

-l
< EIGHTH PLACE, N,.E,, WASHINGTON, D.C,
UBED PRIMARILY AS PLAYTHING BY CATLETT CHILDREN, TYPEWRITER APPARENTLY

A3IHIT3 3 aawaggﬂ

KEPT BY BURNETTA UNTIL HER MARRIAGE ABOUT FORTYTHREE AND WAS LEFT AT
TIPMITER FELL INTO HANDS

EASTER RESIDENCE. INV THIS OFFICE IND
ONTINUED T0 LIVE IN EASTER RESIDENCE.

OF vmuoh\umww AND HES ¢ somb JOHN,,
DELL O
GIVEN TO IfA W. LOCKEY FOR PAYMENT OF DEBT BY

ABOUT FORTYFIVE TYP »
JOHN MARLOW. DETROIT REQUES BURNETTA FISHER FOR ALL INFO AND

kctnse _
IDENTIFYING DATA RE TYPEWRITER. ULD BE IF‘ICALLI ?gzm)
3 : F
CORDED - 118 T
Q 7494 RE SRR T2 w«nw 53
R ”,% - Kisseloff-5180

) ey tiﬁfszm Wm m 4‘1

/



IN DETATL TO DETERMINE WHO GAVE THE TYPEWRITER TO THE CATIETT FAMILY

AND PARTICULARLY THE DATE THIS OCCURRED. IF DATE UNKNOWN TO HER

DETERMINE IF SHE CAN FIX DATE BY ANY INCIDENT, DETERMINE THE PARTICULAR
MEMBER OF THE CATIETT FAMILY TO WHOM TYPEWRITER WAS GIVEN, THE MEMB:R

OF CATIETT FAMILY WHO GAVE TYPEWRITER TO BURNETTA AND DATE THIS OCCURRED.
DETERMINE WHEN AND TO WHOM SHE RELINQUISHED TYPEWRITER AND ALL INFO

KNOWN TO HER CONCERNING THE PRESENT WHEREABOUTS OF MACHINE AND POSSESSION
OF TYPEWRITER TO DATE. DETERMINE IF POSSIBLE MAKE, MODEL,.SERIAL NUMBER,
CONDITION, REPATRS, AND ANY IDENTIFYING MARKS ON TYPEWRITER KNOWN TO

HER, DETERMINE PARTICULARLY IF SHE HAS IN HER POSSESSION OR CAN SUGGEST
WHEREABOUTS OF ANY SPECIMENS WRITTEN ON THIS TYPEWRITER. IF NOT, DETERMINE
IF gggcnxm WAS CAPABLE OF BEINMG USED, IN THIS REGARD VARIOUS PERSONS
mﬁnvxm ARE IN DIBAGREEMENT CONCERNING MECHANICAL CONDITION OF
mﬂ?mm. FOR INFO OFFICES CONCERNED, CLAUDIE CATLETT STATEZS BURNETTA
HAé;BEEN CONTACTED BY HISS ATTORNEYS. DETERMINE IF POSSIBLE MATURE OF

wE cémc'r PARTICULARLY WITH VIEW TO A_SCERTAINING WHETHER BURNETTA

ISg"i'O BE USED AS DEFENSE WITNESS.IN FORTHCOMING TRIAL AND EXPECTED TESTIMONY.
TRIAL SET FOR MAY TWENTYTHREE. EXPEDITE. REFER BUREAU INSTRUCTIONS RE

HANDLING OF MATTER.

€81 08bL Ot WM2LCE

m“ a uw“ HOTTEL

VECEIAED LETELAME ANl
74~94 - N Kisseloff-5181
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* STANDARD FORM NO, 64

L/

Oﬁice Memm’zﬂd%m e UNITED STAQES GOVERNMENT

. e

TO  : DIREGTOR, FEL DATE: May 23, 1949
FRO Y HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGT(N FIEID
SUBJECT+~J AHAM

PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R, INTERWAL SECURITY-R
RE: ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

Rebulet February 3, 1949.

Report of SA CHAPMAN FIETCHER at St. Paul, Minnesota, dated April 29,
1949, instant matter, reflected interview of MERTON B. TICE, a former
resident at 2138 California Street, N. W., Apt. 410, Washington, D. C.
It may be noted that SILVERMAN occupied Apt. 409 at that address from
approximately December, 1934, until September, 1937. TICE could offer
nothing pertinent to instant investigation, but suggested that the
persons who occupied apartment 310, just underneath him, were most
observant of everything that was going on in the building, and would
no doubt have observed anything out of the ordinary that had taken

the names of the persons residing in Apt. 310,

place in the apartment occupied by SILVERMAN., TICE could not recall M

DEEhLs

A review of the city directories of Washington, D. C., reflects the
names of FREDERICK W, WILINER and wife ELEANOR, in Apt. 310, 2138
California Street, N. W., from 1935 to 1939. Subsequent investigation
disclosed the present residence of the WILINERS to be Herald Harbor,
Maryland., It may be noted that Herald Harbor, Maryland is covered by .
the postal station located at Crownsville, Anne Arundel County, Mary-
land,

The Baltimore Office is requested to interview Mr. and lMrs. FREDERICK
W. WILINER at Herald Harbor, Maryland, concerning their knowledge as
to the activities and associates of SILVERMAN,

Reference Washingbon Field Office letter to the Director, dated
March 11, 1949, which letter requested the interview of THOMAS SMITH,
aka, "BIG TQM", at Trapps, Talbot Gounty, Maryland, by the Baltimore
Office. This letter further furnished pertinent information relative
to the activity of SILVERMAN while residing at 2138 California Street,

N. E,
CNDT: AEF 18 7 /“:’;) ‘) ‘3/?/7
Th~h RECORDED - "s /-y, T
cc: New York . ,&6@@
cc: Baltimore
S
r:)T';MAY 31%@‘?{) Kisseloff-5182 . 6/




‘ a STANDARD FORM NO. 64 .
. =

1;“
Dﬁice Memomndmz UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

U./ TO  :  DIRECTOR, FBI DATE: May 24, 1949
FROM ‘ Y HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field
SUBJECT: JAHAM,
; PERJURY
| ESPIONAGE - R

Reference New York teletype dated May 17, 1949 requesting
that the initials appearing on page 16618 of document Q-5 be identified.
Teletype also requested that identity be established of psrson affixing J”)V
the numbered notations on left hand margin of document Q-5.

WALTER H. ANDERSON, Chief of the Records Branch, Division of
Commrications and Records, State Department, advised that CHARIES D.
DYE, Chief of Research Section, Records Branch, State Department, placed
the notations #1, #2, #3, #4 and #5 in the margin of Q-5. The notations
were placed thereon incidental to the State Department’s search for
the original document.

Mr. ANDERSON advised Special Agent J. B. VAN EITEN that he had
told U. S. Attorney MIRPHY that the notations were placed there by an
agent, but that subsequently determined from CHARLES DYE that DYE had made
the notations. . i

¥r. MAXWELL MC GAUGHEY HAMILTON, Far Eastern Division, State
Department, was interviewed by Special Agent VAN ETTEN regarding the
initials on page 16618 of the document designated Q=5. The initials are
thoge of four different persons. The specific initlals reading from lefd
to right are "MsY, WH", YDT" and "BY.

The initiagls "MS" are those of MYRL S. MEYERS, who in January of
1938 was an officer in the Far Fastern Division, State Department, Chinese
Affairs, under HAMILTON., MEYERS!' present address is 902 Buclid Avenue »
Berkeley, California. Hé is a retired State employee.

The initiasl "H" is that of HAMILTON himself who at that time
was Chief of the Far Eastern Affairs Division.

The initials ®DT" are these of a DOROTHY TUGGLE who at that
time was a clerk in Far Eastern Affairs. DORQOTHY TUGGLE died some five
years ago according to Mrs. R. DAVIDSON, Division of Central Services,
Transportation Branch, State Department.

ce New York (Special Delivery)

DED - 118 sem
iy RECORD 7 / / epar 3/50
JBVE/HER L8
NDEAED - 118 himas
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WFO 74-94
Letter to the Yirector May 24, 1949

The initial "B" which faintly appears in the right hand margin
is that of JOSEPH W. BALLANTINE who at the time was an officer in Far
Eastern Affairs under HAMILTON, in charge of Japanese affairs. BALLANTINE
is retired from the State Department and is presently with the Brookings
Institute in Washington, D. C.

In the absence of further instructions, as to additional
investigation desired, no further action in this regard is being undertaken.

In the course of the interview with HAMITTON, he indicated that
he frequently came in conbact with ALG 1SS at the é1:&1:e Department, bub
'\ bhat they did not mix socially. PFior to the testimony of ELIZABETH
ENILEY, nothing had ever come to HAMILTON's attention which would give
e reason to question the activities or associates of ALGER HISS. He
has never been in receipt of correspondence from ALGER HISS, and never had
any real personal discussions or relations with him.

WALTER H. ANDERSON requests the following information be furnished
to USA THOMAS MURPHY. During ANDERSON's recent visit to New York he
furnished MIRPHY with a list of 7 or 8 telegrams., ANDERSON advises that
the telegrams and their contents were made available to the House Commititee
on Un—-American &ctivities, but have not been made public. ANDERSON
thinks he left MJRPHY with the impression that the telegrams wers not
furnished to HCUA.

Kisseloff-5184
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ : ) Q,
Oﬁice Memomndzzm e UNITE. _.-2«xS GOVERNMENT

: DIKECTOR, FBI DATE: lay 20, 4949 -

@““’M/ SAC, CHICAGO

SUBJECT: JAHAM

PERJURY &
ESPIONAGE -~ R

Q il’ ng
Re Chicago teletype dated May 20, 1949. al 5 i;y

¥r. JOSEPH SCHMITT, Vice President in Charge of Production, W?;ﬁétock
Typewriter Company, Voodstock, Illinois, has furnished a list ¥ndicating
the various serial numbers being used at the times technical changes
were made in Woodstock typewriters. Mr. SCHMITT stated that this list -
is accurate and that Traffic lManager HAROLD KROULL could testify as to
its accuracy. The list is as follows:

HODEL SERIAL - DATE CHANGE

5H 121000 June, 1924

5HN 131000 Dec.,1924 (" ribbon)

5N~-8J~8K-8L |’ 141000 March, 1925 (3" ribbon on Long
Carriages)

5N-8J-8K-8L 220000 March, 1929 (New Style Action)

5N-8J-8K~8L 265000 Aug.,1930 (Die Cast Base)

5N-8J-8K-8L 300000 July, 1931 (Die Cast Topplate)

5N-8J-8K-8L 325000 June, 1932 (Nickel Carriage Ends)

Changes made in other years not pertinent to this 1nvest1gatlon are also
maintained by the company.

Wa.1 ¢ JMOB
65-3290 :
-V sl
CC: New York (2) <
Vashington Field R€CORDED - 118 - ;:g-r. o g
Philadelphia : " -
| W 2/ [333-35 ]
m LTI “i;‘.) i
5 21T e
//*44
, 5147
5 Kisseloff-5185 A )
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Oﬁpce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

~

TO : . DATE: N
Director, FBI Hay 23, 1949

4

FRO s

é&? HOI'TEL, SAC, Washington Field

SUBJEC
AHAN

Re: ABRAHAZ! GROTGD SILVERMN ) ncnouAT UA\IS\,OK\JAENED
1 15 UNCLASSIF ;
HEREIN .z% «w/@-) v,

Rebulet February 3, 19L9. DATE,@-Q 2

Referenced Bulet requested interviews of former nelghbors and co-
employee@f ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN, It was pointed out that, according to

- WHITTAKER GHAMBERS, during the latter part of December, 1936 or the first part

of‘?)‘é.”n"ﬁa’f'f"y"," 937, three Persian rugs were shipped to SILVERMAN in Washington,

D. O, from New York City. Thereafter, SILVERMAN delivered one rug ’o@he late
HARRY DEXTER VHITE, and subsequently, delivered a second rug to AIGER HISS abt a
pre-arranged meeting on the outskirts of Washington, D, C. in the v:.c:l_nl’oy of
Maryland University. CHAMBERS advised:that SILVERMAN put the rug in his car and
drove to the pre-arranged meeting place and that he, CHAMBERS, accompanied by
AIGER HISS in the latter!s automobile, met SILVERMAN where the transfer of the rug
vias made,

FLORENCE TOMPKINS, former maid of SILVERMAN, has advised that SILVERMAN
received three rugs from New York City and that one rug was given to WHITE, one to
ATGER HISS, and that SILVERMAN kept the third. The method of delivery of rugs to
VHITE and HISS was not known by TOMPKINS. -

ELIZABETH TERRILL\ﬁITIEY, has described SILVERIAN as a Comm
furnished her, through NATHAN GREGORY -SSLVERMASTER and his wife, HELEN
voluminous information concerning materieNdata of the U. S, Army Air Force where
SIIVERMAN was employed from 1942 to 1945. This inférmation included considerable
data regarding the B-29 Bomber. According to BENTLEY, SILVERMAN also furnished
her information relayed to him by other highly placed government officials.,

SIIVERMAN formerly resided at 2325 - 15th Street, N, W., apartment 311,
Washington, D. G., freh approximately October, 1937 until June 26, 1947,

CHARLES L./KING ahd wife, CATHERINE, resided at 2325 - 15th Street, N. Ve
in apartment 209 durtng 1939 and apartment 1l in 1940 and 19l1. Also res:Ld:Lng with
Mr. and Mrs. KING was their niece, VIRGINIA THGMPSON, who operated the switchboard
in the lobby of the apartment building from January, 1939 to September, 1941l. The
last known address of CHARLES L. KING is Brunswick, Georgia, where he managed the
Bennetts Drugstore. No other address :Ls ava:llable. 9
. s'a_ s\ . . s J /33J ‘/5}

1.

‘/

CND:cl o Ay . £
7&-9ﬁ ( REQ&RD&D 118 57 pry M@f 8 N /;
cc = New York wneYED - 118 O /i
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CND:cl ‘I" ' "’

Th~k

Director, FBI -
Re: JAHAM
May 23, 1949

VKING at Brunswick, Georgia, for any knowledge in their possession coneerming
(Ui activities and associates of SILVERMAN. Also, Savannah will ascertain
from requested interviews, the present location of VIRGINIA THOMPSON, who is
believed to have married and to be residing at an unknown address in New York
City. Upon location of VIRGINTA THOMPSON, will set out leads requesting
interview along lines heretofore followed in this investigations

\ The Savannah Office will locate and interview Mr, and Mrse. CHARLES IL.

It is pointed out that ALGER and PRISCI[.IQISS have been identified

=

as visitors at the apartment building at™2325 - 1oth Street, N. We
' ™~..One photograph of AIGER HISS, PRISCILIA HISS, and ABRAHAYM GEORGE

SILVERMAN each are herewith enclosed for the Savannal Office to aid in the
conduct of reguested interviews,

Kisseloff-5187
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 ‘ ’ ‘

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO 3 DATE: “ -
Director, FBI ‘' May 23, 1949

FROM
GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

JAHAN
o

Re: ABRAHAII GEORGE SILVERLIAN

SUBJECT:

Rebulet February 3, 19L49.

Report of Special “gent JAMES L. KIRKIAND, dated April 28, 1949,
at Philadelphia, Pennsylvania, in instant matter, reported the interview of
Mrs, W. L. DAVIES, 1)1 Howard Avenue, Pottsville, Pennsylvania, a former
resident of apartment 312, 2325 - 15th Street, N. W. It is noted that
SILVERIAN occupied apartment 311, at that address from 1937 to June, 1947,
Mrse DAVIES could not recall the name of SILVERMAN, in any regard, and
attributed this to the fact that she spent a small amount of time in her
apartment.,

She said that she first obtained the apartment about November,
1940, and added that during the summer of 1942, she had sub-let the
apartment to a Captain in the United States Army, but that she could not
recall his name, and had no idea as to his present whereabouts.

She further stated that she had left Washington in December, 1942,
and in March, 1943, had gone overseas with the American Red Cross. She
was later informed by her daughter, Mrs., ROY J. MONNER (then Miss JOAN
RIDDICK) that she, Mrs, MONNER, had sub-let the apartment. Mrs. DAVIES
further advised that subsequently, before her return to the United States,
the apartment had been released by her daughter. She indicated that Mrs,
MONNER might recall the identity of the person to whom she had sub-leased
the apartment. She gave the address of Mrs. MONNER as 1509 ~ 29%th Avenue,

Moline, Illinois., T \//

= — >

The Springfield Office will, at Moline, Illinois, interview lirs.
ROY J, HONNER at 1509 - 29th Avenue, regarding her knowledge of the
activities and associates of SILVERMAN, Also, through this interview, will
ascertain the identity and, if possible, the location of the person to
whom the apartment was sub-leased in her absence, and thereupon set out
leads for interview of sub-tenant.

F
4
¥

e

CND:cl T ‘.
oz ' it #G wgre

cc —- New York
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WAS AND NEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD  Se2349 5115 PN
AND SAC, MEW YORK

95
JAHAM, RENYIEL MAY NINETEEN, usr,mvssrmmcrmmmnmf?i |

memmmnmm. WADLEXOH ADVISED MAY TWENTYTHREE THAT HE :
SAILED FROM NYC, MARCH NINE, WINETEEN THIRTYELOHY, FOR TURKEY ABOARD THE |
S8 WASHINGTON, PIER PIVE KINE. THIS INFO GAINED FROM COPY OF EXPENSE }
mmoruomirm, STATE IEPARTMENT ENPLOYEE WHO WAS PASSENOER WITH
WADLETOH N VESSKL, NYC SHOULD VERIFY DATE OF DEPARTURE OF SS WASHINGTON,
BELIEVED BY BURNS ARD WADLEIGH 70 BE PROPERTY OF U.S. LINES, NO FURTHER
INVESTIGATICN RE THIS DATE TO BE CONDUCTED BY WPO, STATE DEPARTMENT INFO

INDICATING DEPARTURE OF VESBEL WOULD BR HRAREAY,

Eegas w2z

v or o~z {
o N \
Q&&Q& LI (GRS |
6&90“\ ifar 3Q‘_‘2 j \
W ﬁ" A %[‘%B—d-::),g 3/ q |
RINE x
‘ ) .. ELChED ‘ 17 WAl ifhraag
devk 7T
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CONF TWO STNS

WASHAND WFO 15 FROM NEW YORK 23 6-06 P VZ v/,/’
F i

DIRECTOR AND SAC ' URGENT " (i; A5
- ~ e
~JAHAM. ALGER HISS PERJURY CASE VAS CALLED THIS AM AND BOTH SIDES
STATED THEY WERE READY, BUT DEFENSE STATED LLOYD PAUL STRYKER HAS
COMMITMENTS UNTIL MAY TWENTYFIFTH NEXT. USDJ SAMUEL H. KAUFMAN THEN

ANNOUNCED HE WAS GOING TO HEAR CASE' AND TRIAL WOULD COMMENCE ELEVEN

THIRTY AM MAY THIRTY FIRST NEXT. REMYTEL MAY TUENTIETH LAST RE

DEFENSE MOTION FOR AN ORDER FOR THE TAKING OF DEPOSITIONS FROM AMBAS-

SADOR PHILIP JESSUP. ON PERUSAL OF MOTION PAPERS THIS AM IT VAS NOTED

THAT MOTION ALSO CALLS FOR DEPOSITION FROM GOVERNOR ADLAL STEVENSON

OF ILLINOIS. AT HEARING THIS AM DEFENSE RELATED THAT JESSUP IS IN

PARIS AT FOUR POWER CONFERENCE AND YILL BE THERE INDEFINITELY. FURTHER,

THAT STEVENSON CANNOT LEAVE ILLINOIS WHILE STATE LEGISKATURE IS Il

SESSION AND THAT TESTIMONY OF BOTH Aggm&{lwi;?ﬁgsfsm/%ﬁﬁfﬁﬁzmv

TO DEFENSE. JUDGE KAUFMAN GRANTED THE MOTION TO rggﬁiﬁgggmg@y ORDERING

DEPOSITIONS TO BE TAKEN ON WRITTEN INTERROGATORIES AND DIRECTED THAT

AN ORDER BE SO DRAWN AND SETTLED ON NOTICE. DEFENSE MUST-SUBMIT\5ﬁ>$7%é}
TS INTERROGATORIES WITHIN THREE DAYS AFTER ENTRY OF ORDER. GOVERNMENT

5 b @ 211059 1,
END‘F égkggﬁ%”“} '
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PAGE TVIO

MAY SUBMIT CROSS INTERROGATORIES WITHIN THREE DAY PERIOD THEREAFTER
AND THEN DEFENSE, IF IT DESIRES, MAY HAVE TWO DAYS FURTHER FOR REDIRECT
INTERROGATORIES. SUCH INTERROGATORIES MUST BE SUBMITTED TO CLERK OF
COURT BY LAST DAY OF THE TRIAL OR WILL NOT BE CONSIDERED. '
| SCHEIDT -
TAKE OFF TAPE PLS AND ACK
HOLD PLS
TAKE OFF TAPES .

Kisseloff-5191




JAHAM, REHUTEL MAY TWENYYPOUR, IAST. IRA- » 8R., HAS RECOLLECTICN HE

AND KEW YORK FROM WASH FIELD Ge25ak9 10¢k5 AM
AND SAQ, NEX YORK

'ﬂns!&.‘zb’

FURNTTURE FOR VERNCW\MARLOW YN QUOTE ABOUT NINEYSEX PORTIFIVE UNQUOTE, HAS MO
2ECOLLECTION OF EXACT OR APPROXTMATE DATE NOR ANY REOCRD TO REFRESH MEMORY,
m\em PLAOES DATE AS QUOTR ABOUT NINETEEN JORTYFIVE UNQUOTE, BUT HAS KO
FURTHER ZECOLLECTION. mn*m, FLAGES DMTS OF FIRST MOVE AS AFTER VERNON
mx@vmmnrmwMAmmnorm.n.A.nm 'EASTER DTED IN
m%xﬂzmnmm PLACRS SEGUND MOVE AS ABOUT SIX MONTHS LATER,

R

Lo§l mmmmlmmimur MARCH, NINETEEN FORTYFIVE, AFTER VRISION
m;xm mmnmrmamzonm. EASTER, PLACES SBCOND MOVE AS ABOUT
wausr, NIVSTEEN PORTYFIVE, VERNON MARLOW PLACES PIRST NOVE IN QUOTE ABOUT MARCH,
NINprAEN PORTYFIVE UNQUOTE, AFTER HIS RETURN PROM TEXAS AND SECOND HOVE SEVERAL
MONTHS IATBR, THE ABOVE PRRSONS HAVE BEEN EXHAUSTIVELY INTERVIZWED AlD
RE-INPGRVIWED ON THIS AND OTHER POINTS AND UNLESSADVISED.TU' BOMERARY, FURTHER

INTERVIS4S WITH THNM CONCERNING EXACT DATES OF FURNITURK. OWAMEWY WILL NOT 5B

NATE AU VAN
Wry‘f /333 CZ7A
L& Kisseloff-5192
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S’I'ANDARD FOR% No. 64 ‘ ,. ¢ & ]
Oﬁice Memomnd%m . UNITED §TATES GOVERNMENT ?
b\j TO : DATE: }

Mzec‘bor, FBL May 23, 1949
FROM a?%mr HOTTEL, SAC, Washingbon Field

SUBJECT: JAHAM

Rerep of Special fAgent JOHN E. HOWARD, dated
May 16, 1949, at Washington, D, C., wherein mention is ‘
made of a wingback chair presently in the possession of
OCLAUDIE CATLETT, formerly employed as a maid by the AIGER
HISS family. It is recalled that CHAMBERS has stated he
remembers a wingback chair in the AIGER HISS home and
CLAUDIE CATLETIT stabtes that she received a wingback a
chair from the HISS family. when the HISS family moved
from 2905 - P Street, N. We

i P, If this chair is the same one which WHITTAKER
CHAMBERS recalls, it would tend to discount his stateménts

That he recalls it appearing in the home of AIGER HISS on
30th Street, N. W., Washington, D. C, o

Transmitted herewith to the Bureau and the New
oo York Division are six photographs showing three views of
‘,'/ a wingback chair presently located at 2728 = P Street,
N. W., which residence is occupied by the CATIETT family.

nocniD - 118 -
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Chair in home of Claudie Catlett,
former maid for Alger Hiss,

Kisseloff-5196
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Chair in home of Claudie Catlett,
former maid for Alger Hiss.

Kisseloff-5198
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Chair in home of Claudie Catlett,
former maid of Alger Hiss,
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Ojﬁce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENI:

Director, FBI DATE: Ihy 23, 1949
FROM : (5'&.0, Philadelphia

SUBJECT: IAHAM ALL INFORMATION CONTAINED
HEREIN 1S UNCLASSIFIED )

:
Re NY bel Lay 20, 1949, DATE /A1 BY “"” o //
-7~

GILBER%\I‘:(ILPAII, Pendle Hill, Tallingford, Pennsylvania, has advised that although
he Xmew WHALBERS slightly, prior to his discussion with him concerning the HISS
matter, he did not have much conbact vith him until ke was instructed to approach
CHALBERS in an attempt to have the HISS matter settled out of court. KILELE point-
ed out thet the Juaker religion doss not approve of having its menbers take their

grievances into court and has a committee to handle matters of this nature which
come to its attention,

According to KILPAK, CHAIBZRS was enbirely agreeable to such a meeting but HISS
declined to accept the sugzestion. At one time it was thourht that the wives of
HISS and CHALBERS might be able to settle matters since they were acquainted with
each other, however, HISS declined to such a meeting also.

KILPAK advised that an additional purpose in contacting CEAIBERS was that the
Priends Society desired to convince itself that CHALBERS was entirely rational in
his disclosures. He s2id that as a resuld of having tallted with CHALBZERS he is
convinced and the Society is convinced, that CHAIBERS is perfectly normal. He
added that the only criticism the Society has to offer concerning CHAIBEERS is the
manner in which ks is attenptine to ficht Communism, not in the fact that he is

fighting it, WW\‘W
T -~

He contipued that he felt the necessity of clearing the rmatter up to the satis-~ |
faction of the members of the Friends Society and as a result had prepared an open
letter to CHALBERS vlich he had sent to two Friends publications, "The Friends
Intelligencer" and “"The Friend." He said that the lettor was not published by the
Intelligencer since it had already recently published an editorial concerning
CHALBERS and the “Friend" simply declined to publish the letter without explana-

tions He said that in his opinion, the latter publication was prejudiced in favor
of HISS.

As a result, KILPAEK sent the letter directly to CHAMBERS and received a reply dated
dJanuary 24, 1949, A copy of the open letter is set forth herewith:

JLEsmtp
65-2440
SPECIAL DELIVERY

cc: New Yorlk 4 RE@RDED 1‘3 37 MAX %ﬂgﬂ,g | !’»}T)

, A\ f\
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Ltr, to Director, FBI
5-23-49

"Al7 OPEY LETTER TO SEITTAIER CEAIBERS"

"Dear Whitbaker Chambers,

"I'address this letter to you and to your '1y, but I meke no
pretence, I address it also to Alger and Priscilla 5, to Richard

\Elyon, and still more to the whole Society of l"rlcnau. ‘Te are all ono

n the bond of Christ, all members of His body-~that, we seem to have
- forgotten, In Him, what touchest one touches all,

"Believe me, though quite unworthy of such a ministry, I write
to you in tears, feeling how cruelly we all have violated His unity.
Tou rust feel as I do, that in the minds of thousands of Americans your
troubles have bacome a symbol of the tragedy that lies just beneath the
surface of the sea of our contemporary life, Someone lights a match
and the oil-slick surface is aflame and monsters rise from the depths.
It is not surprising that in such a struggle the children of this world
accuse, judge, lie and hate., ‘/hen these things happen within the body
of Christ, the results are too awful to contemplate.

"You fled the violence and deceit of atheist communism end you
believed that in the holy tradition of Quakerism you would find a truth
and peace which the children of this world could not offer. You thought
to find a comradeship to hold you steady in the growth of that truth and
peace, Forgive us where we have betrayed that trust. - have torn and
beaten the body of Chrisb. e have token sides. '7¢ have divided again
‘the garment of Him who said, 'Judge not.' He who said !'Judge not! lmew
how deeply hidden each soul is from each other soul on earth, !'The
soul of 4Ly brother is as a dark forest.! 7le pass those nearest to us
as strangers and it often comes about that the less we know the more we
judge, If we must judge, the Scriptures tell us, let it be righteous
Judgment, in fear and trembling, Is there a mother's son among us who
would willingly stand before His Creator to be judged upon his merits?
Tlo, His gaze upon us is all charity end mercy, and only thus could we -
bear it, A4s God has looked upon us, so are we to look upon our brothers.
Christ forgive us all! Blind in the darkness of our souls we have taken
the sword, cutting off ears right end left, and He stands by in silence,
I:Iis hand stretched forth in healing pity.
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ILtre to Director, FBI
5-23-49

"You have, dear Whittaker, done and said in recent months
things difficult for all of us to understand; that is inevitable--how
little can any of us understand even ourselves., As God grants us
grace we suspend our judgment, Here is the heart of the matter:
guilty or not guilty misses the point; only the shameless pride of
millions of souls could bring forth a civilization such as ours--we
are all guilty, all stand bound together in need; only penitence and
charity can save us. BSurely every man is but a hair's breadth from
Christ and the devil, and only the final revealings will show to whom
each of us belongs., It is for this that I cry aloud: Friends, stand
still in the Lord, judse not, :

"You will remember, Whittaker, one beautiful morning las®
spring in laryland we found ourselves, along with others, climbing a
hill to an old country meeting house. The oak trees murmured with the
new season and we who gathered there were enveloped in the stainless
silence, baptised by that Spirit which is able to make all things pure.
In the midst of whatever trials may await you, hold that day as a sym-
bol up to your inward eye and knmow that we are all one becausc He has
made us one and that every half truth, every judgment, strikes at every
heart, rolls up on every shore.

"Iy prayers and yours join with those of all men everywhere,
uniting us in that Inward Kingdom where all stands firm and whole in the
midst of this shaken, broken world,

"I remain ever your friend,
Gilbert Kilpack
Pendle Hill
Wallingford, Pennsylvenia®

KILPAK declined to release the original of CHAIBERS reply but permitted a copy to
be made which is as follows., The letter is handwritten,
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Ltr. to Director, FBI
5-23-49

“estminster, 1d,
Jan, 24, 1949

"Dear Gilbert Kilpak:

"Thank thee for thy letter in which I apprehend the whole
spirit betber sometimes than particular phrases.

"God has given me a work to do. He has said that I must
stand up in confessing my own sin to the ears of the world, I must
lay bare the sin of the world and the century. In my person I must
teke up all sin and I must especially do this in an age which carnot
endure truth - an age in which the one thing man cannot do is to speak
God's truth because to do so would be toreveal man's lie.

"Perfidy and terror are the works (?) of the age which has re-
solved to live without God - therefore, the confession that I have to
make is a confession of perfidy and terror, But this ordeal (for the
confessor snd for all who must share knowledge of the confession) is
raised up by two powers - courage and compassion,.

“Thee prays for all - and thy prayer is better than my prayers,
but thee prays in the peace of the meeting or its spirit. I too pray
for all; but I prayed for Alger Hiss at the moment when he was insulting
me in the Hotel Commodore, I prayed for him before hundreds of people
in Congress when he charged me with insanity. I pray for him, and I
pray for them all, each day,

"If I could fight communism without injuring one of them, I
would do so. I tried to disclose the conspiracy without unduly injuring
the conspirators. In fact, I shielded them for nine years - shielded
then in the end at great, perhaps irreparable risk to myself, that is to
say, to my family, vhich chiefly must suffer my sufferings.

"I do not judge Alger Hiss, and I do not hate hime A% his in-
dictment, the press asked me for comment. I said: 'I should be inhumen
if I could take any pleasure in lfr. Hiss's troubles.! If I could help
him, I would help him., And I would help all the others. But if I could
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ILtr. to Director, FBI
5-23-49

"help them, we should not be in this terrifying tragedy. e should
be confessing together: !Thus it was, and thus we acteds None of us
is less guilty than the other. He only is more guilty vho, in his
blindness, nevertheless felt the atimrings of God - but did not then
feel them enough.' I mean myself, ’

"In essence, under the trappings of horror, this is a great
religious testimony. God has given me strengbth for this ordeal ~ and,
without the immediate, (illegible word) presence of God, I would have
been unable to do this, The burden is to heavy for one men to bear.
At times it has been too heavy for mes Bach time I sank, God raised
me up. God sought a men who was capable of giving his living life, of
dying while living, that (illegible word) might suffer one faction less
for the universal sin. MMy problem has been not to fail God in my
crushing leading (?) end not to condem men.

~

“"This is written hastily and badly. I need thy prayers and
thy counsel.

Thy friend
(signed) ‘hittaker Chambers"

KILPAK stated that his entire connection with CHAMBERS had been as & member of the
Friends Society and consisted of the attempt to obtain settlement of the dispute
outside a court of law and that he had no information concerning the actual under-
ground activities of CHAMBERS other than in a general sense as has already been
set forth in the public press. He said that he had no specific infomation con-

cerning the nature of CHAMBERS testimony before the House Commitbee on Un-American
Activities,.
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SAC, Albany May 2, 1949
Director, FBI 14)]
JAY DAVID "HITTAKER CHAMBERS, was, et al
Perjury
| ESPIONAGE - R
INTERNAL SECURITY - R

Reurlet April 27th laet. Submit facts in report form,
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7h-1333
.. SAC, Washington :3
Re: JAHAM
(Your file #7h-9L)
* Dear 8ir:
" . Reference is made to Laboratory Report p.goog2 By
dated 5_23_19 , in connection with the above-~
entitled matter, a copy of which was forwarded to your
office.
There are transmitted herewith the following:
2 Specimens K739 and K7LO.
Very truly yours,
N &9.- W
& " i A % u‘ N\
b = M5 onn Edgar Hoover
? . Director
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] COMMUNICATIONS SECTION 5 Blavig,

Mr. Ladd ... . .

Mr. Nichols... .

. MAY 171349 / &

Mr. Thacy R
i

% , Mr. ) v L.
_ TELETYPE CN%WV“/ N fe

>'7' Tarbo . ...

\) Mr. Mohr |

VASH AND UASH FLD FROM NEW YORK B4 [2A47, Pbosgssirses |

SIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT

JAHAM. RE WFO TEL MAY FIFTEENTH. MB. AND I1RS. JANESHAC QUEEN
INTERVIEWED AT THEIR HOME, EIGHTY FOUR MARION ST., BKLYN., NY, LAST

EVENING. SHE ADVISED THAT HER FATHER GOT YER A TYPEWRITER SOML TIHE IN
NINETEEN FORTY FIVE. SHE BELIEVED IT WAS A WOODSTOCK OR AN UNDERWOOD. %
HER HUSBAND IDENTIFIED THE TYPEWRITER AS AN OLD BLACK ONE WITH FADED N\
GOLD LETTERS ON THE TOP "WOODSTOCK«"™ MR. AND i1RS. MC QUEEN WERE MARR-

IED MAYy NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN, AND THEY TOOK THE TYPEWRITER FROM THE

HOME og{IRA LOCKEY TO THEIR NEW HOME AT THREE SEVEN FOUR TWO HAYES

§Ts, Ng; WASH., DC. THEY RETURNED THE TYPEWRITER TO IRA LOCKEYS

HOME QQENiTHEY MOVED TO NYC SIXTEEN MONTHS AGO. MRS. 11C_QUEEN ,RE- lg;1~
CALLED THAT TWO WEEKS AFTER HER FATHER GAVE HIR THE TYPEVRITER N

el .

e ——

NTNETEEN FORTY FIVE SHE CLEANED IT WITH KEROSENE AND CHANGED Tig

RIBBON ON IT. SHE ADVISED THE TYPEWRITER.MAS IN V R con :gn.:zyzxa
WHEN SHE GOT IT, THAT AFTER SHE FIXED IT EST SHE €O 113WA&JL At
STILL NOT A GOOD TYPEWRITER BULLLWHA; THEN UHEN SHE

EN— -

RECEIVED IT. SHE RECALLED THAT THE LETTER "A" f}uAd sTIck @
PRESSED DONN“QHAT YOU HAD TO MANUALLY TURN THE MACHINE %g%
‘ : Y . V3 ~."
Vo 3d s JHER. SHE DVISED AT SHE HERSELF US§D i

‘ pras
END OF PAGE ONE "W‘t‘ ( et ‘fw
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EURITID U0ST OF THE TILE AUD THAT IT WAS TID ONLY TVPOURITER

=]

HAT UAS ZVIDR IN THD TI0.L OF MIn FATIER, IRA LOCHEY, Il UASY.,

(e}

I
v

« SHT TAS QUESTIONUCD REGARDING AllY SPICLIDNS THAT SHE [IAY HAVE I

IR POSSISSION. S'E ADVISED TIAT SHE IAD {10 PAPERS THUAT S'IL 'IAD

| _—

TYPED ITH WASHILETON I HER POSS ESSIOn I UY ’UL SW“ UALS CuhTAIN THAT

e ——

\"'M.E UOULD DI IANY SPECINIIS OF TYPINg FRO: THIS TYREWRITIR IR

agg\!-—-g—.‘ e
g ==

TIE H0.L oF HE3 TATTER Ii WASHL: GTOH, DCe SHL STATLR THAT EIVERY-
% M

i~ T T em—— T e
THIING OF A TYPEZURITTZ HATURE I THE (IOJST UOULD HAVEI DEEN TYPZD

Oil TIIS lYPETRITd“o SHUE ADVISED T/ T SE HMIRSILF ATTIUDED DUWCAR

-

HIGH SCMOOL I HASHIFGTON DC AMD THAT ST STUDIED TYPI{IG FOR OLZ

YIAR. SYL ADVISED THAT IT UAS QUITED POSSIBLE THAT DUNLAR HS AY "Avﬁ_

SO.IEZ SPECIMENS OF HER TYPING OM TIIS TYPEMRITED. SHE STATED THAT Ol
OME OCCASIOMN SIE [AY HAVE TYPED OUT IR FATHERS INCOIE TAX RZTURN FOR
——— G s SRS = NS Z )
YIv. OTHIR THAM TYIS-SHYE STATED THAT SIE COULD REICALL 1O TYPL nIT

JGATERIAL TYPED ON THIS TYPEURITER TUAT SHEC SENT TO ANYZODY IZLSZo
BOTH SHE ALD HIR TTJSEALD STATLD T‘{AT |80 YO‘J TY D IT’{ T”.LS iAC -{"

INE THE APPEARANCE OF TIE & TuhI L ”Yﬁ”D Oa IT UAS lOT VERY GOOD

AID TUAT FOR TIIS RTASON TUEY LEVER USED THE TYPLVRITIR,
TO SEXD AlY LELT;..HS OUJ.SIDE OI' T'{: ILLIEDIATE FH..!ILYo IERSa 1:C QULED
w it e s e o T T

RECALLED TUAT ST UROTE
TID OF PAGT TIO Kisseloff-5209
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PAGE THREZ

ALY LETTERS O THIS TYPETRITER TO HER ZROTHER WHEN I UAS IH TH
ANLiYe IE RETURNED FROM SERVICE I JAN. NINETEZEN FORTY SIH.

IS JALE IS5 IDA LCCHEY, JR., AlID.IC PRESZITLY RESIDES TUO TUWO IiZ,
SIXTY TUIRD ST,y ilEe, WASIH, DCe ALSO RESIDING AT THIS ADDIRESS IS
A UTICE OF iiRS. :IC QUZLN, :(IISS [ILDRED PUNDY, THIRTIEN YRS. OF AGE.

Sk ..
niSe i

(!

QUELL STATED THAT (IILDRED PURDY USED TO rOOL WITH T'E TYPI-

WRITER AUD IT IS QUITE POSSIELE I LAY "AVA SO PECI;EHS.QF,EEE;EG
ROII TMIIS TYPLURITER. I[iR. I QJELI ADYISTD THAT T'IERE WAS Iii IS

\—ﬂw'”— ———

FATIER Iiv LAUS HOUSI, TUAT IS, TiE IOUE OF IRA LOCHEY, SR., Iil

VASTey DCey A LEATHERITTE CHEST UHICH HE SAID UAS I THE SECOND
FLOOD HALL CLOSET Oil THLZ FOURTH SHELF. !IE DESCRIDED THAT LIEATHER-
ETTE CHEST AS !AVIIIG A GOLD DESIGIH O IT. HEEQIAIED_TEAT:HE DLLIE-

VED TIERL H:?’ ;AHY TYPEURITTEH PAPERS IN THIS CHgST ALIID Tqﬁl UE
THOUGHT PERIAPS SOIE OF THES: PAPZRS VEREZ TYPED BY HILi 01 TWT ”OOD—

w;fﬁggﬁﬁnkur SAID PERHﬂPS TIE PAPLRS WOULD COi SIST Ov VERSLS OF SOiiGS
AND SOIIE OTHER MNONSENSICAL WRITIHGS SUCH AS BEGINHING OF A S!ORT
STORY. IIRS. iiC QUEZN ADVISED TIHAT THE TYPING FRO:d THIS HACHINI UAS
SO DISTINCTIVE TYAT SYZ BELIZVED IF SHE SAU A SPECIIEN SHI UWOULD RE-
ADILY RECOGHIZE IT AS HMAVIIG DEEN TYPED Of TUIS TYPEVRITER. SHE SAID
THEZ LETTERS THENUSELVES CAIE OUT LIGHT AI'D DARIN INTERMITTENTLY. IS,

" NC QUEEN IS TURNTY YEARS OF AGE AND UAS
ElID OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUD

DOM! Lif UASHLIETON, DI. HIR HUSBAID IS TEENTY FOUR YEARS OF AGE AiD
UAS LORH I SOUTH CAROLIHA. UELITHER OHE OF THEI HAS BEEH QUESTIOHED
BY AIYONE CONCERNING THIS TYPEYRITER PRIOR TO INTERVIEY BY AGEUTS

THIS OFFICL. UFO_SNOULD CONTACT DIUDAR NS, VAS'., FOR AUV TYPLURITTEU

(=

)

SPECI:IENS LJA“ALING FROII THE TOI“ O“ IPA LOCKZY. ALSO A TURTHER

T e st em—

e e,

VINTENSIVE INTERROGATION OF IRA LOCKEY, Rey SHOULD LX COIIDUCTED
UITH Al EFFORT TO SZECURING TYPEWRITTELN SPECILIELS THAT {iAY PRESEUTLY
DE I HIS IHOUE IIl WASHINGTOU, DC, WHICHY SPECINENS UOULD 'AVE BEE
[é?a TYPED O THE WOODSTOCII TYPEWRITER IN QUESTIOM. IRA LpCEE?, 9309

Lome

SHOJLD CE INTERROGATED Iil Al EFFORT TO OBTAIN ALL INFO I HAS

'5:;?;—-

C.

4

C_EZ*"“
2
Y

REGARDIIG THIS TYPEURITER AND ALSO TO OCTAIN ANY TYPEURITTIN SPEC-
IMENS IN MIS POSSESSION UMICH wAY IIAVL DEEN TYPED ON THIS TYPE-
YRITER. TUE HEICE, ILDRED PURDY, .SHOULD ALSO DE INTERRQGATED WITH THE

K\wﬁgAHL AL Ii "IEV BUuh‘J REQUESTED TO CIHECK INCOUE TAX RETURK

OF IRA LOCKEY, SR., FOR LILMNETEIL FORTY FIVI, SIX AND SEVEL, FOR
114

ﬂfﬁ-‘U‘ ( — s » «

<) 6 YPEURITTE!N SPECIMENS. w g wl %

DY 1ES AN
\ {7\ ,6,\ SCHEIDT et U0 OOF
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Mr. Peyton Pord

The Assistant to the Attorney General May 20, 1949

Direetor, PBI

fj\' ;%J;g!m‘m CHAMPERS, with aliczses, EY AL
| -5 SOPIOMGE - |
\1&0@‘ 7y-/323- 36/

On May 18, 1949, Assistant United States Attorney T. J. Donegan
of the Southern Distriet of New York requested our New York Office to make

2 check of the jury penel from which the Jury will be selected for the
saptioned case.

In view of Mr. Denegan's request, we are proceeding with a check
of the jury pamel. This check will be restricied to a review of our
York Offise indices and a chesk with

The entire matter wili de handled mest dissrestly and no open inquiries of
any type will be made.

The results of this inquiry will bde immediately grniﬁ.hOd to
the United States Atterney's Office for the Sewthesn Distr 3 of New Tork.
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O]ﬁce Memomnd%m e UNITED STATIE?}OVERNMENT

1O : MR. H, B. FLETCHERZ, g DATE: May 18, 1949

FROM : L, L. LAUG ki Cloge:
Ye. faga

susjecT: Z2JAHAM, WAS, ET AL e
PERJURY; i ki, Bgan —
ESPIONAGE - R (A et

;. "”"‘A Mr, PenniIAZton

P R R

F wwhe Tme- eﬁsase a—

While talling with Supervisor Al Tuohy of the New York Office, L b—
who is acting in the absence of ASAC Belmont, atl2:45 p.ms in connection
with another matter, he stated that AUSAs Donegan and Murphy had requested

the New York Office to check the Jury Panel which will be used in selecting;%’, /

the Jury for this case. Tuohy explained that originally the panel consiste
of 275 names, but only 92 of the original mumber are now eligible for Jury.
He asked whether the Bureau would authorize the New York Office to accede to
this request and furnish any information developed through such a checke I

told him that this matter would be discussed with appropriate Bureau officials
and the New York Office advised.

. RECOMMENDATTON:

. It is suggested that the New York Office comply with “this request
to furnish any information developed as a result of such a check,

el
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THE ATTORMEY OENENAL

)/RECORDE’I')‘ 3’ o333 - -3 2

vID vHYEAr R CHAUB RS, ¥AS; ET AL
mmy ESPIONAGE - R; INTERKA! SECURTTY - B

May 24, 1949

Relferense is nade o 3y memorandam to you,with copies to Mr.
Asxander M. Cempbell, Assistaps Attorney Oseral, Criminel Divislon,
dased ey 16, 1949, coneerwming the reccvoxy Ry the defemwe i this case
of a Wodstosk Yypeeriter on April 16, 1949.

mmm,zm,mappuummrmw dated
July 26, I947; bearing the neme Stafford Jimmy NoQuesu, 1207 Park Roed, N.V.,
Apariwnt D. C., wirieh contained jypewriting pertaining

M,
o the peraconal kistory of MeQueen, was sulmitted % the FBI laboratory
for emadinatice., -

The FBY Laboretory has coliginfed thet the typewriter shich wee
uset 0 Wpe s “Chambere,* o ‘Bal¥isore, ¥ docowents (Q-6 through C-69)
-um-wwumwwmm-ﬂw)m“mm

Labovatony, oo most closely to Uw antards in the
mmmmmmwmhuumhmgat
Staffond ey Quesn 18 the son-dx-law of Ire W. Sr.z
solored, fmmmwmnnmwmmgu
washingbon, D. C. on April 16, 1M9. mummum
mwwmmmmozmmmw

M wife dwring the pexriod fruw 1943 % Jemwary, 194S.

York cffice. o’\

ce: Assistant Attorney Omasrel Alexander M. Cawpbell
Attention: lr. Raywedd P. Viearty
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Oﬁice Memomnd%m . UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

/
O~ : MR. M DATE: yaY 24, 1949
/)4, ?
FROM : FLETGIE/MA%

SUBJECT: JAY WHITT GHALIBE‘RS, WAS; ET AL
PERJURY; ESPIONAGE - R; INTERNAL SECURITY - R.

BUf_iPOSE OF MEMORANDUM

EEEEREREEREET
At :
g

uiss Holmes

The  purpose of this memorandum is to advise the circumstances ‘fﬂ__—
§)  surrounding the reported possession and recovery of a Woodstock typewriter ___ ..
‘ by the attorneys for Alger Hiss om April 16, 1949 in Washington, D. G. and - -
the possible use of this typewriter by the defense attorneys during the o /
coming trial which begins on Tuesday, May 31, 1949. /C;Z

A BAGKGROUND INFORMATION CONCERNING TYPEWRLTER

You will recall that Whittaker(lc)hambers produced 65 pages of
typewritten documents at a pretrial deposition hearing in connection with
a civil action in Baltimore, Maryland on November 17, 19/48. He alleged
that these documents were coples of, or excerpts from original<State
Department documents which were made available to him by Alger—Hiss for
delivery to Colonel Bykov, his superior in Soviet espionage operations.
These documents were datéd variously from January to April, 1938.

The FBI Iaboratory examined the typewriting on these documents
and concluded that the typewriting appearing on the documents compared
most closely to standards for a Woodstock Pica type, spaced ten letters
to the inch. The FBI laboratoryts files reflect that this style of type
was made by the Woodstock Company in 1929. These documents, which have
been commonly referred to as the “Chambers® documents, have been designatéd
by the FBI Laboratory as Q-6 through @-69.,

Whittaker Chambers alleged that the "Chamberst q. bnts were N .o .
typed by either Alger Hiss or his wife, Priscilla, at thesfliss residence and””
the typed copies were then made availablé to Chambers.

: Alger Hiss when interviewed concerhing the typewriter, advised in a
signed statement as follows:

wpuring the period from 1936 to same time after 1938 we had
a typewriter in our héme in Washington. This was an old-fash:n.oned

the make. Mrs. Hiss, who is not a typist, used this machine some .;“’
as an amateur typist, but I never recall having used it. Possiblywxs;\
samples of Mrs. Hiss' typing on this machine are in existence, but T
have not located any to date, but will endeavor to do so. 1
Hiss disposed of this typewriter to either a secondhand t:é%l’g,é'r /;
concern or & secondhand dealer in’ Washington, D. C., some_ 3
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time subsequent to 1938, exact date or place unknown.

The whereabouts of this typewriter is presently unknown

to me. Prior to this typewriter coming into the possession

of my immediate family it was the property of Mr. Thomas

Fansler, Mrs. His¢ father, who was in the insurance business

in Philadelphia. Mr. Fansler lived the latter years of his

life on Walnut Street in Philadelphia, but is now deceased,

having died in the early 1940!s.t (74~1333-418,P.10)

Mrs. Alger (Priscilla) Hiss in a signed statement dated
December 7, 1948 furnished the following information concerning her
knowledge of instant typewriter:

T have been asked to recall all of the facts concerning
a typewriter which was in my possession. Some time in 1932 or
1933, as far as I ¢an recall, my father, Mr. Thomas L. Fansler,
who was in the insurance business in Philadelphia (he was
connected with the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance Company,
for which company he acted as a General Agent), had in his
possession a typewriter which he gave to mes I do not recall
whether I had this typewriter while I was residing in New York
City. I do not recall the make of this typewriter. I do not
recall now, how I disposed of ite I myself am not a proficient
typist, but I have typed several things on this typewriter which
my father gave to me." (74-1333-1147, P.12)

INVESTIGATION CONDUCTED BY THE BUREAU TO LOCATE
HISS' TYPEWRITER

Investigation conducted in connection with this matter has revealed
that a Woodstock standard typewriter was purchased by a partnership consisting
of Mr. Harry L. Martin and Thomas L. Fansler, the latter being the father-in-law
of Alger Hiss, at the inception of the partnership in 1927. This partnership
was the Philadelphia agency for the Northwestern Mutual Life Insurance
Company. The partnership was dissolved in the latter part of 1930, Since
this was a partnership in name only, nc records were kept and the only thing
carrying the partnership name ccnsisted of letterheads used in the course of
the business, There was no record, therefore, of the serial number of the _
Woodstock typewriter used by the partnership. i

-0
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Exhaustive efforts have been made to locate the sales record
which reflects the sale of the Woodstock typewriter to the Fansler-Martin
partnership in Philadelphia. This investigation was negative since the
records for that period are no longer in existence, either in Philadelphia .
or at the Woodstock factory in Woodstock, Tllinois.

When the partnership was dissolved in the latter part of 1930
the Woodstock typewriter was taken by lMr. Fansler to his Fhiladelphia
apartment where he resided with his daughter, Daisy Fansler. Daisy Fansler
wrote a letter on this typewriter dated December 6, 1931 which has been
1 identified by the FBI ILaboratory as being 1dent1cal with the typewriting
appearing on the "Chambers! documents.

The next -document which was identified as being written on this
F'bypewriter was dated Januwary 30, 1933.- This was a letter addressed to an
insurance agency in Boston, Massachusetts concerning an insurance policy
’} allegedly issued to Alger Hiss. It is known that the Hisses were residing
‘ in New York City on that date. Therefore, it appears that the typewrlter
was in their possession 3.n New York City atv that t:une.

-~ ek TR M st e s e

An identification was made of another document by the FBI
I,aboratory, dated February 17, 1933, which was signed by Alger Hiss. The
 Hisses were residing in New York City on that date.

>

The FBI Iaboratory has identified two other documents as having
been written on this typewriter, one of which was signed by Alger Hiss,
dated September 1, 1936, and the other, dated May 25, 1937, was signed by
Priscilla Fansler Hiss, At this tlme the Hisses were residing 1n ’Tashn.ngton
D. C. wam T LT

W o 4.

3

iy, R

Exhaustive efforts have been made to locate the typewriter through
secondhand dealers, pawn shops, Police Department records and interviews

with business and personal associates of the Hisses, with negative
results.
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DEFENSE KNOWLEDGE OF SPECIMENS
IDENTIFIED BY THE FBI LABORATORY

On February 21, 1949, a motion of the defense for a Bill of
Particulars and the furnishing to them of certain evidence in the —
possession of the Coverrnment came on for argument before U. S. District
Court Judge William Bondy, with Attorney Edward C. McLean appearing
for the defense, and Special Assistant to the Attorney General Raymond P.
Whearty appearing for the Government, Mr. Whearty indicated he was not
prepared to argue the motion and asked for a continuances However, at the
insistence of Mr. McLean, numerous matters were discussed or agreed upon,
resulting in an agreement by Mr. Whearty on the record to furnish certain
items to the defense.

On February 24, 1949 Mr. Whearty presented to the Court and the defense
a written answer in which it was agreed generally that the Covernment would
furnish much of the material requested by the defense. Various items were
discussed and passed upon by the Court, or agreed tc by the Government
as to whether they would furnish same to the defense.

Mr. Whearty stated that the Government's position is, or was
that under Rule 16, the defense is not entitled to anything but
it would be prejudicial and unreasonable to the defendant to deny them
access to certain material. Mr. Whearty agreed to furnish the defense
specimens as collected by the Covernment which have been identified as typed
on the same typewriter as the documents produced at Baltimore, Maryland
("Chambers" documents). Mr. Whearty indicated that they were giving these to
the defense without waiving the point that the defense is not entitled to
anything. As to this, the Court said, "I think the Covernment is surprisingly
liberal and technically I do not know whether he would have to give you
all of that.®

The Departmental attorneys subsequently advised the defense counsel
of the identities and addresses of the persons who have in their possession
those documents identified as having been written on the same typewriter on
which Q-6 through Q-69 were prepared.

DEFENSE KNOWLEDGE THAT GOVERNMENT FATLED TO
LOCATE HISS! TYPEWRITER

During the course of the above disclosures and concessions to
the Court by Mr. Whearty, of the Department, on February 24, 1949, he admitted
that the Government definitely did not have the typewriter upon which the
documents were typed; that he believed "this was a thing they were entitled to
and when and if we find it, they would be given access to it."
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It is of interest to note that at the time of the above hearing,
Judge Bondy stated with reference to what had been agreed upon by the Government
to be furnished to the defense, "Mr. Fhearty was quite liberal," and he again
repeated the statement with another statement, "I think the Government has
been quite liberal. Technically, you may not have been entitled to anything.t

As can be seen from the above, the defense now has the advantage
of knowing in substance what some of the proof, if not all of the proof, is
as will be presented by the Government and they will undoubtedly prepare their
gﬁfense accordingly, based upon the information and material furnished to
em.

CIRCUMSTANCES SURROUNDING THE REPORTED RECOVERY
OF THE HISS TYPEWRITER BY THE DEFENSE ATTORNEYS

Mrs. ClaudLe/C’atlett colored, a former maid of Alger and Priscilla
Hiss in Washington from 1935 'bo the la’c.ter part of 1938, has been interviewed
on a number of occasions by the Washington Field Offlce. She was re-interview-
ed on May 12 and 13, 1949. She advised she had been interviewed recently by
attorneys for Alger Hiss, at which time many things that she had forgotten
were brought to her attention. She stated that the attorneys some time in
April, 1949 had shown her an old typewriter which she identified as a Woodstock
typewriter, and she jdentified it as a typewriter which was given to her family
by &lger Hiss. As to the date when this typewriter was given to her family,
she advised it must have been when they were cleaning out one of the houses
in wh:.ch the Hisses lived, not being certain as to which house but she thought
it was the one at 2905 P Street N. W., Washington, D. C. This would have
been approximately June, 1936. She said she identified the typewriter solely
on the basis of the fact that the attorneys had told her it was the same
machine.

Mrs, Catlett when interviewed by Agents on other occasions was
shown full-sized photographs of various old standard makes of typewriters,
with the identities of the typewriters concealed. Among those was a picture
of an old type Woodstock. However, she was unable to pick out any one typewriter
as being anything like the typewriter she had seen in the Hiss home while
working there.

When re-interviewed on May 13, 1949 she was again shown photographs
; of various old standard make typewriters and from this group she picked out a
| photograph of a Woodstock as being like the typewriter showm to her by the
| attorneys for Hiss,
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Mrs. Catlett has three sons, namely, Perry, Raymond and

James. The mother and the three sons have been very close to the

families of Alger and Donald Hiss for some time, all of them having

done various odd jobs for the Hiss families., It is not clear through

interviews with them as to how or when the typewriter came into their
! possession originally. The typewriter was recovered by Mr. McLean,
attorney for Alger Hiss, and Charles E. Houston, a local colored attorney,
from Ira lLockey, Sr., colored, Washington, D. C. on April 16, 1949, It
was thereafter displayed to Mrs. Catlett and her sons at one of the son's
home on P Street, N.W., and thereafter crated and delivered to New York
City by Mr. MclLean. The following pertinent statements as to the
possession of the typewriter have been made by the sons of Mrs. Catlett:

Perry/Catlett when interviewed on May 13, 1949, stated
that Alger Hiss had given him, among other things, a typewriter when the
Hiss family resided on 30th Street, N.W. and were preparing to move to
3415 Volta Place, N.W. This would be approximately January 1, 1938.
He said he could not récall whether it was Mr. or Mrs. Hiss who gave him
the typewriter. He also does not recall whether the typewriter had
originally been given to him or his mother, or if he, Perry, merely
transported it home. He denied that he had had any conversation with
Alger or Donald Hiss or any of the attorneys for Hiss concerning any
typewriter. However, when again interviewed on May 16, 1949 he admitted
that he had discussed the matter of the typewriter with members of his
family and with an attorney for Alger Hiss, He admitted that he had
viewed the Woodstock typewriter recently obtained by Alger Hisst! attorney
and said that he could identify the typewriter as being the one formerly
in his possession. However, he was unable to state how he would be
able to make this identification.

James~Catlett stated that he recalls a typewriter being
brought to his home at 2728 P Street, N.W. and, as he recalls, it was
brought there by his mother, but he is not sure of this. He did not
know where she got the typewriter, but stated that she used to work
for the Hisses and he never asked any questions, He did not state when
this typewriter was brought to his home, He could not recall the make of
the typewriter, but felt that it was an old typewriter, He further
stated that a typewriter was recently brought to his home on P Street, N.W.
by a lawyer, and he was asked if he recognized it as being the typewriter
his brother once had, He told them he thought it was the same. He based his
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identification on the fact that the line spacer on the typewriter

was broken in a certain way. He advised he would not get on a

witness stand and state under oath that this was the same typewriter
that was once in his home on P Street, N.W., but he thinks it is the
same typewriter.

Raymond Catlett advised on May 13, 1949 that he had received

a typewriter from Mr. Alger Hiss, exact date unknown but that it was
| some time in the 1930's, and that Alger Hiss at that time was living

either on P Street, N.W., or on 30th Street, N.W. (May 1, 1935 to

January 1, 1938). He advised that he believes the typewriter, which was
recently procured by Mr., Hiss' attorney, is the same one that was given to
his family by Alger Hiss. He based this conclusion upon his familiarity with
.the machine and the various imperfections that he recalls it had. He
admitted that he had assisted Alger Hiss! attorneys in locating this machine
jand that he had received $40 from Donald Hiss, brother of Alger Hiss, for
1 this assistance.

Raymond’ Catlett, when re-interviewed on May 15, 1949, stated that
immediately after he was interviewed by Bureau Agents in January, 1949
concerning his knowledge of a Woodstock typewriter allegedly owned by the
Hiss family, that he contacted Donald Hiss and told Donald Hiss of the
Bureau's inquiry concerning the typewriter. Raymond Catlett told Donald
Hiss that he and his brother had obtained an old Woodstock typewriter from
the Alger Hiss family and he felt he could possibly locate it. Donald Hiss
was skeptical and did not believe him, but finally agreed to assist
Raymond Catlett in locating the machine. Donald Hiss gave him $40 for expenses
which Raymond claims he spent in taxicab fares.

Raymond Catlett stated that “the typewriter was recovered by Hiss!
attorneys and was brought to the Catlett residence at 2728 P Street, N.W.
some time in April, 1949, where the members of the Catlett family, namely,
Claudie, his mother; Perry, his brother; James, his brother; and Mary, his
sister, examined it and concluded that it was the typewriter formerly in
their possession which they had secured from the Alger Hiss family, Raymond said
that he even packed it in a box for Mr. McLean.

1
! Raymond Catlett advised that there were a number of reasons why
| he had not mentioned the typewriter to Bureau Agents when he was previously
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interviewed, He stated that one of the reasons was that he feels a

man is innocent until proven guiltys anothcr is that he dees not
believe that Alger Hiss is guilty. He said that he had received

the typewriter from Alger Hiss and that if it is important to the case
against Hiss, he believes that Mr. Hiss should have the benefit of
receiving the typewriter. He said, further, that Alger Hiss had been
good to himj that Alger and his wife had provided odd jobs for him;

had furnished clothing to him and had afforded employment for his mother
when she needed it badly.

During the course of another intervi ew with Raymond Catlett
on 1ay 17, 1949 he maintained that he believes that his family received
the typewriter prior to the time the Hiss family moved to Volta Place, N. W.,
Washington, Ds Ce (January 1, 1938)., However, he did state that both he
and his brother, Perry, had done odd jobs for the Hiss family while they
resided on Volta Place but this would be subsequent to January 1, 1938
and during the period when the "Chambers" documents were typed.

SERIAL NUMBER OF TYPEWRITFR RECOVFRED BY
HISS ATTORNEYS

Ira W/L(ckey, Sr., colored, turned over a typewriter to Edward
C. McLean, attorney for Alger Hiss, on April 16, 1949. Lockey has in his
possession a receipt obtained from McLean which described the typewriter as

a Woodstock typewriter, lodel 5 N, Serial Number 230099, Lockey received
515 for the typewriter.

As previously stated, the Bureau has not been able to obtain the
serial number of the typewriter which originated with the Fansler-}artin
partnership in Philadelphia, on which the "Chambers® documents were typed.
Through information received from the Woodstock factory it was determined
that the serial numbers of the typewriters manufactured during the year
1927, the year it was believed the Tfoodstock typewriter was purchased by
the Fansler-Martin partnership, fell within 160,000 to 177,000, However,
the search for a Woodstock typewriter was not limited to the serial numbers
covering the year 1927, but included those typewriters manufactured from
1926 to 1929. This range in serial numbers was from 145,000 to 204,000,

There is no record available of the sale or subsequent history of
the Tioodstock typewriter bearing serial number 230099 and it was never re-
turned to the factory for rebuilding.
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POSSIBLE USE CF TYFEWRITER BY DEFENSE
ATTORNEYS AT TRIAL

It is possible that since the Hiss attorneys were notified
by the Government that the Government does not have possession of the
Hiss typewriter, that the defense decided to increase its efforts to locate
the typewriter and alter its characteristics,

From interviews with the various Negroes who had the recently
recovered typewriter in their possession, it appears that they have been
well coached by the Hiss attorneys as to what answers they should give to
Bureau Agents when interviewed concerning the recovered typewriter.

- These Negroes convenlently have a loss of memory as to exactly
how they obtained possession of the typewriter; on the other hand, they
have a distinct memory that the typewriter came into their possession
some time prior to Jammary 1, 1938, (The "Chambers® documents were typed in
January, February, March and April, 1938), It would appear, therefore, that
the Hiss defense is going to be that neither Alger or Priscllla Hiss had
possession of the Woodstock typewriter at the time the documents were alleged
to have been typed by them. The Negroes who had possession of the typewriter
will possibly claim that the typewriter was in an inoperative condition
during the period in which they had i’c. in their possession.

SFECIMEN DATED JULY 26, 1947 IDENTIFIED
WITH 1"CHAMBERS® DOGUMENTS

The defense attorneys obtained an old Woddstock typewriter
from Ira Lockey, Sr., on April 16, 1949, in Washington, D. C. Lockey advised
that somstime in 1945, he moved some household furnishings for a Negro,
Vernon Marlow, Upon delivery of these furnishings, Marlow's wife did not
have sufficient funds to pay him for the transportation and, therefore,
he, Lockey, requested payment in the form of an old typewriter which was
lying in the back yard. He said this typewriter had been outside in the
weather for some time and was in "bad shape”. Lockey took this typewriter
to his home and endeavered to clean it up and make it usable for his
daughter, Margaret Lockey, who was then attending high school. He said the
typewriter remained at his residence until approximately the last of January,
1949, wheén he gave it to his son, Ira, Jr., for the amsement of his children.

Mrs, JameNcQueen, nee Margare\lockey, colored, was interviewed

in the presence of her husband in Brooklyn, New York, on May 16, 1949. She
Said that her father, Ira Lockey, Sr., got a typewriter for her sometime in
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1945, She believed it was a Woodstock or an Underwood. Her husband, James
McQueen, said he recalled it was and Underwood. Mrs. McQueen said she was
married in May, 1947, and took this typewriter from the home of Ira Lockey,
Sr., to her new residence at 3742 Hayes Street, N,E., Washington, D, C, When
she and her husband moved to New York City in about January, 1948, they
returned the typewriter to Ira Lockey, Sr., homs,

Mrs, McQueen said that two weeks after her father gave her the
typewriter in 1945, she cleaned it with kerosene and changed the ribbon on
it. She said the typewriter was in very bad condition when she got it and
that after she fixed it as best she could, it was still not a good typewriter
but it was in better condition then when she received it. She said the
letter "A® would stick when pressed down and that you had to manually turn
the machine to go from one line to another. She said that she used the
typewriter most of the time and it was the only typewriter that was ever in
the home of her father, Ira Lockey, Sr., in Washington, D. C.

Her husband advised that there was in the home of his father-in-
law, Ira Lockey, Sr., in Washington, D, C., a leatherette chest in a second
floor hall cloget in which he believed there were many typewritten papers
and he thought perhaps some of these papers were typed by him on the
Woodstock typewriter, .

As a result of the above information, a search was made at the
home of Ira Lockey, Sr., and some typewriting specimens were located one of
which was an application for Federal employment dated July 26, 1947, bearing
the name Stafford Jimmy McQueen, 1207 Park Road, N.¥W., Apartment 101,
Washington 10, D, C., This was an application for employment filed with the
| 1Civil Service Commission and contained & considerable amount of typewriting.
;| The FBI Laboratory examined the typewriting on this specimen (K740) and it
'lwas concluded that the machine which was used to type the #Chambers" documents
| (Q=6 through @-69) was the same machine which typed K740. The FBI Laboratory
\ advised that the characters appearing on specimen K740 corresponded most
closely to the typewriting standards in the laboratory for Woodstock, pica
typs, spaced ten letters to the inch.

t

The New York Office has been advised of this identification by
FBI Iaboratory report dated May 23, 1949,

OBSERVATIONS
It would appear from the report that the defense attorneys have

in fact recovered the typewriter which was originally in the possession of
Alger and Priscilla Hiss. The identification of the specimen taken from this
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typewriter in 1947 will materially effect any defense that the typewriter

was in an incperative condition during the entire time subsequent to its

being turned over to the Catlett Negroes on or about Jamary 1, 193@, as
reflected in the interviews with them and other negroes: The Hisses will
undoubtedly claim that they did not have access to the typewriter after Jamuary
1, 1938, and further that they had no knomledge of the whereabouts of the
typewriter, and did not associate with the Catlett family after 1938. However,
it is of interest to note that Perry Catlett when interviewed advised that
Alger Hiss attended his wedding in 1941, It is recalled that Perry

Catlett is a son of Claudie Catlett who worked as a maid for the Hisses from
approximately 1935 to the fall of 1938,

CTION

The foregoing is submitted for your information. The facts con=
cerning the recovery of the Woodstock typewriter by the Hiss attorneys were
made available to the Attorney General and the Criminal Division of the
Department on May 16, 1949 in order that they might take any appropriate

action to obtain the possession of the typewriter or specimens therefrom f
examination by the FBI Laboratory. d o

‘ The facts surrounding the recovery of the typewriter by the
Hiss attorneys were also made available to the Criminal Division of the
Department and to the Departmental attorneys in New York City on May 18, -
1949, in an investigative report prepared by the Washington Field Office,

There is.attached hereto for your approval a memorandum to the
Attorney General with copies for Mr. Alexander M. Campbell advising of the

typwriting identification of the specimen: dated J
"Chambers® documents. P uly 26, 1947 with the
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Nease
ASAC Belmont, New York, called at 10:55 a.m. today and & iiessasy——
stated that the Government and counsel for Hiss appeared before \@}m
Judge Kauffman, SDNY, this morning and advised that both were ready e J
to go to trial. dJudge Kauffman remarked that he wanted to hear this
case, but because of his commitments could not hear it this week and %
Haccordingly set it over to 11:30 a.m., May 31, 1949. Judge Kauffman {5
stated the case would go to trial at that time. 5{6 ~
&
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